
TO:   Jack
FROM:   Franklin Wenner, director of investor relations
DATE:   Dec. 10, 2004
RE:   Great year (Jack in the Box Inc. 2004 Annual Report)

Boss:

You’d asked me for some notes on the annual report, so here’s how 
fiscal ’04 breaks down from where I sit:  

• 4.6 percent increase in Jack in the Box® same-store sales was 
 highest since 1999 
• market capitalization up 85 percent
• numerous successful new-product launches & more in store
• solid gains in food quality, guest service, profit improvement
• healthy growth prospects; strong brand portfolio laying groundwork 
 for bright future
• lots of cash in the bank
• major progress toward becoming nat’l restaurant company

As far as creative ideas for the annual report, though, 
I got nothin’. Zilch, zippo, nada. 
You got any bright ideas?

I N T E R N A L  M E M O



TO:   Jack
FROM:   Franklin Wenner, director of investor relations
DATE:   Dec. 10, 2004
RE:   Great year (Jack in the Box Inc. 2004 Summary Annual Report)

Boss:

You’d asked me for some notes on the annual report, so here’s how 
fiscal ’04 breaks down from where I sit:  

• 4.6 percent increase in Jack in the Box® same-store sales was 
 highest since 1999 
• market capitalization up 85 percent
• numerous successful new-product launches & more in store
• solid gains in food quality, guest service, profit improvement
• healthy growth prospects; strong brand portfolio laying groundwork 
 for bright future
• lots of cash in the bank
• major progress toward becoming nat’l restaurant company

As far as creative ideas for the annual report, though, 
I got nothin’. Zilch, zippo, nada. 
You got any bright ideas?

I N T E R N A L  M E M O



“Jack’s inbox” should be reviewed in conjunction with the 2004 Form 10-K for Jack in the Box Inc.

This summary annual report contains forward-looking statements that reflect the company’s current expectations regarding future results 

of operations, economic performance, financial condition, strategic plans and achievements. These statements are generally identified 

by use of words such as “believe,” “expect,” “plan,” “project,” “will,” and “would,” and similar expressions. The company’s expectations 

as reflected in such forward-looking statements may prove to be materially incorrect due to known and unknown risks and uncertainties. 

Risk factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements include but are

not limited to: the company’s ability to successfully execute strategic plans and achieve adequate returns on investments; the success

of new products; any negative publicity in connection with or consumer perceptions of the company’s products, facility image and

services; delays in the opening of restaurants; availability of financing on terms satisfactory to the company and its franchisees; changes 

in accounting policies; national and local political or economic conditions; and other risk factors listed from time to time in the company’s 

annual report on Form 10-K and other reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Statements about the company’s past 

performance are not necessarily indicative of its future results.
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“You will listen.”

Jack I. Box
Jack in the Box Inc.
9330 Balboa Ave.
San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Jack:

Further to our discussion this morning, I must once again emphatically discourage you from using the 
contents of your desktop inbox as the basis for Jack in the Box Inc.’s 2004 annual report. Such whimsy, sir, 
is frowned upon by serious financial audiences.

As you know, a company’s annual report is a deeply serious document comprising deeply serious content, 
including very large numbers, difficult-to-pronounce acronyms and important-sounding phrases such as 
“leveraged cross-functional synergies,” “mission-critical application deployment” and “economies of scale.”  
It is not simply a random grab bag of different documents from your inbox, all of which, taken together, 
supposedly tell the story of the company’s year.

Given  Jack in the Box Inc.’s outstanding performance in 2004, we simply feel that you’d be selling your 
accomplishments short with this less-than-satisfactorily-serious annual report treatment. 

Yours in weighty matters,

Calvin Stern, President and CEO

P.S.  In the name of all that’s holy, I beg you: Free me from the shackles of this noxiously dull, humorless 
life. Do you have any job openings at all? My wife says I’d make a great antenna ball …

4592 Gravity Cove     •     Nervous Neck, NY 11101     •     (516) 555-8989





Mr. Jack Box
9330 Balboa Ave.
San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Jack:

 As the only trade association representing the men and women of Indiana who work diligently to chart corporate growth 
and direction each year while simultaneously installing and maintaining high- and low-pressure steam lines, boilers, pumps and 
refrigeration equipment, we at IASPP would like to commend you and your executive team for the clear, concise strategic plan you 
laid out in 2004.

Your goal to increase Jack in the Box Inc.’s earnings per share at a rate of 10 to 15 percent per year through a multi-pronged growth 
initiative clearly illustrates a will to deliver exceptional shareholder value while making important strides toward becoming a national 
restaurant company, and we applaud you for it. 

Here are our members’ specific comments on the major elements of your 2004 plan:

o Reinventing Jack in the Box®: “By upgrading and diversifying its menu offerings, as well as improving service and restaurant 
facilities, Jack in the Box looks to be well on the way toward making itself the chain of choice for modern fast-food consumers.”

o Franchising: “The company’s strategy to gradually increase to 35 percent the percentage of franchised Jack in the Box 
restaurants is expected to improve margins and returns in a way that will generate cash that can be used to increase returns to 
shareholders and finance long-term growth initiatives.”

o JBX Grill™: “This novel fast-casual concept, which debuted at two San Diego test locations in early 2004 and subsequently 
migrated to select test locations in Boise, Idaho, and Bakersfield, Calif., looks quite promising. Comfortable, ultramodern 
facilities, along with a flame-grilled menu boasting gourmet burgers, sandwiches and appetizers, may be the ticket to attracting 
more and different kinds of consumers who seek a better dining experience.”

o Quick Stuff®: “When placed on a high-traffic site with a name-brand fuel station and full-service Jack in the Box restaurant, 
this proprietary convenience-store concept exhibits extraordinary drawing power. The company already operates approximately 
30 such sites and derives revenue from all 3 businesses. Expanding the effort bodes well for the long term.”

o Qdoba Mexican Grill®: “A rapidly growing fast-casual concept with the potential to explode as more franchise developers 
sign on. With 21 consecutive quarters of positive same-store sales and about 180 restaurants already in operation, Qdoba is a 
hot prospect.”

 
As you may know, IASPP’s members are unusually gifted professionals who excel at managing and following through on 

multiple tasks; we therefore consider ourselves to be in a particularly strong position to identify organizations with the wherewithal to 
effectively manage several brands simultaneously. Given Jack in the Box Inc.’s 50-year track record of restaurant-industry leadership, 
we’re convinced the company has what it takes to reinvigorate its flagship fast-food chain to achieve near-term earnings targets while 
nurturing the younger brands in its portfolio for long-term growth.

In the future, should you require expert assistance in your corporate planning efforts, or if you simply need a licensed 
professional to maintain the check valves and fittings on your automatic fire-sprinkler systems, we trust you’ll turn to IASPP. 

Keep those fittings tight,

Nate Brohmann, 
President, IASPP
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Mr. Pierre RenardJacques dans la Boîte132 Alsace Pl.
Los Angeles, CA 90023
RE: UNAUTHORIZED SALE OF JACK IN THE BOX® MENU ITEMS AT YOUR ESTABLISHMENT

Dear Mr. Renard:

It has come to our attention that your restaurant is defrauding the public by attempting to pass off our 

sensational new menu items as your own.While we appreciate the acknowledgement that the delectable offerings we introduced this past year would be 

equally at home in a fine-dining environment, we must nonetheless insist that you immediately cease and desist 

Lawrence Schauf,General Counsel





Pour commencer

Les pommes frites avec la peau  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $9.5
Carefully selected, high-quality Idaho potatoes picked at the peak of the harvest, 

then sliced thick, deep fried, and served with skins intact. Simplement incroyable.

Salades

Salade Caesar avec du poulet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $13.5
Tempting, savory chicken and fresh romaine lettuce drizzled with creamy 

Caesar dressing, Parmesan cheese and gourmet seasoned croutons. Parfait! 

Sandwiches

Les “Pannideaux” . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $17.5
A choice of one of three exquisite sandwiches layered with flavorful meats and gourmet 

spreads, all served on lightly toasted, neat-to-eat Ciabatta baguettes. Bon appétit!

Meltes Sourdeaux . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $21.5
A succulent beef patty or chicken fillet slathered with grilled onions, a slice of American 

and Swiss-style cheese, mayo-onion sauce and sweet mustard … all served atop our 

signature sourdough bread.

Poulet Cordon Bleu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $24.5
We begin with a fillet of grilled chicken, then add Black Forest ham, real Swiss cheese 

and a creamy garlic Parmesan sauce on our signature sourdough bread. 

Poulet du sud-ouest en poche . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $19.5
Toothsome fajita-style chicken, grilled onions, black beans and roasted corn all tucked 

into a delicate pita with a fire-roasted salsa served on the side. Just 260 calories. 

Sacré bleu!

Jacques dans la Boîte
Elegant Continental Cuisine

Natural Cut Fries

Chicken Caesar Salad

Pannidos
Sourdough Melts

Chicken Cordon Bleu sandwich

low-fat Southwest Chicken Pita

T M





Dan Rather: Good evening. I’m Dan Rather. Tonight, an in-depth CBS News 
investigation uncovers evidence of a diabolically clever plan by one restaurant 
company to boost corporate profits by improving guest service and employee 
satisfaction at each of its roughly 2,000 locations.  

Before we begin, I feel I should point out that this investigation was based on dozens 
of real interviews with actual insiders and experts, not on the wild allegations of 
some guy standing in Times Square wearing a Superman cape, rubber booties and 
a space helmet. 

We go now to CBS News senior correspondent Tad Nature in San Diego.

[tape rolls: We see an establishing shot of smiling Jack in the Box 
employee Helen Cross in her restaurant. She’s handing a customer a tray 

of sandwiches and drinks and saying, “Thank you! Have a nice day!”]

Tad Nature, CBS News: Meet Helen Cross, a 24-year-old crew member at a Jack 
in the Box restaurant in San Pedro, California. Like her colleagues, she recently 
received an offer from her employer … an offer she couldn’t refuse.

Ms. Cross, Jack in the Box employee: Well, we were told we’d have the option 
to purchase medical, dental and vision benefits, and that the company would be 
subsidizing a portion of the premiums based on our tenure.

Tad Nature, CBS News: I see. If I may ask, how did being put in that horribly 
compromising position make you feel?

Ms. Cross: [appears puzzled] It wasn’t compromising at all, actually. It made me 
feel great. Health insurance is expensive these days, and it’s hard to get. I was 
thrilled that Jack in the Box was taking the initiative to make coverage available 
to crew members.

Tad Nature: So, you’re not just saying that because you’re afraid telling the truth 
will cause the company to take action against you?

Ms. Cross: Um, are you listening? I’m saying Jack did us right! We’re all very 
happy about this. It’s a great benefit.

Broadcast Transcript

DATE
TIME

December 19, 2004
6:00 P.M.
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SAN DIEGO, CA — Several different 
departments working together, sharing 
information, striving for excellence and 
producing big results: It’s business as usual at 
Jack in the Box Inc.’s enormously productive 
Innovation Center, which opened in March 2004.

But to Farnum Gusty, former CIA operative 
and author of “Can’t We All Just Get Along?  
The Case for Domestic Intelligence Reform,” 
the company’s 70,000 square-foot ideation 
nerve center may also hold the key to the 
reorganization of U.S. intelligence services.

“I look at Jack’s new Innovation Center, 
which opened just this past year, and I say, ‘These 
guys make it look easy.’ They take experts from 
various departments, task ’em with uncovering 
emerging trends in fast-casual or casual dining 
and then developing and delivering innovative, 
high-quality foods that appeal to a broader 
customer base than just fast-food connoisseurs. 
And they don’t take no for an answer. So inside 

Jack in the Box® Innovation 
Center seen as model for 
U.S. intelligence reform
Stunningly productive new-product incubator 
shows how to “git ’er done,” expert says

of a year, you’ve got a company that’s cranking 
out results: incredibly creative new sandwiches, 
salads, shakes and gourmet burgers. This is what 
success looks like. These guys git ’er done.

“Sure, I get that the business of gathering 
and sharing intelligence on everything from 
foreign nuclear powers to covert militias to 
money-laundering schemes that finance puppet 
regimes abroad is slightly – slightly! – more 
complex than coming up with things like 
Jack’s terrific new Sourdough Melts and 
Chicken Cordon Bleu sandwich. But it’s the 

spirit of collegiality and cooperation and 
the determination to succeed that I think is 
instructive to our intelligence agencies.”

Gusty’s next book will detail his theory 
on how the State Department can do a better 
job of mending fences with western European 
governments by studying customer-relations 
policies at the DMV.

MODEL OF EFFICIENCY — The new Jack in the Box Inc. Innovation Center includes R&D and culinary test 
kitchens, QA labs, consumer research facilities, a video production and photography studio, even a fabrication shop, 
along with about 40,000 square feet of office space for departments tasked with menu development and designing 
equipment and processes to more efficiently deliver those new products in Jack in the Box® restaurants.



Wednesday, December 15, 2004

All-time high!



Scoop Castlebaum, KNUT news anchor: Good evening. I’m Scoop Castlebaum. 
Tonight, an in-depth KNUT News investigation uncovers evidence of a diabolically 
clever plan by one restaurant chain to boost corporate profits by improving guest 
service and employee satisfaction at each of its locations.  

Before we begin, I feel I should point out that this investigation was based on dozens 
of real interviews with actual insiders and experts, not on the wild allegations of 
some guy standing in Times Square wearing a Superman cape, rubber booties and 
a space helmet. 

We go now to KNUT News senior correspondent Tad Nature in San Diego.

[tape rolls: We see a shot of smiling Jack in the Box® employee Helen Cross 
in her restaurant. She’s handing a customer a tray of sandwiches 

and drinks and saying, “Thank you! Have a nice day!”]

Tad Nature, KNUT News: Meet Helen Cross, a 24-year-old crew member at a 
Jack in the Box restaurant in San Pedro, California. Like her colleagues, she 
recently received an offer from her employer … an offer she couldn’t refuse.

Ms. Cross, Jack in the Box employee: Well, we were told we’d have the option to 
get medical, dental and vision benefits, and that the company would be subsidizing 
a portion of the premiums based on our tenure.

Tad Nature, KNUT News: I see. If I may ask, how did being put in that horribly 
compromising position make you feel?

Ms. Cross: [appears puzzled] It wasn’t compromising at all, actually. It made me 
feel great. Health insurance is expensive these days, and it’s hard to get. I was 
thrilled that Jack in the Box was taking the initiative to make coverage available 
to all of its crew members, including full- and part-time workers.

Tad Nature: So, you’re not just saying that because you’re afraid telling the truth 
will cause the company to take action against you?

Broadcast Transcript

DATE
TIME
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December 19, 2004
11:00 P.M.
KNUT
KNUT News with Scoop Castlebaum
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Ms. Cross: Um, are you listening? I’m saying Jack did us right! We’re all very 
happy about this. It’s a great benefit.

[scene cuts to Tad Nature in front of Jack in the Box 
corporate headquarters in San Diego]

Tad Nature: Many sources we spoke to for this investigation told us that this effort to 
offer a valuable benefit to hourly crew members was nothing more than a transparent 
bid by Jack in the Box to help ensure employees remain healthy and happy. If so, isn’t 
it likely that job satisfaction will result in crew members offering better guest service? 
And if that’s the case, couldn’t that improved service prompt guests to return more 
often and spend more money? For the answers, we turn to Linda Lang, president and 
chief operating officer of Jack in the Box Inc.

[scene switches to interview in office of Linda Lang]

Tad Nature: Ms. Lang, in addition to these health-related benefits you’ve instituted, 
Jack in the Box has been putting in place computer-based training systems that 
get new recruits up to speed more quickly and standardize training throughout the 
Jack in the Box chain. It seems obvious that the idea is to give people the skills and 
knowledge they need to excel at their jobs, which will ultimately lead to better service, 
happier guests and higher profits.  How do you respond?

Linda Lang: That’s right, Tad. That’s what we’re hoping for.

Tad Nature: HA! So you don’t dispute the assertion that all of this just may have the 
effect of boosting your revenues and profits?

Lang: No, no I don’t. That’s definitely part of the plan.

Tad Nature: I thought as much! So let me ask you this: What about this business of 
accepting credit and debit cards at all Jack in the Box restaurants? Isn’t offering a 
more convenient experience for consumers by increasing their payment options also 
just another way of convincing people to visit your restaurants more often?

Lang: We really can’t sneak anything past you, can we, Tad? And don’t forget, 
Jack in the Box also offers stored-value cards, which are reloadable up to $100.

Tad Nature: Ms. Lang, nothing – nothing – escapes the eagle eye of KNUT’s crack 
news team. 

Lang: [Pointing at Nature’s shirt.]  You’ve got a huge mustard stain on your collar there.

Tad Nature: That’s it from here. Back to you, Scoop.

Scoop Castlebaum: Thanks, Tad. We have to pause for a moment. Coming up after this 
break: Experts say a fiery nuclear holocaust may be just days away. But first, we’ll take 
you to the St. Louis home of Tom and Terri McShanahan, who recently taught their 
border collie Yolanda how to rollerskate. Stay with us.



BEZZLE BANK VISA
P.O. Box 12
Wilmington, DE 19456

Dear Mr. Box:

Congratulations! Enclosed please find your new Bezzle Bank Visa card, which is now 
accepted at Jack in the Box® restaurants in the United States. Please peel off the sticky 
stuff, sign the back of the card, make a note of the number in a safe place, and keep 
the card in your purse or wallet at all times until you have to take it out to charge a 
Sourdough Jack® hamburger, a Pannido™ deli-style sandwich or a mouthwatering order 
of Jack’s Natural Cut fries.  

The card can also be used to charge any of Jack’s Ultimate Salads or real ice cream shakes, 
kids’ meals, or a Jack’s Spicy Chicken® sandwich. The truth is, with your $25,000 credit limit, 
you could probably take home enough food to feed Rhode Island for at least a few weeks, 
maybe more. So eat up, handsome. You can’t beat the food, or the convenience.  

Sincerely yours,

Slate Muffin, Bezzle Bank Senior Vice President of Marketing

P.S.  Theoretically, of course, you could also use this card to charge products and services at tens of 
thousands of other merchants worldwide. But why on Earth would you want to do something like that?

20% FIXED APR on 
balance transfers

HUGE 
ANNUAL FEES

Credit Line up to
$1,000,000

06536963 CL-40B-0904



NOTE: Visa is a registered trademark. We intend Visa no disrespect. After all, accepting Visa and other credit and debit cards 
at our restaurants is proving to be big business for us. So we actually like Visa quite a bit. We’re Visa people. Viva Visa!



Ricardo Montalban
459 Suave Pass, Bel Air, CA 90049

Mr. Jack I. Box
9330 Balboa Ave.
San Diego, CA 92123

Mr. Box:

Good day. It is I, Ricardo Montalban. You may remember me as the debonair Mr. Roarke from ABC’s 
once-popular drama “Fantasy Island.” Or you may recall my chilling performance as the evil Khan in 
“Star Trek II:  The Wrath of Khan.”  

But it is in my capacity as former pitchman for the classic Chrysler Cordoba that I write you today, 
good sir. Oh, how I pine for the days when the Chrysler people would pay me princely sums 
to appear on camera gingerly caressing that classic sedan’s contours, using my Latin accent of 
indeterminate origin to wax poetic about the beauty and elegance of  “Corinthian leather.”  

Which brings me to my business proposal, Mr. Box. It appears that you have quite a success on your 
hands with your fast-casual Qdoba Mexican Grill® restaurants. Now that you can boast of nearly 180 
locations in 31 states with many more to come, isn’t it time you considered taking on a spokesman 
who can convey the brand’s many fine selling points with a certain … how should I say … panache? 
And who better to trumpet the many virtues 
of Qdoba than the man who made “Cordoba” 
a household name?  

It is clear that Qdoba boasts an enviable menu of 
high-quality Mexican fare, served in a pleasant setting 
that is prompting consumers to beat a path to its 
door. I would suggest to you that this up-and-coming 
brand could benefit greatly from an association with 
a popular cultural icon who fairly exudes culture, 
charm and refinement … a man with a certain 
unmistakable “gravitas” … a man whom men want to 
emulate and women want to possess.  

Let us forestall this fantasy no longer.

Yours,
 



NOTE: The foregoing correspondence from Mr. Montalban is nothing more than  – need we say it? – pure fantasy.  
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MR. JACK BLOX, YOU HAVE ALREADY 

MADE MILLIONS OF DOLLARS!

 6753
Dear Mr. Jack Blox
9330 Balboa Ave.
San Diego, CA

Congratulations! Our records show that the 
favorable unit economics associated with 
your high-visibility co-branded locations, 
which include a full-service Jack in the Box® 
restaurant, a major-brand fuel station and 
your own proprietary Quick Stuff® convenience 
store, are already winning millions of dollars 
for your company each year.

Every day, hungry guests pull into these one-
stop wonders to fill up, fuel up and stock 
up before taking off. Jack in the Box nearly 
doubled the number of these sites in its arsenal during 2004, and the company expects to 
accelerate this growth in years ahead in both 
existing and contiguous markets.

With luck like yours, Jack Blox, you hardly 
need the windfall we’re offering. In fact, given 
my own precarious financial position, I’m 
tempted to ask you for a small loan – you 
know, just a few G’s to tide me over until the 
next big thing comes along. You wouldn’t say 
no to your old pal Red, would you now?  

Waiting, hoping,

Red McHamm





 From: <Gavin.Squee@abc.com>
 Subject: show pitch:  “The Tentless Scentless Relentless Apprentice”
 Date: December 31, 2004 5:29:16 PM PDT
 To: Jack Box <jackb@jackinthebox.com>

Jack! Gavin Squee here from college, remember? No? It’s me, the Squeegee Man! We took the same bus to 

campus every day for seven years. I used to let you borrow my car to get to work. You stole my girlfriend at a 

frat mixer ... six different times. Still don’t remember? Nevermind.  

Look, like most utterly forgettable guys from college, I’m now a big-time programming executive at a major 

television network. I’m writing to sound you out on an idea for a terrific new reality show starring … you. 

Here’s the idea: We take seven college interns and challenge them, over the course of four months, to come 

up with ways to measurably strengthen corporate governance at Jack in the Box Inc. The intern who comes up 

with the best solution gets to have your job. 

Now, we don’t tell them that in 2004 the company already maintained one of the top ratings from Institutional 

Shareholder Services, a leading provider of corporate-governance advisory services, for maintaining one of 

the strongest such programs in the nation. We don’t let them know that Investor Relations magazine ranked 

your governance practices the best among all small-cap companies in 2002. And we definitely don’t disclose 

that way back in 1998, you put in place a corporate ethics and responsibility program and code of conduct now 

known as “TRUST” – an initiative that was years ahead of its time.

So, since none of the contestants will be able to really significantly beef up your corporate governance and 

ethics programs, all of them lose, and no one will actually get your job! At the end of the show, we fire them 

all, and they go away dejected and crestfallen. Then, we’ll follow ’em around for the next two years while 

they degrade themselves further by turning to a life of crime, or by selling plasma at the blood bank and 

panhandling to make ends meet. Oh, the laughs we’ll have!  

So whaddya think? You in? Don’t leave me hanging, man. 

You’re beautiful, 

G. Squee





t e c h  d r e c k  m a g a z i n e

Jack in the Box Inc.’s “JBX Grill™” 
concept points way to the future 
I can see it 
now: hot-meal 
downloads, straight 
to my desktop

A
 recent trip to Bakersfield, 

Calif., one of three cities where     

Jack in the Box Inc. is currently 

testing its new “JBX Grill™” fast-casual 

restaurant concept, has gotten me 

thinking about food. More specifically, it’s 

gotten me wondering why sedentary types 

like me still have to leave the comfort and 

safety of our rooms to get it.

 The JBX Grill restaurant I visited 

boasted one of the most attractive, 

futuristic facilities I’ve ever seen. It’s got 

this nouveau-retro, eco-industrial quality 

that makes it stand out from absolutely 

everything else on the restaurant 

landscape. The flame-grilled, gourmet 

burgers and sandwiches were out of this 

world. And the service rocked.  

 So, Jack, I salute you on this bold new 

venture. But between you and me, buddy, 

there’s one piece of unfinished business 

here. You gotta take this JBX Grill thing a 

step further and get me my grub online.  

Lots of us here in Silicon Valley don’t 

leave the house all that much, and pizza 

delivery isn’t cutting it anymore. We need 

hot-meal downloads, and you’re just the 

guy to bring ’em to us.

 Think about it, man! JBX Grill’s 

already the most cutting-edge restaurant 

out there! Now, all you have to do is 

bring a little point-and-click functionality 

to the whole thing. I want to be able to 

e-commerce a whole meal straight to my 

desktop, instantly. Just like I did with the 

new Interpol single this morning. Is that 

too much to ask? Seriously, is it?

 Look, Jack, I know this will take 

a little elbow grease: Bending the 

immutable physical laws of matter to 

better serve consumers isn’t something 

that happens overnight. But we can wait 

for JBX Grill v. 2.0. Just tell us you’ll give 

it a shot.

Until next month, 

I. Power

Editor in Chief
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PREDICTIONS,  PROJECTIONS,  AND EDUCATED GUESSES 
BY IVAN POWER



Fake fast-food shakes?
They’re great for getting paint off an old desk 

or repairing unsightly potholes in your driveway.

But if you’re hankering for a Siberian-style blast to 

chase down that tasty burger, go with the champ:

Real ice-cream shakes from Jack in the Box®.  

got milk shake?
*The advertising slogan ‘Got Milk?’ is a registered trademark of the California Milk Processor Board. 

This shameless takeoff is not intended to dilute the impact of the Milk Processors’ ubiquitous, 
long-running campaign. See, we like milk. In fact, this annual report is actually made out of milk — 

100% dried milk, pressed into paper stock. It’s completely recyclable, and rich in calcium.



Dear Jack:

I was deeply disappointed to learn that The Jack in the Box Foundation has rebuffed our organization’s urgent aid 
request. I’m writing to respectfully ask that you reconsider.

All of us at Wishful Thinking appreciate that The Jack in the Box Foundation is already promoting many worthy 
causes in your restaurant communities. The first-of-its-kind Operation Bigs mentoring program you helped launch 
last year with a $100,000 contribution, for example, will do wonderful things for children of military families in 
San Diego. By matching kids with Marines and other base personnel at Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton through 
the local Big Brothers Big Sisters agency, The Jack in the Box Foundation is profoundly impacting kids’ lives. And, 
of course, we’re aware that Operation Bigs is just one of the many community-building initiatives The Foundation 
undertook in 2004. Your continuing sponsorship of 17 school-based mentoring programs with Big Brothers Big 
Sisters in communities across the U.S. comes immediately to mind.

But Jack, since we’re the only nonprofit organization dedicated to helping men and women who, due to circumstances 
beyond their control, lack basic self-discipline, we feel you may be missing out on an opportunity to have an equally 
significant impact on a different group of people, a group that’s too often swept aside in this cold, heartless world of ours.

Last year, Wishful Thinking directed hundreds of dollars in aid to deserving people like Rob, a 43-year-old Manhattan 
investment banker whose purchase of a ’62 Sting Ray and a second home in the Hamptons left him overextended 
and unable to pay his country-club dues. Then there was Millicent, a 38-year-old mother of two in Malibu whose 
insatiable lust for Versace gowns and Harry Winston chokers ultimately forced her children to withdraw from their 
tony prep school. And let’s not forget Brendan, the golf-cart tycoon who lost $880,000 in a hedge fund scam. He 
won’t be knocking back the Chateau Margaux 1982 anytime soon.

Please, Jack, as you sort out The Jack in the Box Foundation’s philanthropic priorities for 2005, won’t you think of 
others less fortunate than yourself and give generously? We’re counting on you to help us keep the luxury alive.

Sincerely yours,

Ishmael Thornton IV
Chief Development Officer

The Wishful 
Thinking 

Foundation
“A helping hand ... for those who 

just can’t help themselves.”

P.O. Box 1294, Philadelphia, PA 19019





Dear Shareholders:

Fiscal 2004 was a very good year for Jack in the Box Inc. 
Earnings from operations increased nearly 8 percent to 
$144.8 million, total revenues topped $2.3 billion, and the 
number of systemwide restaurants increased more than 6 
percent. And for our core Jack in the Box® brand, same-store 
sales increased a healthy 4.6 percent versus prior year. The 
company’s market capitalization grew 85 percent, or about 
$550 million, during the fiscal year.

Several initiatives contributed to this impressive performance, 
some of which have been in development for the past two 
years. Yet it was the resurgence of a fundamental guiding 
principle that had the most dramatic impact on our core 
business: the renascence of innovation.

Plato’s notion that necessity is the mother of all invention 
remains a valid mantra for businesses today: To succeed in 
a competitive, dynamic marketplace, companies must evolve 
and meet the changing desires of consumers in order to dis-
tinguish themselves from the pack. When it comes to invention 
in the QSR industry, Jack in the Box is leading the way.

One need look no further than the 70,000-square-foot 
innovation center that Jack in the Box opened in March to 
see firm evidence that the company is employing state-of-
the-art technologies to develop new menu items, as well as 
new equipment and processes to deliver those products more 
efficiently to our restaurants. Or to the unique, high-quality 
premium products that contributed to our sales increases: 
products like Pannidos™, Jack’s Ultimate Salads™, Natural 
Cut Fries and new flavors of our real ice cream shakes. 

For 53 years, Jack in the Box has served as the company’s 
core brand. However, we have also added to our portfolio 
three other brands that, along with Jack in the Box, now 
offer the company more flexible growth opportunities, 
which we believe are key to achieving our long-term goal 
of becoming a national restaurant company:

• Qdoba Mexican Grill®, our fast-casual, nouveau-Mexican 
chain with nearly 180 locations, continued to post solid 
results during the year, running its string of consecutive 
quarters of same-store sales growth to 21. Neutral to 

 earnings in fiscal 2004, Qdoba is expected to be accretive 
in fiscal 2005. Qdoba grew its unit count by a strong 60 
percent rate this past year.

Chairman and CEO Robert Nugent and President and COO Linda Lang 

in one of the test kitchens at the company’s new innovation center.



• Quick Stuff®, our proprietary chain of convenience stores, 
which are paired with a major-brand fuel station and a full-
size Jack in the Box restaurant, continued to generate strong 
sales for the company in 2004. With 29 such co-branded 
sites operating at fiscal year end, we believe continued 
expansion of this concept will afford Jack in the Box new 
growth opportunities at prime locations that are otherwise 
too expensive for a typical stand-alone QSR restaurant.

• And JBX Grill™, our new fast-casual concept that debuted 
in 2004, attracted a lot of attention during the year. More 
on JBX Grill in a moment.

In September, our Board reaffirmed our strategic direction 
to continue expanding these four brands and increasing our 
franchise activities. For the year, we sold 49 Jack in the Box 
restaurants to franchisees, bringing to 85 the number of units 
sold since stepping up our franchising program two years 
ago. We are moving toward increasing the percentage of 
franchised Jack in the Box restaurants to about 35 percent 
of our systemwide total in the next four to five years. That’s 
up from about 22 percent today and 19 percent in 2002. 
Relationships with our franchisees have never been stronger, 
and we believe this is a great way to grow with higher 
margins and returns on capital.

Our long-term strategic plan also calls for reinventing the 
Jack in the Box brand by upgrading the menu, the level of 
guest service and our restaurant facilities. Our guests are 
already seeing changes to our menu, and we have several 
new items in various stages of development and test. And 
with our innovation center fully functional and R&D teams 
dedicated to menu development, we’ll continue devoting 
extensive resources to identify culinary trends and create 
high-quality entrees, sides, shakes and desserts that appeal 
to a broader base of consumers.

If we’re going to serve the best food in the industry, we 
need the best people in the industry, especially if we want 
to improve the standards and consistency of guest service 
in the QSR industry. Our crew turnover levels reached all-
time lows in 2004, and Jack in the Box rolled out two major 
initiatives intended to further reduce turnover while 
enhancing the skills and job satisfaction of crew members. 
We replaced each restaurant’s library of training videos with 
a touch-screen computer terminal and a new, interactive 
system of computer-based training, or CBT. Incorporating 
audio, video and text – all of which are updated via satel-
lite technology – CBT is designed to produce better-trained 
employees while reducing the administrative demands on 
our restaurant managers. And in what we believe is a first 
for major QSR burger chains, Jack in the Box began offering 
health benefits to all restaurant employees below shift-leader 
level. Full- and part-time crew members now have access to 
basic health coverage, as well as vision and dental benefits. 
Also, as an extra incentive to crew members with more than 
a year’s service, Jack in the Box will pay a portion of their 
premiums. We expect the program will pay for itself in 
reduced turnover and training costs.

To further improve customer service, we have replaced our 
mystery-guest program with one that asks randomly selected 
customers to rate their restaurant experience in an automated 
survey via telephone or Internet. The new “Voice of the 
Customer” program provides our restaurant managers with 
more relevant and more frequent guest feedback regarding 
the Jack in the Box experience. The restaurant managers 
who tested the system said that it’s a powerful way to diagnose 
strengths and weaknesses at the restaurants. Eliminating our 
mystery-guest program, which generated only two reports 
per restaurant per month, is expected to save the company 
about $1 million annually.

* Refer to the Five Year Financial Summary for a reconciliation of earnings and diluted EPS before unusual items to results reported in the company’s consolidated financial statements.

EARNINGS BEFORE UNUSUAL ITEMS* 
(In Millions)

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

$76.1
$81.7

$90.6

$71.8

DILUTED EPS BEFORE UNUSUAL ITEMS* 

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

$1.94
$2.05

$2.26

$1.95
$2.14

$79.3



In 2004, Jack in the Box began accepting Visa, MasterCard 
and Discover cards at all company restaurants and most 
franchised locations. And in November, we rolled out 
reloadable, stored-value “Jack Cash” cards to all of our 
restaurants – again, another first among major QSR burger 
chains. These alternative methods of payment offer flexibility 
and additional convenience to our guests. 

Another major aspect of reinventing the Jack in the Box 
brand is the re-imaging of our restaurant facilities to provide 
a more pleasant guest experience, which encourages more 
in-restaurant dining. In the first half of fiscal 2005, we’ll begin 
testing new interior and exterior designs at approximately 
50 restaurants, and re-image approximately 200 restaurants 
each year thereafter, at a cost of approximately $100,000
per restaurant.

Also emerging from our brand-reinvention initiative was 
not only an improved dining experience for Jack in the Box 
customers, but an entirely new fast-casual dining concept, 
called JBX Grill. In March, we began testing the concept as 
JBX at two converted restaurants in San Diego. In the first 
quarter of fiscal 2005 we expanded the test to Bakersfield, 
Calif., and Boise, Idaho. From learnings gained at the two 
San Diego locations, the nine new restaurants in Bakersfield 
and Boise will open with an improved interior design, 
enhanced flame-grilled menu, and a new name – JBX Grill – 
to reflect the upgraded cooking platform. These market tests 
will help us determine the most prudent course of expansion 
for this unique dining concept.

On the subject of expansion, our Jack in the Box brand 
achieved a significant milestone in 2004 with the opening of 
our 2,000th restaurant, in Long Beach, Calif. It took the com-
pany nearly 40 years to open its first 1,000 Jack in the Box 
restaurants, yet the second 1,000 units opened in fewer than 14.

Thumb through our Form 10-K for fiscal 2004, and you’ll 
see some of the steps we took to improve the company’s 
financial condition to its strongest position ever, including 
additional initiatives to support our long-term goal of 
building shareholder value. Among the most notable of 
these initiatives were:

• Refinancing and subsequently repricing the company’s
 revolving credit facility, which resulted in an approximate 

$7 million decrease in interest expense for the year,
 excluding the related refinancing charges;

• Financing our new innovation center out of operating 
 cash flow instead of through a sale/leaseback transaction;

• Reducing occupancy expense by exercising options to 
 purchase approximately 100 leased restaurant properties, 
 and subsequently reselling and leasing back most of the 
 sites at more favorable rates;

• Completing a $35 million share repurchase authorization 
on Oct. 27, 2004, buying back 1.08 million shares of JBX 
stock at an average price of $32.46;

• Contributing $30 million to our qualified pension plans to 
achieve a fully funded status of our accumulated obligations 
as of the plans’ measurement date; 

• Increasing cash balances to $132 million at fiscal year end, 
primarily due to strong operating cash flows, payments 
from franchisees on notes receivable, reduced working 
capital requirements, and proceeds from sales of restaurants 
to franchisees; and 

• Increasing stockholders’ equity by $103 million, and improving 
our debt:equity ratio at year end to 0.6:1 versus 0.7:1 last year.

NEW JACK IN THE BOX COMPANY RESTAURANTS

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

120
126

100 90

REVENUES 
(In Billions)

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

$1.63
$1.83

$1.97 $2.06

$2.32

56



Of course, our strength is not defined just by our financial 
statements. Jack in the Box Inc. also maintains a very strong 
corporate governance program, which throughout 2004 
continued to rank above nearly all of our industry peers and 
companies in the S&P 600, according to Institutional Share-
holder Services, a leading evaluator of such programs.

The company’s recent decision to adjust our historical financial 
statements underscores our commitment to provide a high level 
of timely disclosure and a clear understanding of our financial 
condition. In December, following an extensive analysis of our 
accounting policies and records by our accounting department, 
and after discussions with our independent registered public 
accounting firm, the company adopted a new policy related to 
the treatment of lease accounting and leasehold amortization. 
Additional details on this matter are reported in our 2004  
Form 10-K.

Through the volunteer efforts of our employees, as well as 
through the benevolence of The Jack in the Box Foundation, 
which is funded by donations from Jack in the Box Inc., its 
employees, franchisees and vendors, we are further strength-
ening our brand equity where it counts – in the communities 
where our guests and employees live and work. As an example, 
in 2004 we continued to expand our partnership with Big 
Brothers Big Sisters. In addition to sponsoring 17 school-
based mentoring programs in communities across the U.S., we 
helped BBBS launch a mentoring program called “Operation 
Bigs” at Camp Pendleton Marine Base in Oceanside, Calif. This 
program, the first of its kind in the nation, matches children 
enrolled at elementary schools on the military base with 
Marines and other base personnel. Through The Foundation 
we are truly making a positive difference in our communities.

Social responsibility is much more than cutting a check to 
support a charitable event or offering pro bono support for 
a community cause. It’s a behavior that begins with a strong 

desire to do the right thing. In 1998, the same year that we 
created The Jack in the Box Foundation, the company also 
implemented a formal ethics program, now called TRUST. 
Five years ahead of its time, if time is measured by The 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act, this code of conduct takes form in a 
booklet that is given to every employee, board member and 
franchisee as a testament to our unified commitment to treat 
each other fairly, honestly, and with care and respect. We also 
provide a copy to our vendors since we expect their standards 
to be high as well. TRUST spells out for all employees what 
the “right thing” is in various situations. It helps them make 
ethical decisions related to food safety, guest service, personal 
illness or injury, conflict of interest, and safety.

Jack in the Box Inc. clearly provides more than just a 
destination for a half-billion fast-food customers to dine 
on burgers, fries and shakes every year. It’s an employer of 
approximately 45,000 people, and a significant supporter 
of civic and community causes, like Big Brothers Big Sisters. 
It’s also an investment for hundreds of institutional and 
individual shareholders. To our employees, investors, bankers, 
franchise partners, vendors and other major stakeholders, 
we offer our gratitude for your continued support.

Our company has thrived for more than a half-century. 
By continuing to successfully execute the elements of our 
dynamic, long-range strategic plan, we are confident that 
Jack in the Box Inc., and the portfolio of brands it represents, 
can continue to prosper for years to come.

Sincerely,

Robert J. Nugent Linda A. Lang
Chairman and President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer

JACK IN THE BOX SAME-STORE  
SALES INCREASE (DECREASE)

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

3.3%

4.1%

(0.8)%

(1.7)%

CLOSING STOCK PRICE

2000           2001           2002           2003           2004

$21.44

$28.00
$22.36

$17.07

$32.314.6%



JACK IN THE BOX INC.  AND SUBSIDIARIES

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

The following selected financial data summarizes certain consolidated financial information for each fiscal year. Fiscal year 2004 included 53
weeks, and all other years included 52 weeks.

FISCAL YEAR

Restated Restated Restated Restated

2004(1)(2) 2003(3)(4) 2002(3) 2001(3) 2000(3)

Statement of Operations Data:
Total revenues $2,322,364 $2,058,290 $1,966,360 $1,833,576 $1,633,312 
Depreciation and amortization 84,446 76,105 75,006 67,679 58,927
Earnings from operations (5) 144,822 134,440 143,925 151,338 146,447
Earnings (5)(6)(7) 74,684 70,084 80,220 81,694 98,980
Earnings per share: (5)(6)(7)

Basic $       2.06 $   1.92 $ 2.04 $  2.11 $ 2.59 
Diluted $       2.02 $       1.90 $  2.00 $       2.05 $ 2.52

Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Total assets $1,285,342 $1,142,481 $1,035,845 $1,006,952 $  887,535 
Long-term debt 297,092 290,746 143,364 279,719 282,568
Stockholders’ equity 553,399 450,434 447,761 400,002 305,190

The following reflects earnings and earnings per diluted share as adjusted for the unusual items described below in each fiscal year.

2004 2003(3)(4) 2002(3) 2001(3)(7) 2000(3)

Diluted Diluted Diluted Diluted Diluted

Earnings EPS Earnings EPS Earnings EPS Earnings EPS Earnings EPS

Earnings, as reported $74,684 $2.02 $70,084 $1.90 $80,220 $2.00 $81,694 $2.05 $98,980 $2.52
Refinancing charges (1) 5,700 0.15 – – – – – – – –
53rd week (2) (1,100) (0.03) – – – – – – – –
Chi-Chi’s lease assumption

obligations (5) a)  – – 1,675 0.05 – – – – – –
Class action lawsuit

settlement (5) b) – – – – 6,165 0.15 – – – –
Restaurant closure costs (5) c) – – – – 4,210 0.11 – – – –
Favorable tax settlement(6) – – – – – – – – (22,900) (0.58)

Earnings, as adjusted for
items noted above $79,284 $2.14 $71,759 $1.95 $90,595 $2.26 $81,694 $2.05 $76,080 $1.94 

The company believes it is useful to provide the impact that unusual items had in each year on earnings and earnings per diluted share to
facilitate more relevant comparisons to prior-period financial results and to financial results of the company’ competitors.

(1) Fiscal year 2004 includes a $9.2 million charge, $5.7 million after-tax, or $.15 per diluted share, related to the refinancing of the company’s term loan and the early redemption of its senior subordinated notes.

(2) Fiscal year 2004 net earnings include approximately $1.1 million, or $.03 per diluted share, related to the 53rd week.

(3) Fiscal years 2000 through 2003 have been restated from amounts previously reported to reflect certain adjustments as discussed in the company’s fiscal year 2004 Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(4) Fiscal year 2003 includes Qdoba results of operations since January 21, 2003, representing approximately 36 weeks.

(5) a) Fiscal year 2003 includes $2.6 million, $1.7 million after-tax, or $.05 per diluted share, related to lease-assumption obligations arising from the bankruptcy of the Chi-Chi’s restaurant chain, previously

owned by the company. 

b) Fiscal year 2002 includes $9.3 million, $6.2 million after-tax, or $.15 per diluted share, for costs associated with the settlement of a class action lawsuit.

c) Fiscal year 2002 includes $6.3 million, $4.2 million after-tax, or $.11 per diluted share, for costs related to the closure of eight under-performing restaurants.

(6) Fiscal year 2000 includes the recognition of $22.9 million in tax benefits primarily resulting from the settlement of a tax case.

(7) Before cumulative effect of accounting change in 2001.



JACK IN THE BOX INC.  AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except per share data)

OCT. 3, 2004 SEPT. 28, 2003
ASSETS (RESTATED)

Current assets:                     
Cash and cash equivalents $  131,700 $   22,362 
Accounts and notes receivable, net 18,310 31,582 
Inventories 34,043 31,699 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 21,694 21,056 
Assets held for sale and leaseback 34,408 41,916 

Total current assets 240,155 148,615 

Property and equipment, at cost:                     
Land 97,594 93,438 
Buildings 661,905 628,045 
Restaurant and other equipment 547,107 520,637 
Construction in progress 47,839 42,150 

1,354,445 1,284,270 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 491,835 445,728 

Property and equipment, net 862,610 838,542 

Intangible assets, net 23,265 24,589 

Goodwill 90,218 90,218 

Other assets, net 69,094 40,517 
$1,285,342 $1,142,481 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY                     

Current liabilities:                     
Current maturities of long-term debt $     8,203 $   12,334 
Accounts payable 53,503 50,808 
Accrued liabilities 213,969 174,592 

Total current liabilities 275,675 237,734 

Long-term debt, net of current maturities 297,092 290,746 

Other long-term liabilities 117,396 142,319 

Deferred income taxes 41,780 21,248 

Stockholders’ equity:                                       
Preferred stock $.01 par value, 15,000,000 authorized,

0 issued — — 
Common stock $.01 par value, 75,000,000 authorized,

43,846,512 and 43,231,412 issued, respectively 438 432 
Capital in excess of par value 338,326 325,510 
Retained earnings 355,478 280,794 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (1,254) (27,184)
Unearned compensation (7,988) (4,655)
Treasury stock, at cost, 7,173,227 and 6,944,827 shares, respectively  (131,601) (124,463)

Total stockholders' equity 553,399 450,434 
$1,285,342 $1,142,481 



JACK IN THE BOX INC.  AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(In thousands, except per share data)

FISCAL YEAR      
2004  2003  2002

(RESTATED) (RESTATED)

Revenues:                
Restaurant sales $2,033,482 $1,864,180 $1,822,902   
Distribution and other sales 197,762 108,738 77,445   
Franchise rents and royalties 66,653 54,371 45,936   
Other 24,467 31,001 20,077   

2,322,364 2,058,290 1,966,360   
Costs of revenues:                     

Restaurant costs of sales 630,942 573,751 555,232   
Restaurant operating costs 1,056,156 989,981 936,221   
Costs of distribution and other sales 194,251 106,003 75,341 
Franchised restaurant costs 32,421 25,974 22,296 

1,913,770 1,695,709 1,589,090 

Selling, general and administrative 263,772 228,141 233,345 
Earnings from operations 144,822 134,440 143,925 

Interest expense 27,318 24,838 22,914 

Earnings before income taxes 117,504 109,602 121,011 

Income taxes 42,820 39,518 40,791 

Net earnings $   74,684 $   70,084 $   80,220 

Net earnings per share:                   
Basic $       2.06 $       1.92 $ 2.04   
Diluted $       2.02 $       1.90 $ 2.00   

Weighted-average shares outstanding:                     
Basic 36,237 36,473 39,322   
Diluted 36,961 36,968 40,112   



JACK IN THE BOX INC.  AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

FISCAL YEAR      
2004  2003  2002

(RESTATED) (RESTATED)

Cash flows from operating activities:                                
Net earnings $  74,684 $   70,084 $   80,220     
Non-cash items included in operations:                                

Depreciation and amortization 84,446 76,105 75,006     
Deferred finance cost amortization 1,456 2,849 2,070     
Deferred income taxes, excluding the effect of the                                

Qdoba acquisition in 2003 4,023 13,734 11,501     
Amortization of unearned compensation expense 584 497 —     
Loss on early retirement of debt 9,180 — —     
Impairment charge 933 — 2,431     

Tax benefit associated with exercise of stock options 2,867 188 3,466     
Gains on the sale of Company-operated restaurants (17,918) (26,562) (17,156)
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the effect of                   

the Qdoba acquisition in 2003:                   
Decrease (increase) in receivables (4,101) (624) 6,007 
Increase in inventories (2,344) (1,573) (620)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other                   

current assets (637) 897 (4,862)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2,695 (9,890) 4,201 
Increase in other liabilities 43,783 26,507 8,862 
Cash flows provided by operating activities 199,651 152,212 171,126 

Cash flows from investing activities:                   
Additions to property and equipment (120,065) (111,872) (142,588)
Purchase of Qdoba, net of $2,856 cash acquired — (42,606) —
Dispositions of property and equipment 10,671 27,198 5,085 
Proceeds from the sale of Company-operated                   

restaurants 21,486 3,740 6,285 
Decrease (increase) in assets held for sale                   

and leaseback 11,269 (22,642) 35,703 
Collections on notes receivable  21,911 20,092 4,908 
Pension contributions (30,000) (4,400) (19,115)
Other 7,485 (7,161) (1,803)

Cash flows used in investing activities (77,243) (137,651) (111,525)

Cash flows from financing activities:                   
Borrowings under revolving bank loans 45,000 510,500 385,140 
Principal repayments under revolving bank loans (45,000) (544,500) (416,140)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 275,000 151,450 — 
Principal payments on debt (282,772) (57,632) (2,264)
Debt issuance and debt repayment costs (7,103) (7,843) — 
Repurchase of common stock  (7,138) (50,157) (33,287)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 8,943 363 6,242 

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities (13,070) 2,181 (60,309)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 109,338 $  16,742 $     (708)



JACK IN THE BOX INC.  AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands)

ACCUMULATED
COMMON STOCK CAPITAL IN OTHER

NUMBER EXCESS OF RETAINED COMPREHENSIVE UNEARNED TREASURY
OF SHARES AMOUNT PAR VALUE EARNINGS LOSS COMPENSATION STOCK TOTAL

Balance at September 30, 2001,                    
as previously reported      42,418,742    $424    $310,107    $144,018 $      —  $      — $ (41,019) $413,530 

Cummulative effect on prior                    
years of restatement       —    —    —    (13,528)  —    —   —    (13,528)

Balance at September 30, 2001,                    
(as restated)       42,418,742    424    310,107    130,490    —    —    (41,019)   400,002 

Shares issued under stock plans,                    
net of tax benefit       518,068    5    9,703    —    —    —    —    9,708 

Purchase of treasury stock       —    —    —    —    —   —    (33,287)   (33,287)

Comprehensive income (loss):                    
Net earnings (as restated)       —    —    —   80,220    —    —    —    80,220 
Additional minimum                    

pension liability, net       —    —   —    —    (8,882)   —    —    (8,882)
Total comprehensive income (loss)       —    —    —    80,220    (8,882)   —    —    71,338 

Balance at September 29, 2002                    
(as restated)       42,936,810    429    319,810    210,710    (8,882)   —      (74,306)   447,761 

Shares issued under stock plans,                    
net of tax benefit       294,602    3    5,700    —    —   (5,152)   —    551 

Amortization of unearned                    
compensation       —    —    —    —    —    497    —    497 

Purchase of treasury stock      —    —    —   —    —    —    (50,157)   (50,157)

Comprehensive income (loss):                    
Net earnings (as restated)       —    —    —    70,084    —    —    —    70,084 
Additional minimum                    

pension liability, net       —    —    —    —    (18,302)  —    —    (18,302)
Total comprehensive income (loss)       —    —    —    70,084    (18,302)   —    —    51,782 

Balance at September 28, 2003                    
(as restated)       43,231,412    432    325,510    280,794    (27,184)   (4,655)   (124,463)   450,434 

Shares issued under stock plans,                    
net of tax benefit       615,100    6    12,816    —    —    (3,917)   —    8,905 

Amortization of unearned                    
compensation       —    —    —    —    —    584    —    584 

Purchase of treasury stock       —    —    —    —    —    —    (7,138)   (7,138)

Comprehensive income (loss):                    
Net earnings       —    —    —    74,684    —   —    —    74,684 
Additional minimum pension                    

liability adjustment, net       —   —    —    —    25,930    —    —    25,930 
Total comprehensive income (loss)       —    —    —    74,684    25,930    —    —    100,614 

Balance at October 3, 2004       43,846,512    $438    $338,326    $355,478    $ (1,254)   $ (7,988)   $ (131,601)   $553,399 



MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the condensed financial information appearing in
this summary annual report. The financial information included in this summary annual report is consistent with
our consolidated financial statements, which were filed on Form 10-K. Our consolidated financial statements were
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles upon which an unqualified opinion was
issued by our independent registered public accounting firm, KPMG LLP.

Robert J. Nugent John F. Hoffner
Chairman and Executive Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Jack in the Box Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Jack in the Box Inc. and subsidiaries as of October 3, 2004 and September
28, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows and stockholders’ equity for the fifty-three
weeks ended October 3, 2004 and fifty-two weeks ended September 28, 2003 and September 29, 2002, not presented
herein; and in our report dated December 15, 2004, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated
financial statements.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements (not presented herein), the Company adopted the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets, and, accordingly, changed its method of accounting for goodwill in 2003.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements (not presented herein), the Company has restated its
consolidated financial statements for the fifty-two weeks ended September 28, 2003 and September 29, 2002.

In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
December 15, 2004
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By the

International Association 
for Food Protection

In recognition for their 
efforts in advancing 

food safety and quality

Jack in the Box Inc.
IS PRESENTED TO:

The 2004 

Black Pearl 
Award

Congratulations! 

Jack-

This i
s the 

food  
  

safety
 “Oscar”

 

of our
 indus

try. 



NOTE: I’m George W. Bush, and I did NOT approve this message.

   Jack, buddy:

Just had a chance to review 

your numbers. Gosh, y’all sure 

did have a fine year. Of course, 

I spent most of the time out 

on the campaign trail, so I 

missed out on a lot. But I did 

manage to grab one o’ them new 

Pandididos sandwiches you got 

there. Man, that’s some kinda good 

eatin’, especially that ciaba . . . 

cheecheeba . . . cheebaatabada . . 

that thick Italian-style bread 

   you’re usin’.

  Keep up the good work,

   GWB 



Jack in the Box Inc.
9330 Balboa Avenue, 
San Diego, CA 92123

www.jackinthebox.com



TO: Franklin Wenner, Director of Investor Relations

FROM: Jack
DATE: January 6, 2005
RE: Date of Annual Meeting of Shareholders

Franklin –

You nit!  I just noticed a typo in the summary annual report.  The date of
the company’s annual meeting of shareholders is February 14, 2005, not

February 18, 2005.  At least you got the location and start time accurate.
Rather than reprint the page on which that notice appears, would you
please call each of our company’s wonderful shareholders and apprise
them of your mistake?  You can then stop by HR – they’d like to talk to

you about something.

I N T E R N A L  M E M O
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PART I

ITEM 1.  BUSINESS

The Company

Overview.  Jack in the Box Inc. (the “Company”) owns, operates and franchises JACK IN THE BOX
®

 quick-
service hamburger restaurants and Qdoba Mexican Grill® (“Qdoba”) fast-casual restaurants.  In fiscal 2004, we
generated total revenues of $2.3 billion.  As of the end of our fiscal year on October 3, 2004, the JACK IN THE BOX

system included 2,006 restaurants, of which 1,558 were company-operated and 448 were franchise-operated.
JACK IN THE BOX restaurants are located primarily in the western and southern United States.  Based on the number
of units, JACK IN THE BOX is the second or third largest quick-service hamburger chain in most of its major markets.
As of October 3, 2004, the Qdoba Mexican Grill system included 177 fast-casual restaurants in 31 states, of which
47 were company-operated and 130 were franchise-operated.

Background.  The first JACK IN THE BOX restaurant, which offered only drive-thru service, opened in 1951.
By 1968, the JACK IN THE BOX chain had expanded its operations to approximately 300 restaurants.  After the
Company was purchased in 1968 by Ralston Purina Company, a major expansion program was initiated in an effort
to penetrate the eastern and midwestern markets, and by 1979 business had grown to over 1,000 units.  In 1979, the
Company decided to divest 232 restaurants in the east and midwest to concentrate its efforts and resources in the
western and southwestern markets, which were believed to offer the greatest growth and profit potential at that time.
In 1985, a group of private investors acquired the Company and, in 1987, a public offering of common stock was
completed.  In 1988, the outstanding publicly-held shares were acquired by private investors through a tender offer.
In 1992, a recapitalization was completed that included a public offering of common stock and indebtedness.  Since
that time, we have continued to grow, primarily through the addition of new company-operated restaurants, and we
entered new markets in the Southeast beginning in 1999.  In addition, to supplement our core growth and balance the
risk associated with growing solely in the highly competitive quick-service hamburger (“QSR”) segment of the
restaurant industry, on January 21, 2003, we acquired Qdoba Restaurant Corporation, operator and franchisor of
Qdoba Mexican Grill, expanding our growth opportunities into the fast-casual restaurant segment.

Strategic Plan.  Our business plan is to transition from a regional quick-service restaurant chain to a
national restaurant company by sustaining and managing a portfolio of brands to grow shareholder value.  The two
cornerstones of our strategic plan are re-invention of the JACK IN THE BOX brand and multifaceted growth.  Re-
invention of the JACK IN THE BOX brand encompasses upgrades to our menu, guest service and restaurant facilities.
Our multifaceted growth strategy includes growing our restaurant base, increasing our franchising activities,
continuing to grow Qdoba, expanding our proprietary QUICK STUFF

®
 convenience store concept and testing our new

fast-casual restaurant concept, JBX Grill®.  We intend to remain flexible in our strategies to grow the business in our
pursuit of long-term increases in shareholder value.

Operating Strategy – Brand Re-invention.  We believe that brand re-invention will clearly differentiate us
from our competition and make JACK IN THE BOX a preferred brand by offering customers a better restaurant
experience than typically found in the QSR segment today.  Brand re-invention will include changes to the
following aspects of the restaurant experience:

• Better Food.  We believe that product innovation and our focus on higher-quality products will further
differentiate our menu from our competitors, strengthen our brand and increase our appeal to a broader
consumer audience.  In support of these initiatives, in fiscal 2004, we successfully introduced our Pannido™
deli-style sandwiches, Sourdough Melts, Natural Cut Fries and new flavors of ice cream shakes, following the
introduction of Jack’s Ultimate Salads™ in 2003.  We also opened our new Innovation Center in March 2004.
The Innovation Center unites research and development with product marketing and other key support
functions.  Additional premium-quality products are in various stages of test and development as we continue to
leverage product quality and innovation as a means to differentiate our menu from other quick-service chains.
In addition to adding new products to our product line, we continued our strategy to optimize menu productivity
and reduce reliance on discounting, which is expected to continue improving sales, margins, kitchen efficiency,
and guest service.
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• Improved Service.  A second major aspect of brand re-invention involves enhancements to the quality of our
service.  Enhancements in fiscal 2004 include the implementation of computer-based training (“CBT”) in our
restaurants and completion of the rollout of our new point-of-sale (“POS”) system which permits credit and
debit purchases, resulting in higher check averages.  Our new POS system cuts down on transaction processing
times, while providing our customers with more convenient payment alternatives.  Fiscal year 2005 initiatives
underway include a more comprehensive program for evaluating customer service directly from the guest’s
perspective and a new benefit plan for crew members which is expected to contribute a higher and more
consistent level of guest service while improving retention and reducing training costs.  Also, we recently
introduced “Jack Cash”, re-loadable stored-value cards, in virtually all company and franchised restaurants.

• Re-Imaged Restaurants.  The third important element of brand re-invention is the renovation of the restaurant
facility.  We have developed unique and proprietary, interior and exterior, design schemes that will more fully
incorporate our fictional founder “Jack”, into the restaurant experience.  We believe it is important to create a
“destination dining” experience for guests and remain consistent with our goals of upgrading the quality of our
food and guest service.  We will begin testing the new interior and exterior designs for the restaurants, re-
imaging approximately 50 restaurants in fiscal 2005 and, if the test is successful, approximately 200 restaurants
each year thereafter at a cost of approximately $100,000 per restaurant.

With approximately 78% of our restaurants company-owned, we believe that we are in an excellent
position to execute our brand re-invention strategy while maintaining quality and consistency in our restaurant
operations.

Growth Strategy.  Our growth strategy is multifaceted and includes the following components: (i)
developing new company-operated restaurants; (ii) expanding our unique convenience store concept, QUICK STUFF,
a full-service convenience store on a site shared with a full-sized JACK IN THE BOX restaurant and a branded fuel
station; (iii) expanding our franchising activities; (iv) growing Qdoba, our fast-casual subsidiary, and (v) testing our
new fast-casual concept, JBX Grill.  During the next two years, in an effort to focus heavily on re-inventing our core
business and to conserve capital, we will slow our growth of new company-operated restaurants and plan not to
actively pursue additional restaurant concepts for acquisition.

• Company Restaurant Growth.  We opened 56 new company-operated restaurants in fiscal 2004, including 11
restaurants shared with a QUICK STUFF store and fuel station.  We believe our convenience store concept
provides a strong unit economic model and allows for increased penetration of existing markets by providing
additional site development flexibility in unique locations where there is less competition.  Fiscal year 2004
restaurant growth was in existing markets, as we continue to see opportunities to increase our market
penetration, and intend to leverage media, supervision, and food delivery costs.

• Franchise Restaurant Growth.  To improve margins and returns on capital over time, our business model
includes increasing the use of franchising as we grow the Company.  We will continue expanding franchising
activities, including the selective sale of certain JACK IN THE BOX company-operated restaurants to franchisees.
In fiscal 2004, we sold 49 JA C K IN THE BOX restaurants to franchisees and franchisees developed 5 new
restaurants.  Through continued conversions and new development agreements, we intend to increase the
percentage of franchised restaurants in the system over the next four-to-five years to approximately 35% from
approximately 22% at October 3, 2004, and accelerate cash flows for deployment back into the business to
increase shareholder value.

• Expansion of Qdoba.  We will continue to actively grow our fast-casual subsidiary.  With a substantial number
of new stores in its development pipeline and, in 2004, high single digit increases in sales at restaurants open
more than one fiscal year (“same-store sales”), Qdoba is well on its way to becoming a national brand and a
leader in the fastest-growing segment of the restaurant industry.

• JBX Grill.  JBX Grill is a new fast casual concept designed to appeal to a broad customer base that seeks a
better dining experience than typically found in QSR restaurants.  JBX Grill is still in the early stages of test at
two locations in San Diego.  In fiscal 2005, we will expand this concept by converting approximately seven
JACK IN THE BOX restaurants in Boise, Idaho and Bakersfield, California, and opening two new restaurants
shortly thereafter.  Furthermore, by the end of fiscal year 2005, the test, if successful, will expand to the Dallas
market.  Based on our learnings thus far, we believe that approximately 10-15 percent of the JACK IN THE BOX

chain may be converted to this new fast-casual concept over a five-year period.
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Restaurant Concepts

JACK IN THE BOX.  JACK IN THE BOX restaurants offer a broad selection of distinctive, innovative products
targeted primarily at the adult fast-food consumer.  The JACK IN THE BOX menu features a variety of hamburgers,
salads, specialty sandwiches, tacos, drinks and side items.  Hamburger products include our signature Jumbo Jack®,
Sourdough Jack® and Ultimate Cheeseburger.  JACK IN THE BOX restaurants also offer premium entrée salads,
Jack’s Ultimate Salads, and sandwiches, such as our Pannido™ deli-style sandwiches, to appeal to a broader
customer base, including more women and consumers older than our traditional target of men 18-34 years old.
Furthermore, JACK IN THE BOX restaurants offer value-priced products, known as “Jack’s Value Menu,” to compete
against price-oriented competitors and because value is important to certain fast-food customers.  In addition to
offering high quality products, JACK IN THE BOX restaurants offer customers the ability to customize their meals.  A
customer may elect to forgo the bun and sauce in favor of a low-carb burger, or substitute ingredients to create a mix
of flavors suited to their personal tastes.  We believe that our distinctive menu has been instrumental in developing
brand loyalty and is appealing to customers with a broad range of food preferences.  Furthermore, we believe that, as
a result of our diverse menu, our restaurants are less dependent than other quick-service chains on the commercial
success of one or a few products.

The JACK IN THE BOX restaurant chain was the first major hamburger chain to develop and expand the
concept of drive-thru restaurants.  In addition to drive-thru windows, most of our restaurants have seating capacities
ranging from 20 to 100 persons and are open 18-24 hours a day.  Drive-thru sales currently account for
approximately 65% of sales at company-operated restaurants.

The following table summarizes the changes in the number of company-operated and franchised
JACK IN THE BOX restaurants since the beginning of fiscal 2000:

Fiscal Year
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Company-operated restaurants:
Opened................................................... 120 126 100 90 56
Sold to franchisees ................................ (13) (13) (22) (36) (49)
Closed .................................................... (4) (2) (3) (8) (2)
Acquired from franchisees.................... 17 9 1 – –
End of period total................................. 1,311 1,431 1,507 1,553 1,558

Franchised restaurants:
Opened................................................... 1 4 3 3 5
Acquired from Company ...................... 13 13 22 36 49
Sold to Company................................... (17) (9) (1) – –
End of period total................................. 323 331 355 394 448

System end of period total.......................... 1,634 1,762 1,862 1,947 2,006

Qdoba.  Qdoba restaurants offer a broad selection of fresh, high quality “Nouveau-Mexican” food with
unique bold tastes.  The Qdoba menu fuses traditional Mexican flavors with popular flavors from other cuisines and
features a variety of signature burritos, the “Naked Burrito” (a burrito served in a bowl without the tortilla), non-
traditional taco salads, 3-cheese nachos and five signature salsas.  Qdoba’s broad menu allows it to satisfy multiple
meal occasions, both dine-in and take-out, for a wide variety of customers.  Qdoba restaurants also offer a Q-to-Go®

Hot Taco Bar catering alternative, tailored to feeding 20-100, or more.  The Q-to-Go Hot Taco Bar comes with
everything from serving utensils to grilled steak and chicken, tortillas, three unique salsas, toppings and dessert.  The
seating capacity at Qdoba restaurants ranges from 60 to 80 persons including outdoor patio seating availability.

Restaurant Expansion and Site Selection and Design

Restaurant Expansion.  The Company’s long-term growth strategy includes continued restaurant
expansion.  We opened 56 new JACK IN THE BOX company-operated restaurants in fiscal 2004.  A slower rate of
restaurant growth is forecasted over the course of a few years in an effort to conserve capital and focus on brand re-
invention.  In fiscal 2005, we plan to open 45-50 new JACK IN THE BO X and JBX Grill restaurants, including
franchised units.  Fiscal year 2005 restaurant growth will be in existing markets, as we continue to see opportunities
to increase our market penetration, and intend to leverage media, supervision, and food delivery costs.
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Of the new JACK IN THE BOX restaurants forecasted in 2005, we plan to combine 10-12 with our branded
convenience store concept, QUICK STUFF.  By operating a full-service QUICK STUFF store and a major branded fuel
station with a full size JACK IN THE BOX restaurant on one site, we are able to generate multiple revenue streams and
grow our JACK IN THE BOX brand using locations that would otherwise be too costly for a typical stand-alone QSR
restaurant.  In addition to providing site development flexibility, our branded convenience store concept also
provides us with a solid unit economic model, while retaining operating characteristics similar to our core business.
As of October 3, 2004, we owned and operated 29 QUICK STUFF stores, and over the next five years, we expect to
accelerate growth of this unique co-branded convenience store concept, in both existing and contiguous markets.

In fiscal year 2004, we continued to open new Qdoba company-operated restaurants.  While we anticipate
opening new company-operated restaurants in existing markets over the next few years, Qdoba’s growth is expected
to come primarily from increasing the number of franchise-developed locations. In fiscal 2005, we plan to open
approximately 75 new Qdoba restaurants, including franchised units.  We remain committed to growing our fast-
casual subsidiary and believe that Qdoba has significant expansion potential.

Site Selection and Design.  Site selections for all new restaurants are made after an economic analysis and a
review of demographic data and other information relating to population density, traffic, competition, restaurant
visibility and access, available parking, surrounding businesses and opportunities for market penetration.
Restaurants developed by franchisees are built to our specifications on sites which have been approved by us.

We have developed multiple restaurant prototypes to help reduce costs and improve our flexibility in
locating restaurants.  Management believes that the flexibility provided by the alternative configurations enables us
to match the restaurant configuration with specific economic, demographic and geographic characteristics of a
particular site.  Typical development costs for new JACK IN THE BOX and  Qdoba restaurants ranged from
approximately $1.3 million to $1.8 million and $0.4 million to $0.5 million, respectively, during fiscal year 2004.
We use lease financing and other means to lower our cash investment in a typical JACK IN THE BOX restaurant to
approximately $0.3 million to $0.4 million.

Franchising Program

JACK IN THE BOX.  Our long-term growth strategy also includes the selective expansion of our franchising
operations.  As of October 3, 2004, franchisees operated 448 JACK IN THE BOX restaurants.  We will continue to
expand our franchising activities, including the sale of JACK IN THE BO X company-operated restaurants to
franchisees and new franchised restaurants through the sale of development agreements.  We will also explore
opportunities to franchise our JBX Grill concept.  Within four-to-five years, we expect to increase the percentage of
franchised JACK IN THE BOX and JBX Grill units to approximately 35% of our system-wide total from about 22% as
of October 3, 2004.  We offer development agreements for construction of one or more new restaurants over a
defined period of time and in a defined geographic area.  Developers are required to pay a development fee, a
portion of which may be credited against franchise fees due for restaurants to be opened in the future.  Developers
may forfeit such fees and lose their rights to future development if they do not maintain the required schedule of
openings.

The current JACK IN THE BOX franchise agreement provides for an initial franchise fee of $50,000 per
restaurant, royalties of 5% of gross sales, marketing fees of 5% of gross sales and, in most instances, a 20-year term.
Some existing agreements provide for royalties and marketing fees at rates as low as 4%.  In connection with the
sale of a company-operated restaurant, the restaurant equipment and the right to do business at that location are sold
to the franchisee.  The aggregate price is equal to the negotiated fair market value of the restaurant as a going
concern, which depends on various factors, including the history of the restaurant, its location and its cash flow
potential.  In addition, the land and building are leased or subleased to the franchisee at a negotiated rent, generally
equal to the greater of a minimum base rent or a percentage of gross sales.  The franchisee is usually required to pay
property taxes, insurance and maintenance costs.

We view our non-franchised JACK IN THE BOX units as a potential resource which, on a selected basis, can
be sold to a franchisee, generating additional current cash flow and revenues while still maintaining future cash
flows and earnings through franchise rents and royalties.  While the ratio of franchised to company-operated
restaurants is expected to increase over the next several years as we increase our franchising activities, we still
expect to maintain a low ratio relative to our major competitors for some time to come.
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Qdoba Mexican Grill. We plan to continue to grow the Qdoba brand, primarily through increased
franchising activities.  We offer area development agreements for the construction of five to 20 new restaurants over
a defined period of time and in a defined geographic area for a development fee, a portion of which may be credited
against franchise fees due for restaurants to be opened in the future.  If the developer does not maintain the required
schedule of openings, they may forfeit such fee and lose their rights to future development.  The current franchise
agreement provides for an initial franchise fee of $25,000 per restaurant, royalties of 5% of gross sales, marketing
fees of up to 2% of gross sales and, in most instances, a 10-year term.

Restaurant Operations

Restaurant Management.  Each restaurant is operated by a company-employed manager or a franchisee
who are directly responsible for the operation of the restaurants, including product quality, service, food handling
safety, cleanliness, inventory, cash control and the conduct and appearance of employees.  Our restaurant managers
attend extensive management training classes involving a combination of classroom instruction and on-the-job
training in specially designated training restaurants.  Restaurant managers and supervisory personnel train other
restaurant employees in accordance with detailed procedures and guidelines using training aids available at each
location.  To enhance the effectiveness of our training, in 2004 we introduced a new, interactive system of
computer-based training, which replaced each restaurant’s use of videotapes with a touch-screen computer terminal.
The CBT technology incorporates audio, video and text, all of which are updated on the computer via satellite
technology.  CBT is also designed to reduce the administrative demands on restaurant managers.

Area managers supervise restaurant managers and regional vice presidents or regional directors supervise
area managers.  Under our performance system, regional vice presidents, regional directors, area managers and
restaurant managers are eligible for periodic bonuses based on achievement of location profit, profit improvement
and/or certain other operational performance standards.

Customer Satisfaction.  We devote significant resources toward ensuring that all restaurants offer quality
food and good service.  Emphasis is placed on ensuring that ingredients are delivered timely to the restaurants.
Restaurant food production systems are continuously developed and improved, and we train our employees to be
dedicated to delivering consistently good service.  Through our network of distribution, quality assurance, facilities
services and restaurant management personnel, including regional vice presidents, regional directors, area managers
and restaurant managers, we standardize specifications for food preparation and service, employee conduct and
appearance, and the maintenance and repair of our premises.  Operating specifications and procedures are
documented in a series of manuals and CBT presentations.  During fiscal year 2004, most JACK IN THE BOX

restaurants received approximately four quality, food safety and cleanliness inspections and 26 “Mystery Guest”
audits.  We have recently replaced our Mystery Guest audits with a program that asks randomly selected customers
to rate their restaurant experience in an automated survey via telephone or Internet.  This new guest feedback system
called “Voice of the Customer” is expected to provide restaurant managers with more relevant guest feedback
regarding the JACK IN THE BOX experience.  Voice of the Customer will increase feedback frequency providing each
restaurant several customer surveys each week, and is expected to save the Company approximately $1 million
annually in the replacement of its Mystery Guest program.

Quality Assurance

 Our “farm-to-fork” food safety and quality assurance program is designed to maintain high standards for
the food products and food preparation procedures used by company-operated and franchised restaurants.  We
maintain product specifications and approve product sources.  We have a comprehensive, restaurant-based Hazard
Analysis & Critical Control Points (“HACCP”) system for managing food safety and quality.  HACCP combines
employee training, testing by suppliers, and detailed attention to product quality at every stage of the food
preparation cycle.  Our HACCP program has been recognized as a leader in the industry by the USDA, FDA and the
Center for Science in the Public Interest.  For example, in 2004, we won the Black Pearl Award, presented annually
by the International Association of Food Protection to the company that most successfully advances food safety and
quality in the world.

In addition to our HACCP system, Jack in the Box uses ServSafe®, a nationally recognized food-safety
training and certification program administered in partnership with the National Restaurant Association.  All
restaurant managers and grill employees receive special grill certification training and are certified annually.
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Purchasing and Distribution

We provide purchasing, warehouse and distribution services for all JACK IN THE BOX company-operated
and nearly 65% of our franchise-operated restaurants.  The remaining JACK IN THE BOX franchisees participate in a
purchasing cooperative they formed in 1996 and contract with another supplier for distribution services.  As of
October 3, 2004, we also provided these services to approximately 40% of Qdoba’s company and franchise-operated
restaurants.  The remaining Qdoba restaurants purchase product from approved suppliers and distributors.  Some
products, primarily dairy and bakery items, are delivered directly by approved suppliers to both company-operated
and franchised restaurants.

Regardless of whether we provide distribution services to a restaurant or not, we require that all suppliers
meet our strict HACCP program standards previously discussed.  The primary commodities purchased by the
restaurants are beef, poultry, pork, cheese and produce.  We monitor the primary commodities we purchase in order
to minimize the impact of fluctuations in price and availability, and make advance purchases of commodities when
considered to be advantageous.  However, certain commodities still remain subject to price fluctuations.  All
essential food and beverage products are available, or can be made available, upon short notice from alternative
qualified suppliers.

Information Systems

We have centralized financial and accounting systems for company-operated restaurants, which we believe
are important in analyzing and improving profit margins and accumulating marketing information for analysis.  Our
restaurant satellite-enabled software allows for daily, weekly or monthly polling of sales, inventory and labor data
from the restaurants.  JACK IN THE BOX restaurants use a standardized touch screen POS system which allows us to
accept debit and credit cards and, beginning in November 2004, Jack Cash re-loadable gift cards.  We have also
developed several systems to assist restaurant managers in overseeing the daily operations of their restaurants.  We
use an interactive computer-based training system in our JACK IN THE BOX restaurants as the standard training tool
for new hire training and periodic workstation re-certifications, and have a labor scheduling system to assist in
managing labor hours based on forecasted sales volumes. We also have a highly reliable inventory management
system, which provides consistent deliveries to our restaurants with excellent control over food safety, and, to
support order accuracy and speed of service, our drive-thru restaurants use order confirmation screens. Qdoba
restaurants use POS software with touch screens, accept debit and credit cards at all company-owned locations and
use back-of-the-restaurant software to control purchasing, inventory, food and labor costs.  These software products
have been customized to meet Qdoba’s operating standards.

Advertising and Promotion

The Company builds brand awareness through its marketing and advertising programs and activities.
These activities are supported primarily by contractual contributions from all company and franchised restaurants
based on a percentage of sales.  We use regional and local campaigns on television, radio and print media to
advertise restaurant products, promote brand awareness and attract customers.

Employees

At October 3, 2004, we had approximately 45,000 employees, of whom approximately 43,000 were
restaurant employees, 700 were corporate personnel, 400 were distribution employees and 900 were field
management and administrative personnel.  Employees are paid on an hourly basis, except most restaurant
managers, operations and corporate management, and certain administrative personnel.  A majority of our restaurant
employees are employed on a part-time, hourly basis to provide services necessary during peak periods of restaurant
operations.

We have not experienced any significant work stoppages and believe our labor relations are good.  In fact,
during the last three years we have realized steady improvements in our hourly restaurant employee retention rate,
and crew turnover is currently at its lowest level in recent history.  We support our employees, including part-time
workers, by offering competitive wages, competitive benefits, including a pension plan and medical insurance for all
of our employees meeting certain requirements, and discounts on dining.  Furthermore, in September 2004,
JACK IN THE BOX began offering all hourly employees access to health coverage, including vision and dental
benefits.  As an additional incentive to crew members with more than a year of service, the Company will pay a
portion of their premiums.  We expect this program will further reduce turnover, as well as training costs and
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workers’ compensation claims.  We also attempt to motivate and retain our employees by providing them with
opportunities for increased responsibilities and advancement, as well as performance-based cash incentives tied to
sales, profitability and certain qualitative measures.

Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the name, age (as of December 31, 2004) and position of each person who is
an executive officer of Jack in the Box Inc.:

Name Age Positions

Robert J. Nugent ........................ 63 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Linda A. Lang ............................. 46 President, Chief Operating Officer and Director
John F. Hoffner ........................... 57 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Lawrence E. Schauf .................... 59 Executive Vice President and Secretary
Paul L. Schultz ............................ 50 Executive Vice President, Operations and Franchising
Carlo E. Cetti............................... 60 Senior Vice President, Human Resources and Strategic Planning
David M. Theno, Ph.D................ 54 Senior Vice President, Quality and Logistics
Pamela S. Boyd........................... 49 Vice President, Financial Planning and Analysis
Stephanie E. Cline....................... 59 Vice President, Chief Information Officer
Terri F. Graham .......................... 39 Vice President, Chief Marketing Officer
Jerry P. Rebel .............................. 47 Vice President, Controller
Harold L. Sachs........................... 59 Vice President, Treasurer
Gary J. Beisler............................. 48 Chief Executive Officer and President, Qdoba Restaurant

Corporation

Mr. Nugent has been Chairman of the Board since February 2001 and Chief Executive Officer since
April 1996.  Mr. Nugent assumed the title of President effective January 2003 until November 2003 upon Ms.
Lang’s promotion to President.  He was President from April 1996 to February 2001 and Executive Vice President
from February 1985 to April 1996.  He has been a director since February 1988.  Mr. Nugent has 25 years of
experience with the Company in various executive and operations positions.

Ms. Lang has been President and Chief Operating Officer since November 2003.  She was Executive Vice
President from July 2002 to November 2003, Senior Vice President, Marketing from May 2001 to July 2002, Vice
President and Regional Vice President, Southern California Region from April 2000 to May 2001, Vice President,
Marketing from March 1999 to April 2000 and Vice President, Products, Promotions and Consumer Research from
February 1996 until March 1999.  Ms. Lang has 17 years of experience with the Company in various marketing,
finance and operations positions.

Mr. Hoffner has been Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since August 2001.  Prior to
joining the Company he was Executive Vice President of Administration and Chief Financial Officer of
Cost Plus, Inc. from June 1998 to August 2001 and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Sweet Factory, Inc. from April 1993 to June 1998.  On November 17, 2004, the Company announced the retirement
of Mr. Hoffner.  Mr. Hoffner will continue to serve as Chief Financial Officer until January 23, 2005, and thereafter
will serve as Vice President, Financial Strategy until December 31, 2005.  Effective January 24, 2005, Mr. Rebel
will assume the position of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.

Mr. Schauf has been Executive Vice President and Secretary since August 1996.  Prior to joining the
Company he was Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Wendy’s International, Inc. from
February 1991 to August 1996.

Mr. Schultz was promoted to Executive Vice President, Operations and Franchising effective November
2004.  He was Senior Vice President, Operations and Franchising from August 1999 to November 2004, and was
Vice President from May 1988 to August 1999.  Mr. Schultz has 31 years of experience with the Company in
various operations positions.

Mr. Cetti has been Senior Vice President, Human Resources and Strategic Planning since July 2002.  From
October 1995 to July 2002, he was Vice President, Human Resources and Strategic Planning.  Mr. Cetti has 24 years
of experience with the Company in various human resources and training positions.
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Dr. Theno has been Senior Vice President, Quality and Logistics since May 2001.  He was Vice President,
Technical Services from April 1994 to May 2001.  Dr. Theno has 12 years of experience with the Company in
various quality assurance and product safety positions.

Ms. Boyd has been a Vice President of the Company since November 2001.  She was Division Vice
President, Planning and Analysis from October 1997 to November 2001 and Director, Planning and Analysis from
November 1992 to October 1997.  Ms. Boyd has 17 years of experience with the Company in various finance
positions.

Ms. Cline has been a Vice President of the Company since August 2000 and Chief Information Officer
since May 2000.  She was Division Vice President of Systems Development from August 1993 to May 2000.
Ms. Cline has 27 years of experience with the Company in various management information systems positions.

Ms. Graham has been a Vice President of the Company since July 2002.  She was Division Vice President,
Marketing Services and Regional Marketing from April 2000 to July 2002, and Director of Marketing Services from
October 1998 to July 2002.  Ms. Graham has 14 years of experience with the Company in various marketing
positions.

Mr. Rebel has been Vice President, Controller since September 2003.  Prior to joining the Company he was
Vice President, Controller of Fleming Companies Inc. from February 2002 to September 2003.  From January 1991
to February 2002, he held various accounting and finance positions with CVS Corporation, including Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the ProCare division from September 2000 to February 2002, and
Vice President Finance from July 1995 to September 2000. As previously discussed, effective January 24, 2005, Mr.
Rebel will assume the position of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.

Mr. Sachs has been Vice President, Treasurer since November 1999.  He was Treasurer from January 1986
to November 1999.  Mr. Sachs has 26 years of experience with the Company in various finance positions.

Mr. Beisler has been Chief Executive Officer of Qdoba Restaurant Corporation since November 2000 and
President since January 1999.  He was Chief Operating Officer from April 1998 to December 1998.

Trademarks and Service Marks

The JACK IN THE BOX, QUICK STUFF, JBX Grill and Qdoba Mexican Grill names are of material importance
to us and each is a registered trademark and service mark in the United States.  In addition, we have registered
numerous service marks and trade names for use in our businesses, including the JACK IN THE BOX logo, the Qdoba
logo and various product names and designs.

Seasonality

Our restaurant sales and profitability are subject to seasonal fluctuations and are traditionally higher during
the spring and summer months because of factors such as increased travel and improved weather conditions, which
affect the public’s dining habits.

Competition and Markets

The restaurant business is highly competitive and is affected by the competitive changes in a geographic
area, changes in the public’s eating habits and preferences, local and national economic conditions affecting
consumer spending habits, population trends and traffic patterns.  Key elements of competition in the industry are
the quality and value of the food products offered, price, quality and speed of service, advertising, name
identification, restaurant location and attractiveness of facilities.

Each JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba restaurant competes directly and indirectly with a large number of
national and regional restaurant chains, as well as with locally owned quick-service restaurants and the fast casual
segment.  In selling franchises, we compete with many other restaurant franchisers, some of whom have
substantially greater financial resources and higher total sales volume.
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Regulation

Each restaurant is subject to regulation by federal agencies, as well as licensing and regulation by state and
local health, sanitation, safety, fire and other departments.  Difficulties or failures in obtaining any required licensing
or approval could result in delays or cancellations in the opening of new restaurants.

We are also subject to federal and state laws regulating the offer and sale of franchises.  Such laws impose
registration and disclosure requirements on franchisors in the offer and sale of franchises and may also apply
substantive standards to the relationship between franchisor and franchisee, including limitations on the ability of
franchisers to terminate franchisees and alter franchise arrangements.  We believe we are operating in compliance
with applicable laws and regulations governing our operations.

 We are subject to the Fair Labor Standards Act and various state laws governing such matters as minimum
wages, exempt status classification, overtime and other working conditions.  A significant number of our food
service personnel are paid at rates related to the federal and state minimum wage, and, accordingly, increases in the
minimum wage increase our labor costs.  Federal and state laws may also require us to provide paid and unpaid
leave to our employees, which could result in significant additional expense to us.

We are subject to certain guidelines under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (“ADA”) and
various state codes and regulations, which require restaurants to provide full and equal access to persons with
physical disabilities.  To comply with such laws and regulations, the cost of remodeling and developing restaurants
has increased, principally due to the need to provide certain older restaurants with ramps, wider doors, larger
restrooms and other conveniences.

We are also subject to various federal, state and local laws regulating the discharge of materials into the
environment.  The cost of developing restaurants has increased to comply with these laws.  Additional costs relate
primarily to the necessity of obtaining more land, landscaping and below surface storm drainage and the cost of
more expensive equipment necessary to decrease the amount of effluent emitted into the air and ground.

Company Website

The Company's primary website can be found at www.jackinthebox.com.  The Company makes available
free of charge at this website (under the "Investors - SEC Filings - SEC Filings by Jack in the Box Inc." caption) all
of its reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including
its Annual Report on Form 10-K, its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and its Current Reports on Form 8-K and
amendments to those reports.  These reports are made available on the website as soon as reasonably practicable
after their filing with, or furnishing to, the Securities and Exchange Commission.  Furthermore, we also make
available on our website, and in print to any shareholder who requests it, the Company’s Corporate Governance
Guidelines, the Committee Charters for Audit, Compensation, and Nominating and Governance Committees, as well
as the Code of Ethics that applies to all directors, officers and employees of the Company.  Amendments to these
documents or waivers related to the Code of Ethics will be made available on the Company’s website as soon as
reasonably practicable after their execution.

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors

From time-to-time the Company makes oral and written statements that reflect the Company's current
expectations regarding future results of operations, economic performance, financial condition and achievements of
the Company.  We try, whenever possible, to identify these forward-looking statements by using words such as
“anticipate,” “assume,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “project,” “may,” “will,” “would,” and
similar expressions.  Certain forward-looking statements are included in this Form 10-K, principally in the sections
captioned “Business,” “Legal Proceedings,” the “Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” including statements regarding our
strategic plans and operating strategies. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in our forward-looking
statements are based on reasonable assumptions, such expectations may prove to be materially incorrect due to
known and unknown risks and uncertainties.

In some cases, information regarding certain important factors that could cause actual results to differ
materially from any forward-looking statement appears together with such statement.  In addition, the following
factors, as well as other possible factors not listed, could cause actual results to differ materially from those
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expressed in forward-looking statements; weather conditions that adversely affect the level of customer traffic;
changes in accounting policies and practices; assumptions relating to pension costs, including the possibility of
increased pension expense and contributions; the practical or psychological effects of terrorist acts or government
responses; the on-going conflict in Iraq; war or the risk of war; the costs and other effects of legal claims by
employees, franchisees, customers, vendors, stockholders and others, including settlement of those claims; and the
effectiveness of management strategies and decisions.

Risks Related to the Food Service Industry.  Food service businesses may be affected by changes in
consumer tastes, national, regional and local economic and political conditions, demographic trends, and the impact
on consumer eating habits of new information regarding diet, nutrition and health.  The performance of individual
restaurants may be adversely affected by factors such as traffic patterns, demographics and the type, number and
location of competing restaurants.

Multi-unit food service businesses such as ours can also be materially and adversely affected by widespread
negative publicity of any type, but particularly regarding food quality, illness, obesity, injury or other health
concerns with respect to certain foods.  To minimize the risk of food-borne illness, we have implemented a HACCP
system for managing food safety and quality.  Nevertheless, the risk of food-borne illness cannot be completely
eliminated.  Any outbreak of such illness attributed to our restaurants or within the food service industry or any
widespread negative publicity regarding our brands or the restaurant industry in general could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Dependence on frequent deliveries of fresh produce and groceries subjects food service businesses, such as
ours, to the risk that shortages or interruptions in supply, caused by adverse weather or other conditions, could
adversely affect the availability, quality and cost of ingredients.  In addition, unfavorable trends or developments
concerning factors such as inflation, increased cost of food, labor, energy, insurance and employee benefits
(including increases in hourly wage, and workers’ compensation and other insurance premiums), increases in the
number and locations of competing restaurants, regional weather conditions and the availability of experienced
management and hourly employees, may also adversely affect the food service industry in general.  Because our
restaurants are predominantly company-operated, we may have greater exposure to operating cost issues than chains
that are primarily franchised.  Changes in economic conditions affecting our customers could reduce traffic in some
or all of our restaurants or impose practical limits on pricing, either of which could have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition and results of operations.  Our continued success will depend in part on our ability to
anticipate, identify and respond to changing conditions.

Risks Associated with Development.  We intend to grow primarily by developing additional
company-owned restaurants and through new restaurants to be developed by franchisees.  Development involves
substantial risks, including the risk of (i) the availability of financing the Company and to franchisees at acceptable
rates and terms, (ii) development costs exceeding budgeted or contracted amounts, (iii) delays in completion of
construction, (iv) the inability to identify, or the unavailability of suitable sites, both traditional and nontraditional,
on acceptable leasing or purchase terms, (v) developed properties not achieving desired revenue or cash flow levels
once opened, (vi) competition for suitable development sites from competitors; (vii) incurring substantial
unrecoverable costs in the event a development project is abandoned prior to completion, (viii) the inability to obtain
all required governmental permits, including, in appropriate cases, liquor licenses; (ix) changes in governmental
rules, regulations, and interpretations (including interpretations of the requirements of the ADA) and (x) general
economic and business conditions.

Although we intend to manage our development to reduce such risks, we cannot assure you that present or
future development will perform in accordance with our expectations.  We cannot assure you that we will complete
the development and construction of the facilities, or that any such development will be completed in a timely
manner or within budget, or that such restaurants will generate our expected returns on investment.  Our inability to
expand in accordance with our plans or to manage our growth could have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations and financial condition.

Risks Associated with Growth.  Our plans to test and expand our new fast casual concept, to increase our
franchising activities, and accelerate development of Qdoba and our convenience store/gas station/restaurant co-
brand will require the implementation of enhanced operational and financial systems and will require additional
management, operational, and financial resources.  For example, we will be required to recruit franchise sales and
administrative personnel; and to recruit and train managers and other personnel for each new company-owned
restaurant, as well as additional development and accounting personnel.  We cannot assure you that we will be able
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to manage our expanding operations effectively to continue to recognize value from our test concept, from
franchising and co-branding.  The failure to implement such systems and add such resources on a cost-effective
basis could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Reliance on Certain Markets.  Because our business is regional, with nearly 65% of our restaurants located
in the states of California and Texas, the economic conditions, state and local government regulations and weather
conditions affecting those states may have a material impact upon our results.

Risks Related to Entering New Markets and Developing New Concepts.  We cannot assure you that we will
be able to successfully expand our new fast casual concept or successfully expand or acquire critical market
presence for our brands in new geographical markets, as we may encounter well-established competitors with
substantially greater financial resources.  We may be unable to find attractive locations, acquire name recognition,
successfully market our products and attract new customers.  Competitive circumstances and consumer
characteristics in new market segments and new geographical markets may differ substantially from those in the
market segments and geographical markets in which we have substantial experience.  We cannot assure you that we
will be able to successfully integrate or profitably operate our new fast casual concept or new company-operated or
franchised restaurants in new geographical markets.

Competition.  The restaurant industry is highly competitive with respect to price, service, location,
personnel and the type and quality of food, and there are many well-established competitors.  Each restaurant
competes directly and indirectly with a large number of national and regional restaurant chains, as well as with
locally-owned quick–service restaurants, fast-casual restaurants, sandwich shops and similar types of businesses.
The trend toward convergence in grocery, deli and restaurant services may increase the number of our competitors.
Such increased competition could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.
Some of our competitors have substantially greater financial, marketing, operating and other resources than we have,
which may give them a competitive advantage.  Certain of our competitors have introduced a variety of new
products and engaged in substantial price discounting in recent years and may continue to do so in the future.  We
plan to take various steps in connection with our "brand re-invention" strategy, including introducing new, higher
quality products, discontinuing older menu items, testing new service and training initiatives, and making
improvements to facility image at our restaurants.  However, there can be no assurance of the success of our new
products, initiatives or our overall strategies or that competitive product offerings, pricing and promotions will not
have an adverse effect upon our results of operations and financial condition.

Risks Related to Increased Labor Costs.  We have a substantial number of employees who are paid wage
rates at or slightly above the minimum wage.  As federal and state minimum wage rates increase, we may need to
increase not only the wages of our minimum wage employees but also the wages paid to the employees at wage
rates which are above minimum wage.  If competitive pressures or other factors prevent us from offsetting the
increased costs by increases in prices, our profitability may decline.  In addition, various proposals that would
require employers to provide health insurance for all of their employees are being considered from time-to-time in
Congress and various states.  We offer access to healthcare benefits to our restaurant crew members.  If our crew
members do not find the opportunity to obtain this insurance attractive, we may not see the reductions in turnover,
training costs and workers’ compensation claims that we expect.  The imposition of any requirement that we provide
health insurance to all employees on terms materially different from our existing programs would have a material
adverse impact on the results of operations and financial condition of the Company.

Risks Related to Advertising.  Some of our competitors have greater financial resources which enable them
to purchase significantly more television and radio advertising than we are able to purchase.  Should our competitors
increase spending on advertising and promotion, should the cost of television or radio advertising increase, or our
advertising funds decrease for any reason, including implementation of reduced spending strategies, or should our
advertising and promotion be less effective than our competitors', there could be a material adverse effect on our
results of operations and financial condition.

Taxes.  Our income tax provision is sensitive to expected earnings and, as expectations change, our income
tax provisions may vary from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-year.  In addition, from time-to-time, we may take
positions for filing our tax returns, which differ from the treatment for financial reporting purposes.  The ultimate
outcome of such positions could have an adverse impact on our effective tax rate.  Our effective tax rate for fiscal
2005 is expected to be higher than our fiscal 2004 rate.
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Risks Related to Franchise Operations.  At October 3, 2004, approximately 22% of the JACK IN THE BOX

restaurants were franchised.  Our plan is to increase the percentage of franchised restaurants over the next five years.
Our ability to sell franchises and to realize gains from such sales is uncertain.  The opening and success of
franchised restaurants depends on various factors, including the demand for our franchises and the selection of
appropriate franchisee candidates, the availability of suitable sites, the negotiation of acceptable lease or purchase
terms for new locations, permitting and regulatory compliance, the ability to meet construction schedules, the
availability of financing, and the financial and other capabilities of our franchisees and developers.  We cannot
assure you that developers planning the opening of franchised restaurants will have the business abilities or
sufficient access to financial resources necessary to open the restaurants required by their agreements.  We cannot
assure you that franchisees will successfully participate in our strategic initiatives or operate their restaurants in a
manner consistent with our concept and standards.  In addition, certain federal and state laws govern our
relationships with our franchisees.  See “Risks Related to Government Regulations” below.

Risks Related to Government Regulations.  See “Regulation”.  The restaurant industry is subject to
extensive federal, state and local governmental regulations, including those relating to the preparation and sale of
food and those relating to building and zoning requirements.  We and our franchisees are also subject to licensing
and regulation by state and local departments relating to health, sanitation and safety standards, and liquor licenses
and to laws governing our relationships with employees, including minimum wage requirements, overtime, working
conditions and citizenship requirements.  See “Risks Related to Increased Labor Costs” above.  The inability to
obtain or maintain such licenses or publicity resulting from actual or alleged violations of such laws could have an
adverse effect on our results of operations.  We are also subject to federal regulation and certain state laws, which
govern the offer and sale of franchises.  Many state franchise laws impose substantive requirements on franchise
agreements, including limitations on noncompetition provisions and on provisions concerning the termination or
nonrenewal of a franchise.  Some states require that certain materials be registered before franchises can be offered
or sold in that state.  The failure to obtain or retain licenses or approvals to sell franchises could adversely affect us
and our franchisees.  Changes in, and the cost of compliance with, government regulations could have a material
adverse effect on our operations.

Risks Related to the Failure of Internal Controls. The Company maintains a documented system of internal
controls which is reviewed and monitored by an Internal Controls Committee and tested by the Company’s full time
Internal Audit Department. Both the Internal Controls Committee and the Internal Audit Department report to the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The Company believes it has a well-designed system to maintain
adequate internal controls on the business.  However, there can be no assurance that there won’t be any control
deficiencies in the future.  Should we become aware of any control deficiencies, the Internal Controls Committee
would report them to the Audit Committee and recommend prompt remediation.  We have devoted significant
resources to document, test, monitor and improve our internal controls and will continue to do so; however, we
cannot be certain that these measures will ensure that our controls are adequate in the future or that adequate
controls will be effective in preventing fraud. If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may
not be able to accurately report our financial results or prevent fraud. Any failures in the effectiveness of our internal
controls could have a material adverse effect on our operating results or cause us to fail to meet reporting
obligations.

Environmental Risks and Regulations.  As is the case with any owner or operator of real property, we are
subject to a variety of federal, state and local governmental regulations relating to the use, storage, discharge,
emission and disposal of hazardous materials.  Failure to comply with environmental laws could result in the
imposition of severe penalties or restrictions on operations by governmental agencies or courts of law, which could
adversely affect operations.  We do not have environmental liability insurance; nor do we maintain a reserve to
cover such events.  We have engaged and may engage in real estate development projects and own or lease several
parcels of real estate on which our restaurants are located.  We are unaware of any significant hazards on properties
we own or have owned, or operate or have operated, the remediation of which would result in material liability for
the Company.  In the event of the determination of contamination on such properties, the Company, as owner or
operator, could be held liable for severe penalties and costs of remediation.  We also operate motor vehicles and
warehouses and handle various petroleum substances and hazardous substances, and are not aware of any current
material liability related thereto.
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ITEM 2.  PROPERTIES

Of our 2,006 JACK IN THE BOX and 177 Qdoba restaurants, we owned 777 restaurant buildings, including
545 located on leased land.  In addition, we leased both the land and building for 1,186 restaurants, including 205
restaurants operated by franchisees.  At October 3, 2004, franchisees directly owned or leased 220 restaurants.

Number of restaurants at October 3, 2004
Company-
operated Franchised Total

Company-owned restaurant buildings:
On Company-owned land................................................................... 160 72 232
On leased land.....................................................................................    464     81     545
Subtotal ............................................................................................... 624 153 777

Company-leased restaurant buildings on leased land............................ 981 205 1,186
Franchise directly-owned or directly-leased

restaurant buildings.............................................................................         –  220     220
Total restaurant buildings ................................................................... 1,605  578  2,183

Our leases generally provide for fixed rental payments (with cost-of-living index adjustments) plus real
estate taxes, insurance and other expenses.  In addition, many of the leases provide for contingent rental payments of
between 2% and 10% of the restaurant’s gross sales once certain thresholds are met.  We have generally been able to
renew our restaurant leases as they expire at then-current market rates.  The remaining terms of ground leases range
from approximately one year to 50 years, including optional renewal periods.  The remaining lease terms of our
other leases range from approximately one-year to 43 years, including optional renewal periods.  At October 3,
2004, our leases had initial terms expiring as follows:

Number of restaurants
Ground
 leases

Land and
building leases

2005 – 2009 ................................................................................................................... 78 83
2010 – 2014 ................................................................................................................... 170 351
2015 – 2019 ................................................................................................................... 50 232
2020 and later ................................................................................................................ 247 520

Our principal executive offices are located in San Diego, California in an owned facility of approximately
150,000 square feet.  We also own our 70,000 square foot Innovation Center and approximately 4 acres of
undeveloped land directly next to it.  Qdoba’s corporate support center is located in a leased facility in Wheat Ridge,
Colorado.  We also own one distribution center and lease six centers, with remaining terms ranging from one to 19
years, including optional renewal periods.

Certain of our real and personal property are pledged as collateral for various components of our long-term
debt.

ITEM 3.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is subject to normal and routine litigation.  In the opinion of management, based in part on
the advice of legal counsel, the ultimate liability from all pending legal proceedings, asserted legal claims and
known potential legal claims should not materially affect our operating results, financial position and liquidity.

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth fiscal quarter ended October 3,
2004.
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PART II

ITEM 5.  MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The following table summarizes the equity compensation plans under which Company Common Stock may
be issued as of October 3, 2004.  Stockholders of the Company approved all plans.

(a)
Number of securities to
be issued upon exercise
of outstanding options

(b)
Weighted-average
exercise price of

outstanding options

(c)
Number of securities
remaining for future

issuance under equity
compensation plans
(excluding securities

reflected in column (a))

Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders ........ 5,590,047 $21.80 823,274

On September 15, 2004, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized a $35 million
program to repurchase shares of the Company’s common stock from time to time, at management’s discretion, until
October 2, 2005, the end of the Company’s next fiscal year.  The following table summarizes treasury stock
purchases made by the Company during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2004.  This authorization was fully utilized
by October 27, 2004.

(a)
Total

number of
shares

purchased

(b)
Average

price paid
per share

(c)
Total number of
shares purchased

as part of
publicly

announced
program

(d)
Maximum

dollar value that
may yet be

purchased under
the program

September 27, 2004 – September 30, 2004 ...... 192,000 $31.05 192,000 $29,034,190
October 1, 2004 – October 2, 2004 ................... 36,400 $32.19 36,400 $27,861,448

The following table sets forth the high and low closing sales prices for our common stock during the fiscal
quarters indicated, as reported on the New York Stock Exchange – Composite Transactions:

16 weeks ended 12 weeks ended
Jan. 19, 2003 Apr. 13, 2003 July 6, 2003 Sept. 28, 2003

High................................ $22.98 $18.23 $22.84 $23.60
Low................................. 16.14 15.02 17.05 17.07

16 weeks ended 12 weeks ended 13 weeks ended
Jan. 18, 2004 Apr. 11, 2004 July 4, 2004 Oct. 3, 2004

High ................................ $23.15 $28.87 $30.00 $32.31
Low................................. 17.50 23.26 26.02 27.20

We did not pay any cash or other dividends during the last two fiscal years and do not anticipate paying
dividends in the foreseeable future.  Our credit agreements prohibit our right to declare or pay dividends or make
other distributions with respect to shares of our capital stock.

As of October 3, 2004, there were 511 stockholders of record.
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ITEM 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Our fiscal year is 52 or 53 weeks, ending the Sunday closest to September 30.  Fiscal year 2004 includes 53
weeks, and all other years include 52 weeks.  The following selected financial data of Jack in the Box Inc. for each
fiscal year was extracted or derived from financial statements which have been audited by KPMG LLP, our
independent registered public accountants.

Fiscal Year

2004
     2003(1)(2)

(Restated)
2002(1)

(Restated)
2001(1)

(Restated)
2000(1)

(Restated)

Statement of Operations Data:
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Restaurant sales ...................................... $2,033,482 $1,864,180 $1,822,902 $1,714,126 $1,529,328
Distribution and other sales ................... 197,762 108,738        77,445 66,565 59,091
Franchise rents and royalties.................. 66,653 54,371        45,936 43,825 41,432
Other .......................................................         24,467         31,001         20,077           9,060           3,461
Total revenues ...................................... 2,322,364 2,058,290 1,966,360 1,833,576 1,633,312

Costs of revenues....................................... 1,913,770 1,695,709 1,589,090 1,480,643 1,303,881
Selling, general and

administrative expenses (3) ....................       263,772       228,141       233,345       201,595       182,984
Earnings from operations .......................... 144,822 134,440 143,925 151,338 146,447
Interest expense (4).....................................         27,318         24,838         22,914         24,453         25,830
Earnings before income taxes and

cumulative effect of accounting
change ..................................................... 117,504 109,602 121,011 126,885 120,617

Income taxes (5) .........................................         42,820         39,518         40,791         45,191         21,637
Earnings before cumulative effect of

accounting change (6)(7) ......................... $      74,684 $      70,084 $      80,220 $      81,694 $      98,980
Earnings per share before cumulative

effect of accounting change:
Basic...................................................... $ 2.06 $ 1.92 $ 2.04 $ 2.11 $ 2.59
Diluted .................................................. $ 2.02 $ 1.90 $ 2.00 $ 2.05 $ 2.52

Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Total assets................................................. $1,285,342 $1,142,481 $1,035,845 $1,006,952 $ 887,535
Long-term debt .......................................... 297,092 290,746 143,364 279,719 282,568
Stockholders’ equity .................................. 553,399 450,434 447,761 400,002 305,190

(1) Fiscal years 2000 through 2003 have been restated from amounts previously reported to reflect certain adjustments as
discussed in Item 7 – Restatement of Prior Financial Information and Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
The fiscal year 2000 total assets and stockholders’ equity reflect a cumulative impact of $19.3 million and $11.2
million, respectively, resulting from the restatement.

(2) Fiscal year 2003 includes Qdoba results of operations since January 21, 2003, representing approximately 36 weeks.

(3) Fiscal year 2003 includes $2.6 million related to lease-assumption obligations on five sites arising from the bankruptcy
of the Chi Chi’s restaurant chain, previously owned by the Company.  Fiscal year 2002 includes $9.3 million for costs
associated with the settlement of a class action lawsuit and $6.3 million for costs related to the closure of eight under-
performing restaurants.  These items are described in Item 7 – Costs and Expenses.

(4) Fiscal year 2004 includes a $9.2 million charge related to the refinancing of the Company’s term loan and the early
redemption of its senior subordinated notes.  This item is described in Item 7 – Costs and Expenses.

(5) Fiscal year 2000 includes the recognition of $22.9 million in tax benefits primarily resulting from the settlement of a
tax case.

(6) Fiscal year 2004 net earnings include approximately $1.1 million related to an additional week.

(7) In 2001, we adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) 101 which requires that we recognize certain franchise
percentage rents, which are contingent upon certain annual sales levels, in the period in which the contingency is met
instead of being accrued for ratably. As a result of adopting SAB 101, we recorded a one-time after-tax cumulative
effect from this accounting change of $1.9 million related to the deferral of franchise percentage rents not yet earned as
of the beginning of fiscal year 2001.
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ITEM 7.  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

Results of Operations

All comparisons under this heading among 2004, 2003, and 2002 refer to the 53-week period ended
October 3, 2004, and to the 52-week periods ended September 28, 2003, and September 29, 2002, respectively,
unless otherwise indicated.

The Company acquired Qdoba Restaurant Corporation (“Qdoba”), operator and franchisor of Qdoba
Mexican Grill, on January 21, 2003.  Qdoba’s operations are included since the date of acquisition, which includes
36-weeks of operations in fiscal year 2003.

Restatement of Prior Financial Information

Following the review of the accounting adjustments cited in a November 23, 2004, Form 8-K filing by
CKE Restaurants, Inc., and after discussions with the Company’s independent auditors, KPMG LLP, the Company
determined on December 15, 2004 that one item, related to the treatment of lease accounting and leasehold
depreciation, applied to the Company, and that it is appropriate to adjust certain prior financial statements. The
resulting adjustments are all non-cash and have no material impact on the Company’s cash flows, cash position,
revenues, same store sales, earnings from operations plus depreciation and amortization, or the Company’s
compliance with the covenants under its senior credit facility.  These adjustments were not attributable to any
material non-compliance by the Company, as a result of any misconduct, with any financial reporting requirements
under securities laws, and the Company does not believe any further adjustments as a result of its internal review of
this matter.

The issue requiring restatement relates to the Company’s historical accounting practice of depreciating its
buildings on leased land, leasehold improvements, and certain intangible assets, over a period that included both the
initial term of the lease and its option periods (or the useful life of the asset, if shorter). Concurrently, the Company
has used the initial lease term in determining whether each of its leases was an operating lease or a capital lease and
in calculating its straight-line rent expense. The Company believed that these longstanding accounting treatments
were appropriate under generally accepted accounting principles.  However, after noting the 8-K filing of CKE
Restaurants, Inc., and following discussions with KPMG LLP, the Company has now interpreted the authoritative
accounting literature to require that the Company use the same lease term for depreciating buildings on leased land,
leasehold improvements and certain intangible assets as it uses in determining capital versus operating leases and
calculating straight-line rent expense. Accordingly, the Company has adopted the following policy: Management
will generally limit the depreciable lives for its buildings on leased land, leasehold improvements and certain
intangible assets, which are subject to a lease, to the initial lease term.  However, in circumstances where the
Company would incur an economic penalty by not exercising one or more option periods, the Company may include
one or more option periods when determining the depreciation period.  In either circumstance, the Company’s policy
requires consistency when calculating the depreciation period, in classifying the lease, and in computing straight-
line rent expense.

As a result of this change, the Company’s financial results have been adjusted as follows (dollars in
thousands, except per share data):

Fiscal Year

2002 2002 2003

Beg. retained earnings
Earnings

Diluted
EPS Earnings

DilutedEPS
Earnings

144,018 $83,046 $ 2.07 $73,618 $ 1.99 $78,504

13,528)    (2,826)    (.07)    (3,534)    (.09)    (3,820)    (.10   (23,708
30,490 $80,220 $ 2.00 $70,084 $ 1.90 $74,684 $ 2.02 $355,478

ember 17, 2004.

The Company expects that in future years, depreciation and amortization expense will increase by
approximately $6.0 million per year assuming stable levels of capital expenditures going forward.  The following
management’s discussion and analysis takes into account the effects of these adjustments.
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Overview

As of October 3, 2004, Jack in the Box Inc. (the “Company”) owned, operated and franchised 2,006
JACK IN THE BOX quick-service restaurants and 177 Qdoba Mexican Grill (“Qdoba”) fast-casual restaurants,
primarily in the western and southern United States.

The Company’s primary source of revenue is from the sale of food and beverages at company-operated
restaurants.  The Company also derives revenue from distribution sales to JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba franchises,
retail sales from fuel and convenience stores (“QUICK STUFF”), royalties from franchised restaurants, rents from real
estate leased to certain franchisees, franchise fees, and the sale of company-operated restaurants to franchisees.

The quick-serve restaurant industry has become more complex and challenging in recent years.  Challenges
presently facing the sector include higher levels of consumer expectations, intense competition with respect to
market share, restaurant locations, labor, and menu and product development, the emergence of a new fast-casual
restaurant segment, changes in the economy and trends for healthier eating.

To address these challenges and others, and support our goal of transitioning to a national restaurant
company, management has developed a two-part strategic plan centered around reinvention of the JACK IN THE BOX

brand and multifaceted growth.  Brand reinvention initiatives include product innovations with a focus on high-
quality products, enhancements to the quality of service and renovations to the restaurant facilities.  Our
multifaceted growth strategy includes growing our restaurant base, increasing our franchising activities, continuing
to grow Qdoba and expanding the testing of our new fast-casual concept, JBX Grill.  We believe that brand
reinvention will differentiate us from our competition and that our growth strategy will support us in our objective to
become a national restaurant company.

The following summarizes the most significant events occurring in fiscal year 2004:

• Increase in Company-Operated Restaurant Sales.  Quality improvements to our menu and new product
innovations have contributed to increased sales trends.  In 2004, same-store sales at JACK IN THE BOX

company-operated restaurants increased 4.6% compared with a decrease of 1.7% in 2003.
• Restaurant Operating Margin.  Fiscal year 2004 restaurant operating margin improved to 17.0% of

sales from 16.1% in 2003, primarily due to control of labor, restaurant managed costs, and occupancy
costs resulting in part from Profit Improvement Program initiatives, as well as additional leverage on
higher sales, which more than offset higher food costs.

• Refinancing Transaction.  In the first quarter of fiscal year 2004, we secured new financing intended to
provide a more flexible capital structure, facilitate the execution of our strategic plan, and decrease
borrowing costs.  In connection with the refinancing, we recorded a $9.2 million charge to interest
expense for the early retirement of debt.  In addition to providing us with a more flexible capital
structure, this refinancing transaction is expected to lower our borrowing costs over the life of our new
term loan.

• Credit Facility Amendment.  In the third quarter of fiscal year 2004, we amended the $275 million term
loan portion of our credit facility to achieve an approximate 50 basis point reduction in our borrowing
rate over the term of the loan.  Fees paid in association with the repricing were customary for such
arrangements of this type and were not material.

• Purchase Option.  During fiscal year 2004, we exercised our purchase options under certain lease
agreements and acquired approximately 100 JACK IN THE BOX restaurant properties. By year-end, we
had subsequently sold and leased back most of these properties, at more favorable rates.

• Brand Reinvention Progress.  Our initiative to reinvent the JACK IN THE BOX brand is bringing higher
quality products to our menu, better and more consistent guest service and re-imaged restaurant
facilities.  A new fast-casual restaurant concept also emerged from our brand reinvention efforts.  This
concept, currently in test in San Diego, will expand soon to nine locations in Bakersfield, California,
and Boise, Idaho, with an improved interior design, enhanced flame-grilled menu, and a new name to
reflect the upgraded cooking platform – JBX Grill.

• Pension Contributions.  In 2004, based on an annual actuarial review of the Company’s qualified
pension plans, we elected to utilize available cash to contribute $30 million to fully fund the
accumulated benefit obligations of these plans as of the measurement date.
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The following table sets forth, unless otherwise indicated, the percentage relationship to total revenues of
certain items included in the Company’s consolidated statements of earnings.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS DATA
Fiscal Year

Oct. 3,
2004

Sept. 28,
2003

(Restated)

Sept. 29,
2002

(Restated)

Revenues:
Restaurant sales ................................................... 87.6% 90.6% 92.7%
Distribution and other sales................................. 8.5 5.3 4.0
Franchised rents and royalties............................. 2.9 2.6 2.3
Other ....................................................................     1.0       1.5       1.0

Total revenues................................................... 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Costs of revenues:
Restaurant costs of sales (1)................................. 31.0% 30.8% 30.5%
Restaurant operating costs (1).............................. 51.9 53.1 51.4
Costs of distribution and other sales (1) .............. 98.2 97.5 97.3
Franchised restaurant costs (1)............................. 48.6 47.8 48.5

Total costs of revenues..................................... 82.4 82.4 80.8

Selling, general and administrative ......................... 11.4 11.1 11.9
Earnings from operations ................................. 6.2 6.5 7.3

(1) As a percentage of the related sales and/or revenues.

The following table summarizes the number of restaurants at each fiscal year-end:

SYSTEMWIDE RESTAURANT UNITS
Oct. 3,
2004

Sept. 28,
2003

Sept. 29,
2002

JACK IN THE BOX

Company-operated ....................................................... 1,558 1,553 1,507
Franchised.....................................................................    448    394    355
Total system.................................................................. 2,006 1,947 1,862

Consolidated:
Company-operated ....................................................... 1,605 1,587 1,507
Franchised.....................................................................    578    471    355
Total system.................................................................. 2,183 2,058 1,862

Revenues

Company-operated restaurant sales were $2,033.5 million, $1,864.2 million, and $1,822.9 million in 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively. In 2004, this sales growth primarily reflects an increase in per store average (“PSA”)
sales at JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba company-operated restaurants, an increase in the number of company-operated
restaurants, additional sales from Qdoba for the full year in 2004 versus three quarters in 2003 and additional sales
from an extra 53rd week.  Same-store sales at JACK IN THE BOX company-operated restaurants increased 4.6% in
2004 compared with 2003, primarily due to the success of new products added to the menu, including our Pannido
line of gourmet sandwiches, Sourdough Melts, Natural-Cut Fries and new flavors of ice cream shakes, in addition to
the continued success of Jack’s Ultimate Salads, introduced in 2003.  Same-store sales at Qdoba increased in the
high-single-digit range on top of a double-digit increase in 2003.  The sales growth in 2003 compared with 2002,
reflects an increase in the number of JACK IN THE BOX company-operated restaurants and additional sales from
Qdoba company-operated restaurants, offset in part by a 1.7% decline in same-store sales at JACK IN THE BOX

company-operated restaurants. These declines were primarily due to increased competitive activity and economic
softness in certain markets, which were offset in part by new product introductions and modest selling price
increases.  The number of company-operated restaurants at the end of the fiscal year grew to 1,605 in 2004 from
1,587 in 2003 and 1,507 in 2002.
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Distribution and other sales, representing distribution sales to JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba franchisees, as
well as QUICK STUFF sales, grew to $197.8 million in 2004 from $108.7 million in 2003 and $77.4 million in 2002.
QUICK STUFF fuel and convenience store sales increased primarily due to an increase in the number of QUICK STUFF

locations to 29 at the end of the fiscal year from 18 in 2003 and 12 in 2002, and higher retail prices per gallon of
fuel.  Distribution sales also grew primarily due to an increase in the number of JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba
franchised restaurants serviced by our distribution centers.  Additional sales from the 53rd week also contributed to
the overall increase in 2004.

Franchise rents and royalties increased to $66.7 million in 2004 from $54.4 million in 2003 and $45.9
million in 2002, primarily reflecting an increase in the number of JACK IN THE BOX franchised restaurants, and to a
lesser extent an increase in same-store sales at franchised restaurants.  The number of JACK IN THE BOX franchised
restaurants increased to 448 at the end of the fiscal year from 394 in 2003 and 355 in 2002.

Other revenues include principally gains and fees from the sale of JACK IN THE BOX company-operated
restaurants to franchisees, as well as interest income from notes receivable and investments, and were $24.5 million,
$31.0 million and $20.1 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  In 2004, we continued our strategy of
selectively converting JACK IN THE BOX company-operated restaurants to franchises. We sold 49 company-operated
restaurants in 2004 compared with 36 in 2003 and 22 in 2002, resulting in franchise gains of $17.9 million, $26.6
million and  $17.2 million, respectively.  The decrease in other revenues in 2004 is primarily due to lower average
gains recognized compared with 2003 reflecting differences in the sales volumes and cash flows of the restaurants
sold.  The increase in other revenues in 2003 compared with 2002 reflects an increase in the number of company-
operated restaurants sold.

Costs and Expenses

Restaurant costs of sales, which include food and packaging costs, increased to $630.9 million in 2004
from $573.8 million in 2003 and $555.2 million in 2002.  As a percentage of restaurant sales, costs of sales
increased to 31.0% in 2004, compared with 30.8% in 2003 and 30.5% in 2002, primarily due to higher commodity
costs, principally beef, poultry, cheese and dairy. The percentage increase in 2003 compared with 2002 principally
resulted from higher food and packaging costs associated with the initial rollout of Jack’s Ultimate Salads in 2003.
The cost increases in both years were offset in part by certain margin improvement initiatives and modest selling
price increases.

Restaurant operating costs increased with the addition of company-operated restaurants to $1,056.2 million,
$990.0 million and $936.2 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  As a percentage of restaurant sales,
operating costs were 51.9% in 2004, 53.1% in 2003 and 51.4% in 2002.  The restatement, as previously discussed,
did not have a material impact on the change in percent of sales year-to-year.  The percentage decrease in 2004
compared with 2003 primarily relates to effective management of labor, restaurant managed costs, and occupancy
costs, resulting from Profit Improvement Program initiatives, as well as additional leverage on higher sales.  The
percentage increase in 2003 compared with 2002, is primarily due to higher workers’ compensation insurance
expenses, utilities, costs related to our new point of sale system, and reduced leverage from lower PSA sales.  In
2003, these cost increases were partially offset by reductions in incentive compensation and intangibles amortization
expense attributable to the reclassification of our trading area rights to goodwill, which is no longer amortized per
the provisions of SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.  Additionally, in 2003, our Profit Improvement
Program generated cost savings, which helped to offset the impact of reduced sales leverage.

Costs of distribution and other sales were $194.3 million in 2004, $106.0 million in 2003 and $75.3 million
in 2002.  As a percentage of distribution and other sales, these costs increased to 98.2% in 2004, from 97.5% in
2003 and 97.3% in 2002.  The percentage increase in 2004 compared with 2003 relates to additional QUICK STUFF

sales, primarily higher fuel sales, and distribution sales at slightly lower margin rates.  In 2004, QUICK STUFF

margins reflect higher retail prices per gallon of fuel, with accompanying higher costs of sales, resulting in stable
penny profits but increasing costs of sales rates.  Distribution margins were impacted in 2004 by growth in the
number of JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba restaurants serviced from our distribution centers with higher delivery costs,
in addition to increased fuel costs compared with 2003.  In 2003, these costs as a percentage of the related sales
increased compared with 2002 as QUICK STUFF margins were impacted by a change in our fuel pricing strategy
designed to achieve higher sales volumes at certain QUICK STUFF locations.  Continuing reductions in QUICK STUFF

labor costs and other profit improvement initiatives partially offset the impact of lower fuel margins. In 2003,
distribution margins remained constant compared with 2002.



22

Franchised restaurant costs, principally rents and depreciation on properties leased to JACK IN THE BOX

franchisees, increased to $32.4 million in 2004 from $26.0 million in 2003 and $22.3 million in 2002, primarily
reflecting an increase in the number of franchised restaurants. As a percentage of franchise rents and royalties,
franchise restaurant costs were 48.6% in 2004, 47.8% in 2003 and 48.5% in 2002. The restatement, as previously
discussed, did not have a material impact on the change in percent of sales year-to-year.  The percentage increase in
2004 compared with 2003 primarily relates to a ramp up in franchise services to support our new strategy of
achieving a 35% ratio of franchised restaurants in the system over the next four-to-five years from approximately
22% at October 3, 2004.  In 2003, the decreased percentage relates primarily to the leverage provided from higher
royalties.

Selling, general and administrative (“SG&A”) expenses were $263.8 million, $228.1 million and $233.3
million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  These expenses were approximately 11.4% of revenues in 2004,
11.1% in 2003 and 11.9% in 2002. The restatement, as previously discussed, did not have a material impact on the
change in percent of revenues year-to-year.  SG&A costs increased in 2004 compared with 2003 primarily due to
higher pension and incentive accruals, Qdoba overhead for the full year in 2004 versus 36-weeks in 2003, and
additional costs for the 53rd week, partially offset by Profit Improvement Program initiatives.  In 2003, cost
reduction initiatives from our Profit Improvement Program, lower incentive bonus expense and the benefit provided
from higher other revenues more than offset higher pension costs and reduced sales leverage.  Fiscal year 2003
includes an unusual pre-tax charge of $2.6 million related to the assumption of certain lease obligations arising from
the recent bankruptcy of the Chi-Chi’s restaurant chain, which was previously owned by the Company.  The
Company anticipates it will not incur any additional charges related to the Chi-Chi’s bankruptcy in future years.
Fiscal year 2002 also includes charges of $9.3 million to settle a class action lawsuit in California, and $6.3 million
for impairment and lease exit costs related to the closure of eight under-performing restaurants.  Excluding these
aforementioned charges, which were 0.1% and 0.8% of revenues in 2003 and 2002, respectively, selling, general
and administrative expenses were approximately 11.0% of revenues in 2003, 11.1% in 2002.  The Company
believes it is useful to provide the impact that these items in 2003 and 2002 had on selling, general and
administrative expenses because it facilitates more relevant comparisons to prior-period financial results and to the
results of the Company's competitors.

Interest expense was $27.3 million, $24.8 million and $22.9 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
In 2004, the increase in interest expense primarily relates to the refinancing of the Company’s term loan and the
early redemption of its senior subordinated notes, which resulted in a $9.2 million charge for the payment of a call
premium and the write-off of deferred financing fees.  This charge was partially offset by favorable interest rates
from the refinancing and subsequent repricing of the Company’s credit facility in 2004.  Interest expense in 2003
compared with 2002 includes costs associated with the early retirement of our higher interest rate financing lease
obligations, the amortization of fees associated with the Company’s refinancing in January 2003, and an increase in
total debt, primarily due to the acquisition of Qdoba.

The income tax provisions reflect effective annual tax rates of 36.4%, 36.1% and 33.7% of pre-tax earnings
in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  Our effective tax rate is expected to return to its normal rate of 38% in fiscal
2005.  In 2004, the favorable tax rate resulted from additional tax credits obtained.  The lower rates in 2003 and
2002 resulted from the favorable resolutions of long-standing tax matters.

Net earnings were $74.7 million, or $2.02 per diluted share, in 2004, $70.1 million, or $1.90 per diluted
share, in 2003 and $80.2 million, or $2.00 per diluted share, in 2002.  Each year includes unusual items as described
above.  In 2004, net earnings included a first quarter after-tax charge of $5.7 million, or $.15 per diluted share, for
costs related to refinancing the Company’s credit facility in January and approximately $1.1 million, or $.03 per
diluted share, for an extra week in the fiscal year.  In 2003, net earnings included $1.7 million, or $.05 per diluted
share, for lease obligations assumed in connection with the Chi-Chi’s bankruptcy.  In 2002, net earnings included
after-tax charges of $10.4 million, or $.26 per diluted share, for costs associated with the settlement of a class action
lawsuit in California and the closure of eight under-performing restaurants. Excluding all of these items, net
earnings were $79.3 million, or $2.14 per diluted share, in 2004, $71.8 million, or $1.95 per diluted share, in 2003
and $90.6 million, or $2.26 per diluted share, in 2002. These non-GAAP financial measures are used by
management to evaluate financial and operating performance, to compare past, current and projected fiscal
performance and compare with the results of the company’s competitors.  The Company believes it is useful to
provide the impact that the unusual items in each year had on net earnings and earnings per share amounts because it
facilitates more relevant comparisons to prior-period financial results and to the results of the Company's
competitors.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

General.  Cash and cash equivalents increased $109.3 million to $131.7 million at October 3, 2004 from
$22.4 million at the beginning of the fiscal year, primarily due to strong operating cash flows, payments from
franchisees on notes receivable, reduced working capital requirements, and proceeds from sales of restaurants to
franchisees.  We generally reinvest available cash flows from operations to develop new or enhance existing
restaurants, to reduce borrowings under the revolving credit agreement, as well as to repurchase shares of our
common stock.

Financial Condition.  The Company and the restaurant industry in general, maintain relatively low levels of
accounts receivable and inventories, and vendors grant trade credit for purchases such as food and supplies.  We also
continually invest in our business through the addition of new units and refurbishment of existing units, which are
reflected as long-term assets and not as part of working capital.  As a result, we typically maintain a working capital
deficit, which was $35.5 million at October 3, 2004.  Our current ratio increased to 0.9 to 1 at October 3, 2004
compared with 0.6 to 1 at September 28, 2003, primarily reflecting an increase in cash flow as discussed above.

New Financing.  On January 8, 2004, we secured a new senior term loan and amended our revolving credit
facility, each with extended maturities.  Our new financing is intended to provide a more flexible capital structure,
facilitate the execution of our strategic plan, and decrease borrowing costs.  Furthermore, the new term loan
provides for a more favorable repayment schedule set at 1% per year for the first 6 years of the 7-year term.  During
the third quarter, we amended the term loan portion of our credit facility, to achieve an approximate 50 basis point
reduction in our borrowing rate over the loan term.  Fees paid in connection with the repricing were customary for
such arrangements of this type and not material.

Our credit facility, as amended, provides borrowings in the aggregate amount of $475 million and is
comprised of: (i) a $200 million revolving credit facility maturing on January 8, 2008, and (ii) a $275 million term
loan maturing on January 8, 2011, both with a rate of London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 2.25%.  The
credit facility requires the payment of an annual commitment fee based on the unused portion of the credit facility.
The annual commitment rate and the credit facility’s interest rates are based on a financial leverage ratio, as defined
in the credit agreement.  To secure our respective obligations under the credit facility, the Company and certain of
its subsidiaries granted liens in substantially all personal property assets.  Under certain circumstances, the Company
and each of its certain subsidiaries will be required to grant liens in certain real property assets to secure their
respective obligations under the new credit facility.  Additionally, certain of our real and personal property secure
other indebtedness of the Company.  At October 3, 2004, we had no borrowings under our revolving credit facility
and had letters of credit outstanding of $35.6 million.

We used the proceeds from the new term loan to refinance our existing $150 million term loan and redeem
$125 million of 8 3/8% senior subordinated notes due April 15, 2008, which resulted in a pre-tax charge to interest
expense of $9.2 million.  The amended revolving credit facility is intended to support general corporate purposes.

We are subject to a number of covenants under our various debt instruments, including limitations on
additional borrowings, acquisitions, loans to franchisees, capital expenditures, lease commitments and dividend
payments, as well as requirements to maintain certain financial ratios, cash flows and net worth.  Solely as a result of
the restatements as described under “Restatement of Prior Financial Information”, the Company had a technical non-
compliance with one non-financial covenant in its credit facility.  The Company requested and received the
appropriate waiver to cure the technical violation and, as a result of filing the restated financial statements, was in
compliance with all debt covenants.

Total debt outstanding increased slightly to $305.3 million at October 3, 2004 from $303.1 million at the
beginning of the fiscal year, primarily due to an increase in capital lease obligations associated with new restaurant
equipment leases.

Other Transactions.  During fiscal year 2004, we exercised our purchase option under certain lease
arrangements and purchased approximately 100 JACK IN THE BOX restaurant properties.  By year-end, we had
subsequently sold and leased back most of these properties at more favorable rental rates.
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In January 1994, we entered into financing lease arrangements with two limited partnerships that related to
76 restaurants.  At the inception of the financing lease arrangements, we recorded cash and cash held in trust, and
established financing lease obligations of approximately $70 million requiring semi-annual payments to cover
interest and sinking fund obligations due in equal installments on January 1, 2003 and November 1, 2003.  In
January 2003, we paid a $1.3 million fee to retire the debt early.  The fee was charged to interest expense in the first
quarter of fiscal year 2003 when the obligations were retired.  We used borrowings under our credit facility and
previous sinking fund payments to reacquire the interests in the restaurant properties and retire the high interest rate
bearing financing lease obligations.

Sale of Company-Operated Restaurants.  During the last three years we have continued our strategy of
selectively selling company-operated restaurants to franchisees, selling 49, 36, and 22 restaurants in 2004, 2003, and
2002, respectively.  Proceeds from the sale of company-operated restaurants and collections on notes receivable,
primarily related to such sales, were $43.4 million, $23.8 million and $11.2 million, respectively.

Share Repurchases.  In fiscal years 2002 and 2004, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of our
outstanding common stock in the open market.  Under these authorizations, the Company repurchased 228,400,
2,566,053 and 1,208,200 shares of Jack in the Box common stock at a cost of $7.1 million, $50.2 million and $33.3
million during fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  As of October 3, 2004 we had $27.9 million of
repurchase availability remaining under the 2004 authorization, which was fully utilized by October 27, 2004.
These stock repurchase programs were intended to increase shareholder value and offset the dilutive effect of stock
option exercises.

Acquisition.  On January 21, 2003, we acquired Qdoba, operator and franchiser of Qdoba Mexican Grill,
for approximately $45 million in cash.  The primary assets acquired include $8.2 million in net property and
equipment and other long-term assets, $18.0 million in intangible assets and $23.6 million in goodwill.  Qdoba
operates in the fast-casual segment of the restaurant industry and, as of October 3, 2004, operated or franchised 177
restaurants in 31 states.  This acquisition is consistent with the Company’s long-term strategy to transition from a
regional quick-service restaurant chain to a national restaurant company.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments.  The following is a summary of the Company’s contractual
obligations and commercial commitments as of October 3, 2004:

Payments Due by Period (in thousands)

Total
Less than

1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years
After

5 years
Contractual Obligations:
   Credit facility term loan ........................ $ 273,625 $ 2,750 $ 5,500 $ 5,500 $ 259,875
   Revolving credit facility........................ − − − − −
   Capital lease obligations........................ 29,815 4,410 9,616 6,825 8,964
   Other long-term debt obligations .......... 1,855 1,043 557 255 −
   Operating lease obligations ................... 1,651,106 165,473 303,544 259,242 922,847
   Guarantee (1) ..........................................                 770            122            265            292                  91
     Total contractual obligations............... $   1,957,171 $  173,798 $  319,482 $  272,114 $   1,191,777

Other Commercial Commitments:
   Stand-by letters of credit (2)................... $        35,602 $    35,602 $              − $              − $                  −

(1) Consists of a guarantee associated with one Chi-Chi’s property.  Due to the bankruptcy of the Chi-Chi’s restaurant chain, previously
owned by the Company, we are obligated to perform in accordance with the terms of the guarantee agreement.

(2) Consists primarily of letters of credit for workers’ compensation and general liability insurance.

Capital Expenditures.  Capital expenditures, including capital lease obligations, were $130.0 million,
$121.1 million and $143.0 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  Cash flows used for additions to property
and equipment were $120.1 million, $111.9 million and $142.6 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  The
increase in cash flows utilized in 2004 compared with 2003 related primarily to a decision to finance the new
Innovation Center utilizing the Company’s operating cash flows instead of through a sale and leaseback transaction.
Increases in JACK IN THE BOX restaurant improvements and Qdoba capital expenditures, primarily related to new
company-operated restaurants, also contributed to the overall increase, but to a lesser extent.  In 2003, a decrease in
new site development resulted in the decline in capital expenditures compared with 2002.
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In fiscal year 2005, capital expenditures are expected to be $125 million to $135 million.  We plan to open
a moderate number of new JACK IN THE BOX restaurants, and under our brand reinvention strategy, plan to upgrade
approximately 50 of our restaurant facilities to create a unique new look for JACK IN THE BOX restaurants at a cost of
approximately $100,000 per restaurant.  We also plan to expand our JBX Grill test, if successful, to Dallas by the
end of the fiscal 2005.

Pension Funding.  During 2004, we elected to contribute $30 million to our qualified defined benefit
pension plans from available cash on hand, compared with $4.4 million in 2003 and $19.1 million in 2002.  The
additional funding contribution in 2004 was determined based on an annual actuarial review of the plans and was
intended to fully fund the qualified plans’ accumulated benefit obligation at the measurement date.

Future Liquidity.  We require capital principally to grow the business through new restaurant construction,
as well as to maintain, improve and refurbish existing restaurants, and for general operating purposes.  Our primary
short-term and long-term sources of liquidity are expected to be cash flows from operations, the revolving bank
credit facility, and the sale and leaseback of certain restaurant properties.  Additional potential sources of liquidity
include the sale of company-operated restaurants to franchisees.  Based upon current levels of operations and
anticipated growth, we expect that cash flows from operations, combined with other financing alternatives in place
or available, will be sufficient to meet debt service, capital expenditure and working capital requirements.

Discussion of Critical Accounting Policies

We have identified the following as the Company’s most critical accounting policies, which are those that
are most important to the portrayal of the Company's financial condition and results and require management's most
subjective and complex judgments.  Information regarding the Company’s other significant accounting policies are
disclosed in Note 1 of our consolidated financial statements.

Pension Benefits – The Company sponsors pension and other retirement plans in various forms covering
those employees who meet certain eligibility requirements.  Several statistical and other factors which attempt to
anticipate future events are used in calculating the expense and liability related to the plans, including assumptions
about the discount rate, expected return on plan assets and the rate of increase in compensation levels, as determined
by the Company using specified guidelines.  In addition, our outside actuarial consultants also use certain statistical
factors such as turnover, retirement and mortality rates to estimate the Company’s future benefit obligations.  The
actuarial assumptions used may differ materially from actual results due to changing market and economic
conditions, higher or lower turnover and retirement rates or longer or shorter life spans of participants.  These
differences may impact the amount of pension expense recorded by the Company.  Due principally to fiscal 2004
company contributions, as well as increases in interest rates and in the return on plan assets, the pension expense in
fiscal year 2005 is expected to approximate fiscal year 2004 pension expense.

Self Insurance – The Company is self-insured for a portion of its current and prior years’ losses related to
its workers’ compensation, general liability, automotive, medical and dental programs.  In estimating the Company’s
self insurance reserves, we utilize independent actuarial estimates of expected losses, which are based on statistical
analyses of historical data.  These assumptions are closely monitored and adjusted when warranted by changing
circumstances.  Should a greater amount of claims occur compared to what was estimated, or medical costs increase
beyond what was expected, reserves might not be sufficient, and additional expense may be recorded.  While
medical and dental costs are anticipated to increase very modestly in fiscal year 2005, related to the new health care
coverage being offered to all crew members, we expect these cost increases to be offset by savings realized from
reduced crew turnover.

Long-lived Assets – Property, equipment and certain other assets, including amortized intangible assets, are
reviewed for impairment when indicators of impairment are present.  This review includes a market-level analysis
and evaluations of restaurant operating performance from operations and marketing management.  When indicators
of impairment are present, we perform an impairment analysis on a restaurant-by-restaurant basis.  If the sum of
undiscounted future cash flows is less than the net carrying value of the asset, we recognize an impairment loss by
the amount which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset.  Our estimates of future cash flows may
differ from actual cash flows due to, among other things, economic conditions or changes in operating performance.
In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2002, we recorded impairment charges totaling approximately $2.4 million
related to eight under-performing restaurants scheduled for closure in fiscal year 2003.  In fiscal 2004, we recorded
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an immaterial impairment charge related to four restaurants we intend to close in 2005 upon the expiration of their
leases.  During 2004, we noted no other indicators of impairment of our long-lived assets.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles – We also evaluate goodwill and intangible assets not subject to
amortization annually, or more frequently if indicators of impairment are present.  If the determined fair values of
these assets are less than the related carrying amounts an impairment loss is recognized.  The methods we use to
estimate fair value include future cash flow assumptions, which may differ from actual cash flows due to, among
other things, economic conditions or changes in operating performance.  During the fourth quarter of 2004, we
reviewed the carrying value of our goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets and determined that no impairment
existed as of October 3, 2004.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts – Our trade receivables consist primarily of amounts due from
franchisees for rents on subleased sites, royalties and distribution sales.  We also have receivables related to short-
term financing provided on the sale of company-operated restaurants to certain qualified franchisees.  We
continually monitor amounts due from franchisees and maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated
losses resulting from the inability of our franchisees to make required payments.  This estimate is based on our
assessment of the collectibility of specific franchisee accounts, as well as a general allowance based on historical
trends, the financial condition of our franchisees, consideration of the general economy and the aging of such
receivables.  The Company has good relationships with its franchisees and high collection rates; however, if the
future financial condition of our franchisees were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to make specific required
payments, additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts may be required.

Legal Accruals – The Company is subject to claims and lawsuits in the ordinary course of its business.  A
determination of the amount accrued, if any, for these contingencies is made after analysis of each matter.  We
continually evaluate such accruals and may increase or decrease accrued amounts as we deem appropriate.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our primary exposure relating to financial instruments is to changes in interest rates.  Our credit facility,
which is comprised of a revolving credit facility and a term loan, bears interest at an annual rate equal to the prime
rate or the LIBOR plus an applicable margin based on a financial leverage ratio.  The majority of the credit facility
borrowings are LIBOR-based.  As of October 3, 2004, our applicable margins for the LIBOR-based revolving loans
and term loan were set at 2.25%.  A hypothetical one percent increase in short-term interest rates, based on the
outstanding balance of our revolving credit facility and term loan at October 3, 2004, would result in an estimated
increase of $2.7 million in annual interest expense.

Changes in interest rates also impact our pension expense, as do changes in the expected long-term rate of
return on our pension plan assets.  An assumed discount rate is used in determining the present value of future cash
outflows currently expected to be required to satisfy the pension benefit obligation when due.  Additionally, an
assumed long-term rate of return on plan assets is used in determining the average rate of earnings expected on the
funds invested or to be invested to provide the benefits to meet our projected benefit obligation.  A hypothetical 25
basis point reduction in the assumed discount rate and expected long-term rate of return on plan assets would result
in an estimated increase of $1.6 million and $0.3 million, respectively, in our future annual pension expense.

We are also exposed to the impact of commodity and utility price fluctuations related to unpredictable
factors such as weather and various other market conditions outside our control.  Our ability to recover increased
costs through higher prices is limited by the competitive environment in which we operate.  From time-to-time we
enter into futures and option contracts to manage these fluctuations.  Open futures and option contracts at October 3,
2004 were not significant.

At October 3, 2004, we had no other material financial instruments subject to significant market exposure.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Consolidated Financial Statements and related financial information required to be filed are indexed on
page F-1 and are incorporated herein.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive
officer and principal financial officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as
such term is defined under Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d –15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended.  Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this annual report.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the captions “Election of Directors” and
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” to be filed with the Commission pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after October 3, 2004 and to be used in connection with our 2005 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders is hereby incorporated by reference.

Information regarding executive officers is set forth in Item 1 of Part I of this Report under the caption
“Executive Officers.”

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption “Audit Committee,” relating to
the members of the Company’s Audit Committee and the Audit Committee financial expert is also incorporated
herein by reference.

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption "Other Business," relating to the
procedures by which stockholders may recommend candidates for director to the Nominating and Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors, is also incorporated herein by reference.

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics which applies to all Jack in the Box Inc. directors, officers and
employees, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Controller and all of the financial team.
The Code of Ethics is posted on the Company’s website, www.jackinthebox.com (under the “Investors – Code of
Conduct” caption.)  The Company intends to satisfy the disclosure requirement regarding any amendment to, or
waiver of, a provision of the Code of Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controller
or persons performing similar functions, by posting such information on its website.

ITEM 11.  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption “Executive Compensation” to
be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after October 3, 2004 and to be used in
connection with our 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 12.  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption “Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management” to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days
after October 3, 2004 and to be used in connection with our 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is hereby
incorporated by reference.  Information regarding equity compensation plans under which Company common stock
may be issued as of October 3, 2004 is set forth in Item 5 of this Report.

ITEM 13.  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption “Certain Transactions,” if any,
to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after October 3, 2004 and to be used in
connection with our 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

That portion of our definitive Proxy Statement appearing under the caption “Independent Auditor Fees and
Services” to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after October 3, 2004 and to
be used in connection with our 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is hereby incorporated by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15.  EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

ITEM 15(a)(1)  Financial Statements. See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page F-1 of this report.

ITEM 15(a)(2)  Financial Statement Schedules. Not applicable.

ITEM 15(a)(3)  Exhibits.

Number Description
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended(7)
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws(17)
4.1 Indenture for the 8 3/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2008(6)

(Instruments with respect to the registrant’s long-term debt not in excess of 10% of the total assets
of the registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis have been omitted.  The registrant
agrees to furnish supplementally a copy of any such instrument to the Commission upon request.)

4.2 Shareholder Rights Agreement(3)
10.1 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of January 8, 2004 by and among Jack in the Box

Inc. and the lenders named therein(14)
10.1.1 First Amendment dated as of June 18, 2004 to the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement(15)
10.1.2 Second Amendment and Consent dated as of September 24, 2004 to the Amended and Restated

Credit Agreement
10.2 Purchase Agreements dated as of January 22, 1987 between Foodmaker, Inc. and FFCA/IIP 1985

Property Company and FFCA/IIP 1986 Property Company(1)
10.3 Land Purchase Agreements dated as of February 18, 1987 by and between Foodmaker, Inc. and

FFCA/IPI 1984 Property Company and FFCA/IPI 1985 Property Company and Letter Agreement
relating thereto(1)

10.4.1* Amended and Restated 1992 Employee Stock Incentive Plan(4)
10.4.2* Jack in the Box Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan(10)
10.5* Capital Accumulation Plan for Executives(9)
10.5.1* First Amendment dated as of August 2, 2002 to the Capital Accumulation Plan for Executives(11)
10.6* Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan(9)
10.6.1* First Amendment dated as of August 2, 2002 to the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan(11)
10.7* Performance Bonus Plan(8)
10.8* Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Management Directors(2)
10.9* Amended and Restated Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan(7)
10.10* Form of Compensation and Benefits Assurance Agreement for Executives(5)
10.11* Form of Indemnification Agreement between Jack in the Box Inc. and certain officers and

directors(11)
10.12 Consent Agreement(11)
10.13* Executive Deferred Compensation Plan(12)
10.14* Form of Restricted Stock Award for certain executives(12)
10.14(a) Schedule of Restricted Stock Awards
10.15* Executive Agreement between Jack in the Box Inc. and Gary J. Beisler, President and Chief

Executive Officer of Qdoba Restaurant Corporation(13)
10.16* Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan(15)
10.17 Form of Stock Option Awards(16)
10.18 Retirement Agreement between Jack in the Box Inc. and John F. Hoffner, Executive Vice President

and Chief Financial Officer(18)
23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Public Accountants
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
____________________

* Management contract or compensatory plan.
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(1) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1
(No. 33-10763) filed February 24, 1987.

(2) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated
January 17, 1995 for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on February 17, 1995.

(3) Previously filed and incorporated by reference from registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 26,
1996.

(4) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8
(No. 333-26781) filed May 9, 1997.

(5) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended September 28, 1997.

(6) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 12, 1998.

(7) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended October 3, 1999.

(8) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated
January 19, 2001 for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on February 23, 2001.

(9) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2001.

(10) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated
January 18, 2002 for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders’ on February 22, 2002.

(11) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended September 29, 2002.

(12) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended January 18, 2003.

(13) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 11, 2003.

(14) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended January 18, 2004.

(15) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended July 4, 2004.

(16) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
September 10, 2004

(17) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
October 7, 2004.

(18) Previously filed and incorporated herein by reference from the registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
November 17, 2004.

ITEM 15(b) All required exhibits are filed herein or incorporated by reference as described in Item 15(a)(3).

ITEM 15(c) All supplemental schedules are omitted as inapplicable or because the required information is included
in the Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

JACK IN THE BOX INC.

By: /S/JOHN F. HOFFNER
John F. Hoffner
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
(Duly Authorized Signatory)

Date:  December 17, 2004

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/S/ROBERT J. NUGENT              
Robert J. Nugent

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

December 17, 2004

/S/JOHN F. HOFFNER                  
John F. Hoffner

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

December 17, 2004

/S/LINDA A. LANG                      
Linda A. Lang

President, Chief Operating Officer and
Director

December 17, 2004

/S/MICHAEL E. ALPERT            
Michael E. Alpert

Director December 17, 2004

/S/EDWARD W. GIBBONS         
Edward W. Gibbons

Director December 17, 2004

/S/ANNE B. GUST                        
Anne B. Gust

Director December 17, 2004

/S/ALICE B. HAYES                     
Alice B. Hayes

Director December 17, 2004

/S/MURRAY H. HUTCHISON    
Murray H. Hutchison

Director December 17, 2004

/S/MICHAEL W. MURPHY         
Michael W. Murphy

Director December 17, 2004

/S/L. ROBERT PAYNE                 
L. Robert Payne

Director December 17, 2004
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Jack in the Box Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Jack in the Box Inc. and subsidiaries as of
October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows, and
stockholders’ equity for the fifty-three weeks ended October 3, 2004, and the fifty-two weeks ended September
28, 2003 and September 29, 2002.  These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Jack in the Box Inc. and subsidiaries as of October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the fifty-three weeks ended October 3, 2004, and the fifty-two
weeks ended September 28, 2003 and September 29, 2002, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 “Accounting for Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” and, accordingly,
changed its method of accounting for goodwill in 2003.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its consolidated financial
statements for the fifty-two weeks ended September 28, 2003 and September 29, 2002.

KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
December 15, 2004
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

October 3, September 28,
2004 2003

ASSETS (Restated)
Current assets:
   Cash and cash equivalents 131,700$        22,362$          
   Accounts and notes receivable, net 18,310            31,582            
   Inventories 34,043            31,699            
   Prepaid expenses and other current assets 21,694            21,056            
   Assets held for sale and leaseback 34,408            41,916            
        Total current assets 240,155          148,615          

Property and equipment, at cost:
   Land 97,594            93,438            
   Buildings 661,905          628,045          
   Restaurant and other equipment 547,107          520,637          
   Construction in progress 47,839            42,150            

1,354,445       1,284,270       
   Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 491,835          445,728          
      Property and equipment, net 862,610          838,542          

Intangible assets, net 23,265            24,589            

Goodwill 90,218            90,218            

Other assets, net 69,094            40,517            
1,285,342$     1,142,481$     

Current liabilities:
   Current maturities of long-term debt 8,203$            12,334$          
   Accounts payable 53,503            50,808            
   Accrued liabilities 213,969          174,592          
        Total current liabilities 275,675          237,734          

Long-term debt, net of current maturities 297,092          290,746          

Other long-term liabilities 117,396          142,319          

Deferred income taxes 41,780            21,248            

Stockholders’ equity:

-                      -                      

438                 432                 
   Capital in excess of par value 338,326          325,510          
   Retained earnings 355,478          280,794          
   Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (1,254)             (27,184)           
   Unearned compensation (7,988)             (4,655)             
   Treasury stock, at cost, 7,173,227 and 6,944,827 shares, respectively (131,601)         (124,463)         
       Total stockholders' equity 553,399          450,434          

1,285,342$     1,142,481$     

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

   Common stock $.01 par value, 75,000,000 authorized,
        43,846,512 and 43,231,412 issued, respectively

   Preferred stock $.01 par value, 15,000,000 authorized,
        0 issued
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(In thousands, except per share data)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2004 2003 2002
(Restated) (Restated)

Revenues:
  Restaurant sales 2,033,482$  1,864,180$  1,822,902$  
  Distribution and other sales 197,762      108,738      77,445        
  Franchise rents and royalties 66,653        54,371        45,936        
  Other 24,467        31,001        20,077        

2,322,364    2,058,290    1,966,360    
Costs of revenues:
  Restaurant costs of sales 630,942      573,751      555,232      
  Restaurant operating costs 1,056,156    989,981      936,221      
  Costs of distribution and other sales 194,251      106,003      75,341        
  Franchised restaurant costs 32,421        25,974        22,296        

1,913,770    1,695,709    1,589,090    

Selling, general and administrative 263,772      228,141      233,345      
Earnings from operations 144,822      134,440      143,925      

Interest expense 27,318        24,838        22,914        

Earnings before income taxes 117,504      109,602      121,011      

Income taxes 42,820        39,518        40,791        

Net earnings 74,684$      70,084$      80,220$      

Net earnings per share:
  Basic 2.06$          1.92$          2.04$          
  Diluted 2.02$          1.90$          2.00$          

Weighted-average shares outstanding:
  Basic 36,237        36,473        39,322        
  Diluted 36,961        36,968        40,112        

Fiscal Year
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2004 2003 2002
(Restated) (Restated)

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Net earnings 74,684$      70,084$      80,220$      
  Non-cash items included in operations:
     Depreciation and amortization 84,446        76,105        75,006        
     Deferred finance cost amortization 1,456          2,849          2,070          
     Deferred income taxes, excluding the effect of the
        Qdoba acquisition in 2003 4,023          13,734        11,501        
     Amortization of unearned compensation expense 584            497            -                
     Loss on early retirement of debt 9,180          -                -                
     Impairment charge 933            -                2,431          
  Tax benefit associated with exercise of stock options 2,867          188            3,466          
  Gains on the sale of Company-operated restaurants (17,918)       (26,562)       (17,156)       
  Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the effect of
        the Qdoba acquisition in 2003:
     Decrease (increase) in receivables (4,101)         (624)           6,007          
     Increase in inventories (2,344)         (1,573)         (620)           
     Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other
        current assets (637)           897            (4,862)         
     Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2,695          (9,890)         4,201
     Increase in other liabilities 43,783        26,507        8,862          
     Cash flows provided by operating activities 199,651      152,212      171,126      

Cash flows from investing activities:
  Additions to property and equipment (120,065)     (111,872)     (142,588)     
  Purchase of Qdoba, net of $2,856 cash acquired -                (42,606)       -                
  Dispositions of property and equipment 10,671        27,198        5,085          
  Proceeds from the sale of Company-operated
     restaurants 21,486        3,740          6,285          
  Decrease (increase) in assets held for sale
     and leaseback 11,269 (22,642) 35,703
  Collections on notes receivable 21,911        20,092        4,908          
  Pension contributions (30,000)       (4,400)         (19,115)       
  Other 7,485          (7,161)         (1,803)         
     Cash flows used in investing activities (77,243)       (137,651)     (111,525)     

Cash flows from financing activities:
  Borrowings under revolving bank loans 45,000        510,500      385,140      
  Principal repayments under revolving bank loans (45,000)       (544,500)     (416,140)     
  Proceeds from issuance of debt 275,000      151,450      -                
  Principal payments on debt (282,772)     (57,632)       (2,264)         
  Debt issuance and debt repayment costs (7,103)         (7,843)         -                
  Repurchase of common stock (7,138)         (50,157)       (33,287)       
  Proceeds from issuance of common stock 8,943          363            6,242          
     Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities (13,070)       2,181          (60,309)       

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 109,338$     16,742$      (708)$         

Fiscal Year



F-6

JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Number
of shares Amount

Capital in
excess of
par value

Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
loss

Unearned
compensation

Treasury
stock Total

Balance at September 30, 2001,
  as previously reported 42,418,742 424$    310,107$  144,018$ -$                       -$                   (41,019)$    413,530$ 

Cummulative effect on prior
  years of restatement -                  -           -                (13,528)    -                         -                     -                 (13,528)    

Balance at September 30, 2001,
  (as restated) 42,418,742 424      310,107    130,490   -                         -                     (41,019)      400,002   

Shares issued under stock plans,
  net of tax benefit 518,068      5          9,703        -               -                         -                     -                 9,708       

Purchase of treasury stock -                  -           -                -               -                         -                     (33,287)      (33,287)    

Comprehensive income (loss):
  Net earnings (as restated) -                  -           -                80,220     -                         -                     -                 80,220     
  Additional minimum
        pension liability, net -                  -           -                -               (8,882)                -                     -                 (8,882)      
Total comprehensive income (loss) -                  -           -                80,220     (8,882)                -                     -                 71,338     

Balance at September 29, 2002
  (as restated) 42,936,810 429      319,810    210,710   (8,882)                -                 (74,306)      447,761   

Shares issued under stock plans,
  net of tax benefit 294,602      3          5,700        -               -                         (5,152)            -                 551          

Amortization of unearned
  compensation -                  -           -                -               -                         497                -                 497          

Purchase of treasury stock -                  -           -                -               -                         -                     (50,157)      (50,157)    

Comprehensive income (loss):
  Net earnings (as restated) -                  -           -                70,084     -                         -                     -                 70,084     
  Additional minimum
        pension liability, net -                  -           -                -               (18,302)              -                     -                 (18,302)    
Total comprehensive income (loss) -                  -           -                70,084     (18,302)              -                     -                 51,782     

Balance at September 28, 2003
  (as restated) 43,231,412 432      325,510    280,794   (27,184)              (4,655)            (124,463)    450,434   

Shares issued under stock plans,
  net of tax benefit 615,100      6          12,816      -               -                         (3,917)            -                 8,905       

Amortization of unearned
  compensation -                  -           -                -               -                         584                -                 584          

Purchase of treasury stock -                  -           -                -               -                         -                     (7,138)        (7,138)      

Comprehensive income (loss):
  Net earnings -                  -           -                74,684     -                         -                     -                 74,684     
  Additional minimum pension
        liability adjustment, net -                  -           -                -               25,930               -                     -                 25,930     
Total comprehensive income (loss) -                  -           -                74,684     25,930               -                     -                 100,614   

Balance at October 3, 2004 43,846,512 438$    338,326$  355,478$ (1,254)$              (7,988)$          (131,601)$  553,399$ 

Common stock
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of operations – Jack in the Box Inc. (the “Company”) operates and franchises JACK IN THE BOX quick-
service restaurants and Qdoba Mexican Grill fast-casual restaurants.

Basis of presentation and fiscal year – The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries.  All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated.  Certain
prior year amounts in the consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the fiscal 2004
presentation.  Our fiscal year is 52 or 53 weeks ending the Sunday closest to September 30.  Fiscal year 2004
includes 53 weeks and years 2003 and 2002 include 52 weeks.

Restatement of Prior Financial Information – It has been the Company’s longstanding historical accounting
policy to depreciate its buildings on leased land, leasehold improvements, and certain intangible assets, over a
period that included both the initial term of the lease and its option periods (or the useful life of the asset if
shorter). Concurrently, the Company has used the initial lease term in determining whether each of its leases
was an operating lease or a capital lease and in calculating its straight-line rent expense. Management has
concluded that the Company should use the same lease term for depreciating buildings on leased land,
leasehold improvements and certain intangible assets as it uses for determining capital versus operating leases
and calculating straight-line rent.  Accordingly, the Company has adopted the following policy: The
depreciable lives for buildings on leased land, leasehold improvements and certain intangible assets, which are
subject to a lease, will be limited to the initial lease term.  However, in circumstances where the Company
would incur an economic penalty by not exercising one or more option periods, the Company may include one
or more option periods when determining the depreciation period.  In either circumstance, the Company’s
policy requires consistency when calculating the depreciation period, in classifying the lease, and in computing
straight-line rent expense.

As a result of this change, the Company’s financial results have been adjusted as follows:

2004(1)
(Unaudited) Adjustments

2004
As Adjusted

Property and equipment, net ............................................................ $ 896,048 $ (33,438) $ 862,610
Other assets, net ............................................................................... 186,961 (4,384) 182,577
Total assets ....................................................................................... 1,323,164 (37,822) 1,285,342
Other long-term liabilities ................................................................ 173,290 (14,114) 159,176
Total stockholders’ equity ............................................................... 577,107 (23,708) 553,399

Restaurant operating costs ............................................................... $1,049,937 $ 6,219 $1,056,156
Franchised restaurant costs .............................................................. 32,054 367 32,421
Selling, general and administrative ................................................. 264,106 (334) 263,772
Earnings from operations ................................................................. 151,074 (6,252) 144,822
Earnings before income taxes .......................................................... 123,756 (6,252) 117,504
Income taxes ..................................................................................... 45,252 (2,432) 42,820
Net earnings ...................................................................................... 78,504 (3,820) 74,684

Net earnings per share – Basic ........................................................ $ 2.17 $ (.11) $ 2.06
Net earnings per share – Diluted ...................................................... $ 2.12 $ (.10) $ 2.02

(1) As disclosed in the Company’s earnings news release issued November 17, 2004, after minor reclassifications.
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(continued)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2003
As Previously

Reported Adjustments
2003

As Restated

Buildings .......................................................................................... $ 627,883 $ 162 $ 628,045
Accumulated depreciation and amortization ................................... (417,148) (28,580) (445,728)
Property and equipment, net ............................................................ 866,960 (28,418) 838,542
Intangible assets, net ........................................................................ 29,640 (5,051) 24,589
Total assets ....................................................................................... 1,175,950 (33,469) 1,142,481
Other long-term liabilities ................................................................ 143,238 (919) 142,319
Deferred income taxes, net .............................................................. 33,910 (12,662) 21,248
Retained earnings ............................................................................. 300,682 (19,888) 280,794
Total stockholders’ equity ............................................................... 470,322 (19,888) 450,434

Restaurant operating costs ............................................................... $ 984,455 $ 5,526 $ 989,981
Franchised restaurant costs .............................................................. 25,715 259 25,974
Selling, general and administrative ................................................. 228,142 (1) 228,141
Earnings from operations ................................................................. 140,224 (5,784) 134,440
Earnings before income taxes .......................................................... 115,386 (5,784) 109,602
Income taxes ..................................................................................... 41,768 (2,250) 39,518
Net earnings ...................................................................................... 73,618 (3,534) 70,084

Net earnings per share – Basic ........................................................ $ 2.02 $ (.10) $ 1.92
Net earnings per share – Diluted ...................................................... $ 1.99 $ (.09) $ 1.90

2002
As Previously

Reported Adjustments
2002

As Restated

Restaurant operating costs ............................................................... $ 931,686 $ 4,535 $ 936,221
Franchised restaurant costs .............................................................. 22,125 171 22,296
Selling, general and administrative ................................................. 233,426 (81) 233,345
Earnings from operations ................................................................. 148,550 (4,625) 143,925
Earnings before income taxes .......................................................... 125,636 (4,625) 121,011
Income taxes ..................................................................................... 42,590 (1,799) 40,791
Net earnings ...................................................................................... 83,046 (2,826) 80,220

Net earnings per share – Basic ........................................................ $ 2.11 $ (.07) $ 2.04
Net earnings per share – Diluted ...................................................... $ 2.07 $ (.07) $ 2.00

The cumulative impact of the adjustments for all years prior to fiscal year 2002 was $13,528, which was
recorded as an adjustment to opening stockholders’ equity at September 30, 2001.  The adjustments had no
effect on net cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities, cash position and revenues.

Financial instruments – The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and notes receivable, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities approximate the carrying amounts due to their short maturities.  The fair values
of each of our long-term debt instruments are based on quoted market values, where available, or on the
amount of future cash flows associated with each instrument, discounted using our current borrowing rate for
similar debt instruments of comparable maturity.  The estimated fair values of our long-term debt at October 3,
2004 and September 28, 2003 approximate their carrying values.
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 JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(continued)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

From time-to-time, we use commodity derivatives to reduce the risk of price fluctuations related to raw
material requirements for commodities such as beef and pork.  We also use utility derivatives to reduce the risk
of price fluctuations related to natural gas.  We do not speculate using derivative instruments, and we purchase
derivative instruments only for the purpose of risk management.

We account for our derivative instruments and hedging activities under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended by SFAS
137, 138 and 149.  Our derivative instruments are not designated as hedge transactions.  The fair values of our
derivative instruments are included in the consolidated balance sheets.  The changes in the fair value of our
commodity and natural gas derivatives are reflected in restaurant costs of sales and restaurant operating costs,
respectively, in the consolidated statements of earnings.

At October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, we had no material financial instruments subject to significant
market exposure.

Cash and cash equivalents – We invest cash in excess of operating requirements only in short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, which are considered cash equivalents.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out basis.

Assets held for sale and leaseback primarily represent the costs for new sites that will be sold and leased back
when construction is completed.  Gains or losses realized on the sale leaseback transactions are deferred and
amortized to income over the lease terms.  The leases are classified in accordance with SFAS 13, Accounting
for Leases and SFAS 98, Accounting for Leases.

Property and equipment, at cost – Expenditures for new facilities and equipment, and those that substantially
increase the useful lives of the property, are capitalized.  Facilities leased under capital leases are stated at the
present value of minimum lease payments at the beginning of the lease term, not to exceed fair value.
Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.  When properties are retired or otherwise disposed of, the
related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and gains or losses on the
dispositions are reflected in results of operations.

Buildings, equipment and leasehold improvements are generally depreciated using the straight-line method
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets, or over the initial lease term for certain leased properties
(buildings and improvements range from 15 to 35 years; and equipment 3 to 35 years).  In certain situations,
one or more option periods may be used in determining the depreciable life of certain leased properties, if we
deem that an economic penalty will be incurred. In either circumstance, the Company’s policy requires lease
term consistency when calculating the depreciation period, in classifying the lease, and in computing straight-
line rent expense.

Other assets primarily include lease acquisition costs, acquired franchise contract costs, deferred finance costs
and company-owned life insurance (“COLI”) policies.  Lease acquisition costs primarily represent the fair
values of acquired lease contracts having contractual rents lower than fair market rents, and are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the remaining initial lease term.  Acquired franchise contract costs, which represent the
acquired value of franchise contracts, are amortized over the term of the franchise agreements based on the
projected royalty revenue stream.  Deferred finance costs are amortized using the interest method over the
terms of the respective loan agreements, from 4 to 7 years.  COLI policies are recorded at their cash surrender
values.  We purchase COLI policies to offset a portion of our obligations under our non-qualified deferred
compensation and defined benefit pension plans.
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(continued)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of long-lived assets – Property, equipment and certain other assets, including amortized intangible
assets, are reviewed for impairment when indicators of impairment are present.  Impairment is recognized
when the undiscounted future cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the assets’
carrying amount.  Long-lived assets that are held for disposal are reported at the lower of their carrying value
or fair value, less estimated costs to sell.  In addition, we evaluate goodwill and intangible assets not subject to
amortization annually, or more frequently if indicators of impairment are present.  If the implied or estimated
fair values of these assets are less than the related carrying amounts, an impairment loss is recognized.  We
performed our annual impairment tests in the fourth quarter of fiscal years 2004 and 2003, and determined
these assets were not impaired at October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, respectively.

Preopening costs are those typically associated with the opening of a new restaurant and consist primarily of
employee training costs and are expensed as incurred.

Restaurant closure costs – In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS
146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.  This Statement requires that,
subsequent to December 31, 2002, all costs associated with exit or disposal activities be recognized when they
are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan.  Prior to December 31, 2002,
we charged costs associated with restaurant closures to operations when management committed to closing a
restaurant.  Restaurant closure costs, which are included in selling, general and administrative expenses,
consist of future lease commitments, net of anticipated sublease rentals, and expected ancillary costs.

Self-insurance – We are self-insured for a portion of our workers’ compensation, general liability, automotive,
and employee medical and dental claims.  We utilize a paid loss plan for our workers’ compensation, general
liability and automotive programs, which have predetermined loss limits per occurrence and in the aggregate.
We establish our insurance liability and reserves using independent actuarial estimates of expected losses as
the basis for determining reported claims and for estimating claims incurred but not reported.

Franchise operations – Franchise arrangements generally provide for initial franchise fees and continuing
payments to us based on a percentage of sales.  Among other things, a franchisee may be provided the use of
land and building, generally for a period of 20 years, and is required to pay negotiated rent, property taxes,
insurance and maintenance.  Franchise fees are recorded as revenue when we have substantially performed all
of our contractual obligations.  Expenses associated with the issuance of the franchise are expensed as
incurred.  Franchise royalties are recorded in income on an accrual basis.  Certain franchise rents, which are
contingent upon sales levels, are recognized in the period in which the contingency is met.  Gains on the sale of
restaurant businesses to franchisees are recorded as other revenue when the sales are consummated and certain
other revenue recognition criteria are met.

Advertising costs – The Company maintains marketing funds which include contributions of approximately
5% and 1% of sales at all company-operated JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba restaurants, respectively, as well as
contractual marketing fees paid monthly by franchisees.  Production costs of commercials, programming and
other marketing activities are expensed to the marketing funds when the advertising is first used, and the costs
of advertising are charged to operations as incurred.  Our contributions to the marketing funds and other
marketing expenses, which are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of earnings, were $103,721, $94,807, and $91,157 in 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.
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 JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(continued)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income taxes – Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, as well as tax loss and credit carryforwards.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Net earnings per share – Basic net earnings per share is computed using the weighted-average shares
outstanding during the period.  Diluted net earnings per share is computed using the dilutive effect of including
stock options and restricted stock in the calculation of weighted-average shares outstanding.

Restricted stock – Restricted stock awards are recognized as unearned compensation in stockholders’ equity
based upon the fair value of the Company’s common stock on the award date.  Unearned compensation is
amortized to compensation expense over the estimated vesting period.

Stock options – Stock awards are accounted for under Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, using the intrinsic method, whereby compensation expense is
recognized for the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the Company’s stock at the date of grant over
the exercise price.  Our policy is to grant stock options at fair value at the date of grant.  Had compensation
expense been recognized for our stock-based compensation plans by applying the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, we would have recorded net earnings and
earnings per share amounts as follows:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Net earnings, as reported ................................................................. $ 74,684 $ 70,084 $ 80,220
Add:  Stock-based employee compensation included in

reported net income, net of taxes ................................................. 371 318 –
Deduct:  Total stock-based employee compensation

expense determined under fair value based method for
all awards, net of taxes .................................................................        (6,171)        (5,126)        (4,450)

Pro forma net earnings ..................................................................... $    68,884 $    65,276 $    75,770

Net earnings per share:
Basic-as reported ......................................................................... $ 2.06 $ 1.92 $ 2.04
Basic-pro forma ........................................................................... $ 1.90 $ 1.79 $ 1.93

Diluted - as reported .................................................................... $ 2.02 $ 1.90 $ 2.00
Diluted - pro forma ...................................................................... $ 1.86 $ 1.77 $ 1.89

For the pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair values of the options were amortized over their vesting
periods of up to five years.  Refer to Note 10, Stock-Based Employee Compensation, for information regarding
the assumptions used by the Company in valuing its stock options.

Segment reporting – An operating segment is defined as a component of an enterprise that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, and about which separate financial information
is regularly evaluated by chief operating decision makers in deciding how to allocate resources.  Similar
operating segments can be aggregated into a single operating segment if the businesses are similar.
Jack in the Box Inc. operates its business in two operating segments, JACK IN THE BOX and Qdoba.



F-12

JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

 (continued)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Estimations – In preparing the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, management is required to make certain assumptions and estimates that affect reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and the disclosure of contingencies.  In making these
assumptions and estimates, management may from time to time seek advice from, and consider information
provided by, actuaries and other experts in a particular area.  Actual amounts could differ from these estimates.

2. QDOBA ACQUISITION

On January 21, 2003, we acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of Qdoba, operator and franchisor of Qdoba
Mexican Grill®, for approximately $45,000 in cash.  Qdoba’s results of operations have been included since
the date of acquisition.  The purchase was financed by borrowings under our credit facility.  Qdoba operates in
the fast-casual segment of the restaurant industry and, as of October 3, 2004, operated or franchised 177
restaurants in 31 states.  This acquisition is consistent with the Company’s long-term strategy to transition
from a regional quick-service restaurant chain to a national restaurant company.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition
date.  We utilized a third-party valuation expert to assist us in valuing the intangible assets acquired.

Current assets .................................................................................................................................. $ 3,326
Property and equipment and other .................................................................................................. 8,186
Intangible assets .............................................................................................................................. 18,000
Goodwill ..........................................................................................................................................         23,617
  Total assets acquired ..................................................................................................................... 53,129
Liabilities assumed ..........................................................................................................................            7,667
  Net assets acquired ........................................................................................................................ $       45,462

Intangible assets include franchise contracts, which are being amortized over a period of 26 years, and an
unamortized trademark asset.  None of the goodwill is deductible for tax purposes.

The results of Qdoba’s operations have been included in the consolidated financial statements since
January 21, 2003.  Had the acquisition been completed as of the beginning of fiscal year 2003, the Company
would have reported the following pro forma amounts (as restated):

2003 2002

Total revenues ............................................................................................................ $2,066,398 $1,988,522
Net earnings................................................................................................................ 69,563 78,060

Net earnings per share – Basic .................................................................................. $ 1.91 $ 1.99
Net earnings per share – Diluted ............................................................................... $ 1.88 $ 1.95

The pro forma results include interest expense on the Company’s credit facility, which was used to finance the
acquisition.  The pro forma amounts are not necessarily indicative of the results that would have resulted had
the acquisition occurred at the beginning of the periods presented, nor is it necessarily indicative of anticipated
future results.
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JACK IN THE BOX INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(continued)

3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

SFAS 141, Business Combinations, requires that all business combinations be accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting and specifies the criteria to use in determining whether intangible assets
identified in purchase accounting must be recorded separately from goodwill.  We determined that our trading
area rights (“TAR”), which represent the amounts allocated under purchase accounting to reflect the value of
operating existing restaurants within each specific trading area, do not meet the separability criteria of SFAS
141.  Therefore, effective September 30, 2002, trading area rights were reclassified to goodwill upon the
adoption of SFAS 141.

In accordance with SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite lives are not amortized, but are tested at least annually for impairment.  Separable intangible assets
with definite lives are amortized over their estimated useful lives.  Per the provisions of SFAS 142, we ceased
amortizing goodwill effective September 30, 2002.

Intangible assets consist of the following as of October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003:

2004
2003

(Restated)

Amortized intangible assets:
Gross carrying amount .......................................................................................... $ 60,550 $ 61,069
Less accumulated amortization .............................................................................       46,085         45,280
Net carrying amount .............................................................................................. $    14,465 $     15,789

Unamortized intangible assets:
Goodwill ................................................................................................................. $ 90,218 $ 90,218
Trademark ..............................................................................................................         8,800           8,800

$    99,018 $     99,018

Amortized intangible assets include lease acquisition costs and acquired franchise contracts.  The weighted-
average life of the amortized intangible assets is approximately 23 years.  Total amortization expense related to
intangible assets was $1,260 and $1,321 in fiscal years 2004 and 2003 (as restated), respectively.  The
estimated amortization expense for each year from fiscal year 2005 through 2009 is $950, $790, $700, $585
and $550, respectively.

There were no changes to goodwill during fiscal year 2004.  The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill
during fiscal year 2003 were as follows:

Jack in the Box Qdoba Total

Balance at September 29, 2002 .......................................................... $ 1,988 $ - $ 1,988
Reclassification of TAR and other ..................................................... 64,613 - 64,613
Goodwill acquired ...............................................................................                -       23,617         23,617
Balance at September 28, 2003 .......................................................... $    66,601 $    23,617 $     90,218
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3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Had the provisions of SFAS 142 been adopted at the beginning of the periods presented below, the Company
would have reported net earnings and basic and diluted per share amounts as follows:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Net earnings, as reported .................................................................... $ 74,684 $ 70,084 $ 80,220
Goodwill and TAR amortization, net of taxes ...................................                -                -           2,848
Adjusted net earnings .......................................................................... $    74,684 $    70,084 $     83,068

Net earnings, as reported – Basic ....................................................... $ 2.06 $ 1.92 $ 2.04
Goodwill and TAR amortization, net of taxes ...................................                -                -               .07
Adjusted net earnings – Basic ............................................................ $        2.06 $        1.92 $         2.11

Net earnings, as reported – Diluted .................................................... $ 2.02 $ 1.90 $ 2.00
Goodwill and TAR amortization, net of taxes ...................................                -                -               .07
Adjusted net earnings – Diluted ......................................................... $        2.02 $        1.90 $         2.07

4. LONG-TERM DEBT

2004 2003

The detail of long-term debt at each year-end follows:
Term loan, replaced during fiscal year 2004, variable interest rate based

on an applicable margin plus LIBOR, 3.83% at October 3, 2004,
quarterly payments of $688 through January 29, 2010 and $64,625
through January 8, 2011 .............................................................................. $ 273,625 $ 149,250

Senior subordinated notes, net of discount of $95, repaid during
fiscal year 2004 .......................................................................................... – 124,905

Secured notes, 11.5% interest, due in monthly
installments through May 1, 2005.............................................................. 713 2,489

Capitalized lease obligations, 8.02% average interest rate ............................. 29,815 23,529
Other notes, principally unsecured, 10% average interest rate ......................         1,142         2,907

305,295 303,080
Less current portion ..........................................................................................         8,203       12,334

$  297,092 $  290,746

On January 8, 2004, we secured a new senior term loan and amended our revolving credit facility, each with
extended maturities. We used the proceeds from the new term loan to refinance our existing $150,000 term
loan and redeem $125,000 of 8 3/8% senior subordinated notes due April 15, 2008, which resulted in a pre-tax
charge to interest expense of $9,180.  Our new financing is intended to provide a more flexible capital
structure, facilitate the execution of our strategic plan, and decrease borrowing costs.  Additionally, during the
third quarter, we amended the term loan portion of our credit facility to achieve an approximate 50 basis point
reduction in our borrowing rate over the loan term.  Fees paid in association with the repricing were customary
for such arrangements of this type and were not material.
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4. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Our credit facility, as amended, provides borrowings in the aggregate amount of $475,000 and is comprised of:
(i) a $200,000 revolving credit facility maturing on January 8, 2008, and (ii) a $275,000 term loan maturing on
January 8, 2011, each with a rate of London Interbank Offered Rate plus 2.25%.  The credit facility requires
the payment of an annual commitment fee based on the unused portion of the credit facility.  The annual
commitment rate and the credit facility’s interest rates are based on a financial leverage ratio, as defined in the
credit agreement.  The Company and certain of its subsidiaries granted liens in substantially all personal
property assets to secure our respective obligations under the credit facility.  Under certain circumstances, the
Company and each of its certain subsidiaries will be required to grant liens in certain real property assets to
secure their respective obligations under the new credit facility.  Additionally, certain of our real and personal
property secure other indebtedness of the Company.  At October 3, 2004, we had no borrowings under our
revolving credit facility, with approximately $164,398 of availability under the agreement, given letters of
credit outstanding of approximately $35,602.

We are subject to a number of customary covenants under our various credit agreements, including limitations
on additional borrowings, acquisitions, loans to franchisees, capital expenditures, lease commitments and
dividend payments, and requirements to maintain certain financial ratios, cash flows and net worth.  Solely as a
result of the restatements as described in Note 1, under “Restatement of Prior Financial Information”, the
Company had a technical non-compliance with one non-financial covenant in its credit facility.  The Company
requested and received the appropriate waiver to cure the technical violation and, as a result of filing the
restated financial statements, was in compliance with all debt covenants.

In January 1994, we entered into financing lease arrangements with two limited partnerships that related to 76
restaurants.  At the inception of the financing lease arrangements, we recorded cash and cash held in trust, and
established financing lease obligations of approximately $70,000 requiring semi-annual payments to cover
interest and sinking fund obligations due in equal installments on January 1, 2003 and November 1, 2003.  In
January 2003, we paid a $1,300 fee to retire the debt early.  The fee was charged to interest expense in the first
quarter of fiscal year 2003 when the obligations were retired.  We used borrowings under our credit facility
and previous sinking fund payments to reacquire the interests in the restaurant properties and retire the high
interest rate bearing financing lease obligations.

Aggregate maturities on all long-term debt are $8,203, $7,761, $7,912, $8,296 and $4,284 for the years 2005
through 2009, respectively.

Interest capitalized during the construction period of restaurants and, in 2004 and 2003, the Company’s
Innovation Center was $1,997, $1,130, and $1,696 in 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

5. LEASES

As Lessee – We lease restaurants and other facilities under leases having terms expiring at various dates
through 2054.  The leases generally have renewal clauses of 5 to 20 years exercisable at our option and, in
some instances, have provisions for contingent rentals based upon a percentage of defined revenues.  Many of
our leases also have rent escalation clauses and require the payment of property taxes, insurance and
maintenance costs.  Minimum rental obligations are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the term of the
initial lease.  Total rent expense was as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Minimum rentals ..................................................................... $ 178,937 $ 167,109 $ 152,754
Contingent rentals ...................................................................           5,250           6,029           7,292

184,187 173,138 160,046
Less sublease rentals ...............................................................        (21,565)        (17,744)        (15,113)

$    162,622 $    155,394 $    144,933
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5. LEASES (continued)

During fiscal year 2004, we exercised our purchase option under certain lease arrangements and purchased
approximately 100 Jack in the Box restaurant properties.  By year-end, we had subsequently sold and leased
back most of these properties at more favorable rental rates.

Future minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases are as follows:

       Fiscal
        year

Capital
leases

Operating
leases

    2005................................................................................................................. $ 5,340 $ 165,473
    2006................................................................................................................. 5,316 157,504
    2007................................................................................................................. 5,285 146,040
    2008................................................................................................................. 4,888 135,071
    2009................................................................................................................. 2,489 124,171
    Thereafter........................................................................................................         11,825       922,847
Total minimum lease payments ......................................................................... 35,143 $ 1,651,106
Less amount representing interest, 8.02% average interest rate .......................          (5,328)
Present value of obligations under capital leases .............................................. 29,815
Less current portion ............................................................................................          (4,410)
Long-term capital lease obligations ................................................................... $      25,405

Total minimum lease payments have not been reduced for future minimum sublease rents of $315,827
expected to be recovered under our operating subleases.  Assets recorded under capital leases are included in
property and equipment and consisted of the following at each year-end:

2004
2003

(Restated)

Buildings ............................................................................................................. $ 22,161 $ 21,386
Equipment ...........................................................................................................       18,289         9,222

40,450 30,608
Less accumulated amortization..........................................................................      (14,452)      (10,219)

$    25,998 $    20,389

As Lessor – We lease or sublease restaurants to certain franchisees and others under agreements that generally
provide for the payment of percentage rentals in excess of stipulated minimum rentals, usually for a period of
20 years.  Total rental revenue was $39,906, $32,749 and $28,755, including contingent rentals of $10,290,
$9,319 and $10,559, in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The minimum rents receivable expected to be received under these non-cancelable leases, excluding
contingent rentals, are as follows:

    Fiscal
     year

Direct financing
lease

Operating
leases

    2005 ................................................................................................................... $ 336 $ 31,457
    2006 ................................................................................................................... 336 29,122
    2007 ................................................................................................................... 336 26,434
    2008 ................................................................................................................... 336 24,296
    2009 ................................................................................................................... 336 22,891
    Thereafter ..........................................................................................................         4,136     221,677
Total minimum future rentals.............................................................................. 5,816 $  355,877
Less amount representing unearned income.......................................................        (5,415)
Net investment (included in other assets)........................................................... $         401
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5. LEASES (continued)

Land and building assets held for lease were $54,782 and $49,312, net of accumulated amortization of $33,755
and $29,959 as of October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003 (as restated), respectively.

6. RESTAURANT CLOSING AND IMPAIRMENT CHARGES

In the second and fourth quarters of fiscal 2004, we recorded immaterial impairment charges related to four
restaurants we intend to close upon the expiration of their leases in 2005.  In fiscal year 2002, management
committed to closing eight under-performing restaurants during 2003.  As a result of management’s plan to
close these restaurants, in 2002 we recorded non-cash charges of approximately $2,400 for the impairment of
the related long-lived assets and lease exit charges of approximately $3,900.  These charges have been
included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated statements of earnings.

Total accrued restaurant closing costs were $6,321 and $7,011 as of October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003,
respectively, and are included in accrued expenses and other long-term liabilities.  In fiscal year 2004, lease
exit costs of $287 were charged to operations, resulting from revisions to certain sublease assumptions, and
cash payments of $977 were applied against the restaurant closing costs accrual.

7. INCOME TAXES

The fiscal year income taxes consist of the following:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Federal – current ................................................................... $ 33,082 $ 21,137 $ 24,745
– deferred ................................................................. 17,986 3,876 4,944

State – current ................................................................... 5,715 4,647 4,545
– deferred .................................................................         2,546        (1,794)            902

Subtotal ................................................................................... 59,329 27,866 35,136
Income tax (expense) benefit related to additional

minimum pension liability ................................................      (16,509)       11,652         5,655
Income taxes ........................................................................... $    42,820 $    39,518 $    40,791

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to our effective tax rate is as follows:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Computed at federal statutory rate.......................................... 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit......................... 3.2 2.8 3.6
Benefit of jobs tax credits........................................................ (1.2) (1.3) (1.2)
Adjustment to estimated tax accruals ..................................... – (.6) (4.6)
Other, net..................................................................................    (.6)     .2     .9

36.4% 36.1% 33.7%
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7. INCOME TAXES (continued)

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities at each year-end are presented below:

2004
2003

(Restated)

Deferred tax assets:
Accrued pension and post retirement benefits................................................. $ 11,478 $ 29,716
Accrued insurance............................................................................................. 17,140 14,585
Accrued vacation pay expense ......................................................................... 12,282 11,796
Deferred income ............................................................................................... 11,067 13,836
Other reserves and allowances ......................................................................... 8,707 8,787
Tax loss and tax credit carryforwards .............................................................. 251 626
Other, net...........................................................................................................       10,225         7,646
Total gross deferred tax assets..........................................................................       71,150       86,992

Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation ........ 92,971 89,129
Intangible assets ................................................................................................       19,959       19,111
Total gross deferred tax liabilities....................................................................     112,930     108,240
Net deferred tax liabilities ................................................................................ $    41,780 $    21,248

In 2004, the favorable tax rate resulted from additional tax credits obtained. The lower rates in 2003 and 2002
resulted from the favorable resolutions of long-standing tax matters.

As of October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, we had not recorded a valuation allowance because we believe
it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets will be realized through future taxable income or
alternative tax strategies.

From time-to-time, we may take positions for filing our tax returns, which may differ from the treatment of the
same item for financial reporting purposes.  The ultimate outcome of these items will not be known until such
time as the IRS has completed its examination or until the statute of limitations has expired.
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8. RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLANS

We have non-contributory defined benefit pension plans covering those employees meeting certain eligibility
requirements. These plans are subject to modification at any time. The plans provide retirement benefits based
on years of service and compensation. It is our practice to fund retirement costs as necessary.

The Company uses a June 30 measurement date for its defined benefit pension plans.  The following table
provides a reconciliation, as of June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003, of the changes in benefit obligations, plans
assets and funded status of the Company’s qualified and non-qualified plans.

Qualified plans Non–qualified plan
2004 2003 2004 2003

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ............ $139,595 $ 94,088 $ 31,663 $ 23,590
Service cost ........................................................ 8,170 5,357 536 511
Interest cost ........................................................ 8,943 7,186 1,941 1,725
Actuarial (gain) loss........................................... (2,851) 34,001 (2,093) 5,573
Benefits paid ...................................................... (2,523) (2,117) (1,214) (1,016)
Plan amendment and other ................................                –        1,080            45       1,280
Benefit obligation at end of year....................... $ 151,334 $ 139,595 $  30,878 $  31,663

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year... $ 84,928 $ 64,907 $ – $ –
Actual return on plan assets............................... 14,611 2,543 – –
Employer contributions ..................................... 30,000 19,595 1,214 1,016
Benefits paid ......................................................      (2,523)      (2,117)      (1,214)      (1,016)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year ............. $ 127,016 $   84,928 $           – $           –

Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status ..................................................... $ (24,318) $ (54,667) $(30,878) $(31,663)
Unrecognized net loss........................................ 45,370 62,064 5,894 8,590
Unrecognized prior service cost........................            832            956       4,873       5,570
Net amount recognized...................................... $   21,884 $     8,353 $(20,111) $(17,503)

Amounts recognized in the statement of
  financial position consist of:
Accrued benefit liability .................................... $ – $ (30,735) $(27,037) $(29,430)
Prepaid benefit cost............................................ 21,884 – – –
Accumulated other comprehensive loss ........... – 38,132 2,053 6,357
Intangible assets.................................................                –           956       4,873       5,570
Net asset (liability) recognized.......................... $   21,884 $     8,353 $(20,111) $(17,503)

A minimum pension liability adjustment is required when the accumulated benefit obligation exceeds the fair
value of plan assets and accrued benefit liabilities at the measurement date.  In fiscal year 2004, employer
contributions and an improvement in the fixed income and equity markets has caused the market value of our
pension plan assets to increase, and higher interest rates have caused our accumulated benefit obligation to
decrease.  As a result, we were able to fully reverse the qualified plans’ additional minimum pension liability
and a portion of the non-qualified plan’s additional minimum pension liability at October 3, 2004.  The
reversal resulted in a cumulative charge to other comprehensive income in the consolidated statements of
stockholders’ equity of $1,254, a decrease of $25,930 compared with a year ago.  All defined benefit pension
plan obligations, regardless of the funding status of the underlying plans, are fully supported by the financial
strength of the Company.
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8. RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLANS (continued)

At June 30, 2004, the qualified plans’ accumulated benefit obligation was fully funded by the plans’ assets due
primarily to contributions totaling $30,000 in 2004 from available cash on hand.  At June 30, 2003, the
qualified plans’ accumulated benefit obligations exceeded their assets due to the downturn in the equity
markets and lower interest rates. The non-qualified plan is an unfunded plan and, as such, had no plan assets,
as of June 30, 2004 and 2003.

2004 2003

Qualified plans
Projected benefit obligation..................................................................................... $151,334 $139,595
Accumulated benefit obligation .............................................................................. 126,073 115,663
Fair value of plan assets .......................................................................................... 127,016 84,928

Non-qualified plan
Projected benefit obligation..................................................................................... $ 30,878 $ 31,663
Accumulated benefit obligation .............................................................................. 27,037 29,430
Fair value of plan assets .......................................................................................... – –

Net Periodic Pension Cost - The components of the fiscal year net defined benefit pension cost are as follows:

Qualified plans Non-qualified plan
2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

Service cost..................................... $ 8,170 $ 5,357 $ 4,586 $ 536 $ 511 $ 298
Interest cost..................................... 8,943 7,186 6,063 1,941 1,725 1,747
Expected return on plan assets....... (7,040) (6,468) (5,917) – – –
Recognized actuarial loss............... 6,272 2,378 – – – –
Net amortization.............................        124             93          (36)     1,346        674        770
Net periodic pension cost............... $  16,469 $     8,546 $    4,696 $  3,823 $  2,910 $  2,815

Assumptions - The Company determines its actuarial assumptions on an annual basis.  In determining the
present values of the Company’s benefit obligations and net periodic pension costs as of and for the fiscal
years ended October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, respectively, we used the following weighted-average
assumptions:

Qualified plans Non–qualified plan
2004 2003 2004 2003

Assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations (1):

Discount rate ...................................................... 6.45% 6.15% 6.45% 6.15%
Long-term rate of return on assets .................... 7.50 7.50 N/A N/A
Rate of future compensation increases ............. 3.50 3.50 5.00 5.00

Assumptions used to determine net periodic
pension cost (2):

Discount rate ...................................................... 6.15% 7.30% 6.15% 7.30%
Long-term rate of return on assets .................... 7.50 8.50 N/A N/A
Rate of future compensation increases ............. 3.50 3.50 5.00 5.00

(1) Determined as of end of year.
(2) Determined as of beginning of year.
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8. RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLANS (continued)

The long-term rate of return on assets was determined taking into consideration our projected asset allocation
and economic forecasts prepared by our actuarial consultants.

Plan Assets – As of October 3, 2004, our target asset allocation was 41% U.S. equities, 39% debt securities,
15% international equities and 6% balanced fund.  We regularly monitor our asset allocation to ensure it
approximates our target allocation, and performance results are reviewed at least quarterly by senior financial
management and the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.  We believe our long-term asset allocation
will continue to approximate our target allocation.  The qualified plans’ had the following asset allocations at
June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003:

2004 2003

U.S. equities .................................................................................... 41% 48%
International equities ...................................................................... 9 10
Debt securities................................................................................. 34 42
Balanced fund ................................................................................. 5 –
Cash (1) ............................................................................................     11          –    

  100%   100%

(1) We made a contribution to the qualified plans on June 30, 2004 that approximated 10% of the plans’ assets.
This cash contribution was allocated to the appropriate asset classes on the next business day, July 1, 2004.

Future Cash Flows - During fiscal year 2005, the Company currently expects to contribute approximately
$10,000 to its qualified plans and $1,800 to its non-qualified plan.  Total qualified and non-qualified plan
pension benefits expected to be paid in each year from fiscal year 2005 through 2009 are $3,960, $4,175,
$4,690, $5,175 and $5,756, respectively.  The aggregate expected benefits to be paid in the five fiscal years
from 2010 through 2014 are $39,484.  Expected benefits to be paid are based on the same assumptions used to
measure the Company’s benefit obligation at October 3, 2004 and include estimated future employee service.

We maintain savings plans pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code which allows
administrative and clerical employees who have satisfied the service requirements and reached age 21, to defer
a percentage of their pay on a pre-tax basis. We contribute an amount equal to 50% of the first 4% of
compensation that is deferred by the participant. Our contributions under these plans were $1,940, $1,874 and
$1,838 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We also maintain an unfunded, non-qualified deferred
compensation plan, which was created in 1990 for key executives and other members of management who are
excluded from participation in the qualified savings plan. This plan allows participants to defer up to 50% of
their salary and 100% of their bonus, on a pre-tax basis. We match an amount equal to 100% of the first 3%
contributed by the employee. Our contributions under the non-qualified deferred compensation plan were
$645, $685 and $617 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. In each plan, a participant’s right to Company
contributions vests at a rate of 25% per year of service.

We maintain a deferred compensation plan for non-management directors.  Under the plan’s equity option,
those who are eligible to receive directors’ fees or retainers may choose to defer receipt of their compensation.
The amounts deferred are converted into stock equivalents at the then-current market price of our common
stock.  We provide a deferment credit equal to 25% of the compensation initially deferred.  Under this plan,
our liability is adjusted at the end of each reporting period to reflect the then-current market price of our
common stock.  In 2004, 2003 and 2002 we expensed (credited) a total of $1,550, $(95), and $(312),
respectively, for both the deferment credit and the stock appreciation (depreciation) on the deferred
compensation.
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9. POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN

We sponsor a health care plan that provides post retirement medical benefits for employees who meet
minimum age and service requirements.  The plan is contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually,
and contains other cost-sharing features such as deductibles and coinsurance.  Our policy is to fund the cost of
medical benefits in amounts determined at the discretion of management.

2004 2003

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ............................................................ $ 13,543 $ 9,099
Service cost ........................................................................................................ 259 322
Interest cost ........................................................................................................ 825 661
Participant contributions.................................................................................... 69 36
Actuarial (gain) loss........................................................................................... (293) 3,631
Benefits paid ......................................................................................................         (186)         (206)
Benefit obligation at end of year....................................................................... $  14,217 $  13,543

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year................................................... $ – $ –
Employer contributions ..................................................................................... 117 170
Participant contributions.................................................................................... 69 36
Benefits paid ......................................................................................................         (186)         (206)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year ............................................................. $           – $           –

Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status ..................................................................................................... $(14,217) $(13,543)
Unrecognized net gain.......................................................................................      (5,200)      (5,413)
Net liability recognized ..................................................................................... $ (19,417) $ (18,956)

All of the net liability recognized in the reconciliation of funded status is included as an other long-term
liability in the consolidated balance sheets.

Assumptions – The Company determines its actuarial assumptions on an annual basis.  In determining the
present values of the Company’s benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost as of and for the fiscal years
ended October 3, 2004 and September 28, 2003, respectively, we used the following assumptions:

2004 2003

 Assumptions used to determine benefit obligation:
     Discount rate .................................................................................................. 6.45% 6.15%
     Measurement date .......................................................................................... 6/30/2004 6/30/2003
 Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:
     Discount rate .................................................................................................. 6.15% 7.30%
     Measurement date .......................................................................................... 6/30/2003 6/30/2002

Net Periodic Benefit (Income) Cost – The components of the fiscal year net periodic post retirement benefit
cost are as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Service cost.............................................................................. $ 259 $ 322 $ 278
Interest cost.............................................................................. 825 661 595
Net amortization......................................................................     (506)     (914)  (1,113)
Net periodic benefit (income) cost ......................................... $   578 $      69 $  (240)
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9. POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN (continued)

Health Care Cost Trend Rates – For measurement purposes, an 11.0% and 11.5% annual rate of increase in the
per capita cost of covered benefits (i.e., health care cost trend rate) was assumed for 2005 for plan participants
under age 65 and age 65 or older, respectively.  These trend rate assumptions decrease in each successive year
until reaching 5.0% in 2014.  The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts
reported.  For example, increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1.0% percent in each year would
increase the accumulated post retirement benefit obligation as of October 3, 2004 by $2,327, or 16.4%, and the
aggregate of the service and interest cost components of net periodic post retirement benefit cost for 2004 by
$197, or 18.2%.

Future Cash Flows – During fiscal year 2005, the Company expects to contribute approximately $300 to its
post retirement benefit plan.  The benefits expected to be paid in each year from fiscal year 2005 through 2009
are $325, $372, $430, $496 and $586, respectively.  The aggregate benefits expected to be paid in the five
fiscal years from 2010 through 2014 are $5,510.

Our post retirement health care plan provides for prescription drug benefits.  On December 8, 2003, Medicare
legislation was enacted introducing a federal prescription drug subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care plans
that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefit.  On May
19, 2004, the FASB issued FSP 106-2, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, which supercedes FSP 106-1. FSP 106-2
discusses certain accounting and disclosure requirements related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.  We adopted the provisions of FSP 106-2 in the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2004 as required.  Any such subsidy we may be eligible to receive will be recorded as a reduction in
our accumulated benefit obligation and a decrease in future net periodic post retirement benefit cost.  We have
not yet determined whether the prescription drug benefits provided under our post retirement plan meet the
requirements to receive the federal subsidy; however, we do not believe any such benefits we may be eligible
for will have a material impact on our results of operations or financial position.

10. STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

We offer stock plans to attract, retain and motivate key officers, non-employee directors and employees to
work toward the future financial success of the Company.  All of the Plans are administered by the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and have been approved by the stockholders of the
Company.  We maintain three stock plans under which new awards may still be issued: the 2004 Stock
Incentive Plan (the “2004 Plan”); the 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2002 Plan”); and the Non-Employee
Director Stock Option Plan (the “Director Plan”).

The 2004 Plan was adopted in February 2004 and provides for the issuance of up to 1,250,000 common shares
in connection with the granting of stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock purchase rights,
restricted stock bonuses, restricted stock units or performance units to key employees and directors.  No more
than 250,000 shares may be granted under this plan as restricted stock or performance based awards.

The 2002 Plan was adopted in February 2002.  Under the 2002 Plan, officers and other key employees are
eligible to receive stock options and incentive stock awards.  Subject to certain adjustments, up to a maximum
of 1,900,000 shares of common stock may be sold or issued under the 2002 Plan.
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10. STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (continued)

In February 1995, we adopted the Director Plan.  Under the Director Plan, any eligible director of Jack in the
Box Inc. who is not an employee of the Company or its subsidiaries is granted annually an option to purchase
shares of common stock at fair market value.  The actual number of shares that may be purchased under the
option is based on the relationship of a portion of each director’s compensation to the fair market value of the
common stock, but is limited to a maximum of 10,000 shares annually.  Subject to certain adjustments, up to a
maximum of 650,000 shares of common stock may be sold or issued under the Director Plan.  Unless sooner
terminated, no awards shall be granted after February 17, 2005, although common stock may be issued
thereafter pursuant to awards granted prior to such date.

We also maintain two other plans under which we may no longer issue awards, although awards outstanding
under these plans may still vest and be exercised: the 1993 Stock Option Plan (the “1993 Plan”) and the 1992
Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the “1992 Plan”).

In August 1993, we adopted the 1993 Plan.  Under the 1993 Plan, employees who do not receive stock options
under the 1992 Plan are eligible to receive annually stock options with an aggregate exercise price equivalent
to a percentage of their eligible earnings.  Subject to certain adjustments, up to a maximum of 3,000,000 shares
of common stock may be sold or issued under the 1993 Plan.

In January 1992, we adopted the 1992 Plan under which employees are eligible to receive stock options,
restricted stock and other various stock-based awards.  Subject to certain adjustments, up to a maximum of
3,775,000 shares of common stock may be sold or issued under the 1992 Plan.

The terms and conditions of the stock-based awards under the plans are determined by the Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors on each award date and may include provisions for the exercise price,
expirations, vesting, restriction on sales and forfeiture, as applicable.  Options granted under the plans have
terms not exceeding 11 years and provide for an option exercise price of not less than 100% of the quoted
market value of the common stock at the date of grant.

The following is a summary of stock option activity for the three fiscal years ended October 3, 2004:

Option exercise price per share

     Shares Range
 Weighted-
 Average

Balance at September 30, 2001 ......................................... 3,998,101 $ 4.19 - 32.77 $19.24
Granted............................................................................ 815,341    23.00  -  31.87 25.01
Exercised......................................................................... (518,068)    22.52  -  34.09 29.56
Canceled..........................................................................    (114,442)      7.50  -  26.63 24.42

Balance at September 29, 2002 ......................................... 4,180,932      4.19  -  32.77 21.12
Granted............................................................................ 879,196    22.98  -  15.37 20.71
Exercised......................................................................... (42,002)    15.94  -  23.29 20.41
Canceled..........................................................................    (126,233)      5.75  -  26.63 23.14

Balance at September 28, 2003 ......................................... 4,891,893  4.19 - 32.77 21.10
Granted............................................................................ 1,406,307 18.90 - 31.15 21.64
Exercised......................................................................... (580,244) 5.00 - 26.63 15.42
Canceled..........................................................................    (127,909) 5.75 - 26.63 21.92

Balance at October 3, 2004................................................  5,590,047 4.19 - 32.77 21.80
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10. STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION (continued)

The following is a summary of stock options outstanding at October 3, 2004:

Options outstanding Options exercisable

Range of
exercise prices

Number
outstanding

Weighted-average
remaining contractual

life in years

Weighted-
average

exercise price
Number

exercisable

Weighted-
Average

exercise price

$ 4.19 - 18.90 1,614,702 6.70 $15.90 655,168 $11.61
19.06 - 20.95 1,159,126 6.87 20.32 610,991 19.77
22.98 - 25.00 1,264,061 6.63 24.25 815,107 24.03
26.00 - 26.63 1,133,158 6.20 26.21 868,847 26.28
28.92 - 32.77      419,000 9.64 29.35       26,000 32.70
4.19 - 32.77   5,590,047 6.84 21.80  2,976,113 21.15

At October 3, 2004, September 28, 2003, and September 29, 2002, the numbers of options exercisable were
2,976,113, 2,874,900, and 2,228,821, respectively, and the weighted-average exercise prices of those options
were $21.15, $19.39, and $17.71, respectively.

The weighted-average fair value of options granted was $9.66 in 2004, $9.18 in 2003, and $11.35 in 2002.
The fair value of each option granted has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model.  Valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected
volatility of the stock price.  Therefore, in management’s opinion, the existing models do not necessarily
provide a reliable single measure of the value of employee stock options.  The following weighted-average
assumptions were used for stock option grants in each fiscal year:

2004 2003 2002

Risk-free interest rate............................................................ 3.7% 3.6% 4.2%
Volatility................................................................................ 40.4% 40.0% 40.0%
Dividends yield ..................................................................... 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Expected life.......................................................................... 6 years 6 years 6 years

The Company awarded 35,000 and 252,600 shares of restricted stock to certain executives during fiscal years
2004 and 2003, respectively.  These restricted stock awards have been recognized as unearned compensation in
stockholders’ equity based upon the fair value of the Company’s common stock on the award date.  Unearned
compensation is amortized to compensation expense over the estimated vesting period.  In 2004 and 2003,
$584 and $497 was expensed in connection with these awards.

During fiscal year 2004, the Company also issued 92,919 shares of performance vested restricted stock awards.
The number of shares to be received under these awards at the end of the three-year performance period will
depend on the attainment of certain performance objectives. The expected cost of the shares will be reflected
over the related performance period, fiscal years 2005 through 2007.  Since performance-based stock awards
are contingent upon satisfying certain conditions, they are considered to be contingently issuable and,
therefore, are not included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.
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11. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock – We have 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized for issuance at a par value of $.01
per share.  No preferred shares have been issued.

On July 26, 1996, the Board of Directors declared a dividend of one preferred stock purchase right (a “Right”)
for each outstanding share of our common stock, which Rights expire on July 26, 2006.  Each Right entitles a
stockholder to purchase for an exercise price of $40, subject to adjustment, one one-hundredth of a share of the
Company’s Series A Junior Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock, or, under certain circumstances, shares
of common stock of Jack in the Box Inc. or a successor company with a market value equal to two times the
exercise price.  The Rights would only become exercisable for all other persons when any person acquires a
beneficial interest of at least 20% of the Company’s outstanding common stock.  The Rights have no voting
privileges and may be redeemed by the Board of Directors at a price of $.001 per Right at any time prior to or
shortly after the acquisition of a beneficial ownership of 20% of the outstanding common shares.  There are
383,486 shares of Series A Junior Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock reserved for issuance upon
exercise of the Rights.

Treasury stock – Pursuant to stock repurchase programs authorized by our Board of Directors, the Company
repurchased 228,400, 2,566,053, and 1,208,200 shares of our common stock for approximately $7,138,
$50,157, and $33,287 during 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.  As of October 3, 2004, we had $27,861 of
repurchase availability remaining, which was fully utilized by October 27, 2004.

Accumulated other comprehensive loss – Minimum pension liability adjustments comprise the only
components of accumulated other comprehensive loss at October 3, 2004, September 28, 2003 and September
29, 2002.

12. AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING

Net earnings per share for each fiscal year is based on the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the year, determined as follows (in thousands):

2004 2003 2002

Shares outstanding, beginning of fiscal year ........................... 36,034 38,558 39,248
Effect of common stock issued ................................................ 205 15 274
Effect of common stock reacquired .........................................            (2)    (2,100)       (200)
Weighted-average shares outstanding – basic ......................... 36,237 36,473 39,322
Assumed additional shares issued upon exercise
  of stock options, net of shares
  reacquired at the average market price .................................. 644 288 790
Effect of restricted stock issued ...............................................           80        207            –
Weighted-average shares outstanding – diluted ......................    36,961   36,968   40,112

Stock options excluded (1).........................................................      1,281     3,547        468

(1) Excluded from diluted weighted-average shares outstanding because their exercise prices exceeded the average market price of
common stock for the period.
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13. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND LEGAL MATTERS

Commitments – The Company is principally liable for lease obligations on various properties sub-leased to
third parties.  We are also obligated under lease guarantee agreements associated with two Chi-Chi’s restaurant
properties.  Due to the bankruptcy of the Chi-Chi’s restaurant chain, previously owned by the Company, we
are obligated to perform in accordance with the terms of a guarantee agreement, as well as four other lease
agreements which expire at various dates in 2010 and 2011.  During fiscal year 2003, we established an
accrual for these lease obligations and do not anticipate incurring any additional charges related to the Chi-
Chi’s bankruptcy in future years.

Legal Proceedings – The Company is subject to normal and routine litigation.  In the opinion of management,
based in part on the advice of legal counsel, the ultimate liability from all pending legal proceedings, asserted
legal claims and known potential legal claims should not materially affect our operating results, financial
position and liquidity.

On April 18, 2001, an action was filed by Robert Bellmore and Jeffrey Fairbairn, individually and on behalf of
all others similarly situated, in the Superior Court of the State of California, San Diego County, seeking class
action status in alleging violations of California wage and hour laws. The Company settled the action in fiscal
year 2002 for approximately $9,300 without admission of liability, and the Court approved the settlement on
February 10, 2003.

14. SEGMENT REPORTING

Prior to the acquisition of Qdoba Restaurant Corporation, the Company operated its business in a single
segment.  Subsequent to the acquisition, the Company has two operating segments, JACK IN THE BOX and
Qdoba, based on the Company’s management structure and method of internal reporting.  Based upon certain
quantitative thresholds, only JACK IN THE BOX is considered a reportable segment.  Summarized financial
information concerning our reportable segment is shown in the following table:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Revenues ............................................................................................ $2,284,305 $2,038,292 $1,966,360
Earnings from operations ................................................................... 143,116 133,807 143,925
Cash flows used for additions to property and equipment................ 112,518 108,438 142,588
Total assets.......................................................................................... 1,274,002 1,133,716 1,035,845

Interest expense and income taxes are not reported on an operating segment basis in accordance with the
Company’s method of internal reporting.

A reconciliation of reportable segment revenues to consolidated revenue follows:

2004 2003 2002

Revenues............................................................................................. $2,284,305 $2,038,292 $1,966,360
Qdoba revenues and other .................................................................         38,059         19,998                  –
Consolidated revenues........................................................................ $2,322,364 $2,058,290 $1,966,360
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

A reconciliation of reportable segment earnings from operations to consolidated earnings from operations
follows:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Earnings from operations ................................................................... $ 143,116 $ 133,807 $ 143,925
Qdoba earnings from operations .......................................................           1,706              633                  –
Consolidated earnings from operations ............................................. $   144,822 $   134,440 $   143,925

A reconciliation of reportable segment total assets to consolidated total assets follows:

2004
2003

(Restated)
2002

(Restated)

Total assets.......................................................................................... $1,274,002 $1,133,716 $1,035,845
Qdoba total assets ............................................................................... 60,494 55,613 –
Investment in Qdoba and other ..........................................................        (49,154)        (46,848)                   –
Consolidated total assets .................................................................... $ 1,285,342 $1,142,481 $1,035,845

15. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

2004 2003 2002

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest, net of amounts capitalized ..................................... $ 23,564 $ 21,463 $ 21,670
Income tax payments............................................................ 29,265 18,665 40,672

 Capital lease obligations incurred........................................... 9,912 9,222 475
 Restricted stock issued ............................................................ 1,012 5,151 –
 Performance vested restricted stock units issued ................... 2,905 – –

The consolidated statements of cash flows also exclude the following non-cash transactions: (i) non-cash
proceeds from the Company’s short-term financing of a portion of the sale of company-operated restaurants to
certain qualified franchisees of $5,265, $29,599 and $15,193 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, included in
accounts receivable; and (ii) the use of sinking fund payments, which were recorded as other current assets as
of September 29, 2002 to retire financing lease obligations during 2003.

16. SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMATION

October 3,
2004

September 28,
2003

Accounts receivable:
Trade ............................................................................................................. $ 11,852 $ 8,460

   Notes receivable............................................................................................ 779 17,988
Other.............................................................................................................. 6,415 5,821
Allowances for doubtful accounts................................................................             (736)              (687)

$     18,310 $      31,582

Accrued liabilities:
Payroll and related taxes............................................................................... $ 76,069 $ 49,853
Sales and property taxes ............................................................................... 27,096 21,623
Insurance ....................................................................................................... 42,412 40,479
Advertising.................................................................................................... 19,487 13,704
Other..............................................................................................................         48,905           48,933
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17. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

16 weeks ended 12 weeks ended

Fiscal year 2004
Jan. 18, 2004

(Restated)
Apr. 11, 2004

(Restated)
July 4, 2004
(Restated)

13 weeks ended
Oct. 3, 2004

Revenues ............................................ $  669,920 $  517,266 $  541,241 $  593,937
Earnings from operations .................. 39,018 33,252 36,541 36,011
Net earnings ....................................... 14,352 18,663 20,683 20,986
Net earnings per share:

Basic ........................................... .40 .51 .57 .57
Diluted ........................................ .40 .50 .55 .56

16 weeks ended 12 weeks ended

Fiscal year 2003
Jan. 19, 2003

(Restated)
Apr. 13, 2003

(Restated)
July 6, 2003
(Restated)

Sept. 28, 2003
(Restated)

Revenues ............................................ $  613,334 $  463,349 $  488,574 $  493,033
Earnings from operations .................. 40,608 30,788 33,490 29,554
Net earnings ....................................... 20,072 15,504 18,956 15,551
Net earnings per share:

Basic ........................................... .54 .43 .53 .43
Diluted ........................................ .53 .42 .52 .43

18. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2003, FASB issued Interpretation 46 Revised, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities – an
interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, which provides among other things, the immediate
deferral of the application of Interpretation 46 for entities which did not originally qualify as special purpose
entities, and provided additional scope exceptions for joint ventures with business operations and franchises.
The adoption of this Interpretation did not have a material impact on our results of operations or financial
position.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS 132 Revised, Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Post Retirement Benefits.  This Statement requires revisions to employers’ disclosures about pension plans and
other post retirement plans.  We adopted both the interim and annual period disclosure requirements in fiscal
2004.  The new annual disclosure requirements are included in Note 8, Retirement and Savings Plans, and
Note 9, Post Retirement Benefit Plan.


